NOTICE OF MEETING

OF THE

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

OF THE

- Inlond Empire Utilities Agency

- i

h 49

. e
)

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

WILL BE HELD ON

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 2016
3:30 P.M.

BOARD ROOM
AT THE OFFICE OF THE AGENCY
6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CA 91710



Regional Sewerage Program Technical Committee Meeting

‘ \ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
e A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA
Thursday, September 29, 2016
3:30 p.m.

Location

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 91708

Call to Order and Roll Call

Additions to the Agenda

1.

Action ltems

A._Approval of the August 25,2016 Meeting Minutes

. Informational items

A. Fiscal Year 2015/16 Budget Variance
B. Regional Contract Update/Renewal (Oral)

C. Water Connection Fees — Recycled Water

Receive and File

A. Building Activity Report

B. ecycled Water Distribution - Operations Summary
Other Business

A. |EUA General Manager's Update

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting

C. Committee Member Comments
D. Next Meeting — October 27, 2016

Adjournment

DECLARATION OF POSTING

{, Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal Water District,
hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the Agency's main
office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, September 28, 2016.

Ot e Mg D

Laura Mantilla



ACTION
ITEM

1A



™ inland Empire Utilities Agency

‘5‘* A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Regional Sewerage Program
Technical Committee Meeting
MINUTES OF AUGUST 25, 2016 MEETING

CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the IEUA/Regional Sewerage Program — Technical Committee was held on Thursday,
August 25, 2016, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California.

Committee Chairman Hays called the meeting to order at 3:32 p.m.

ATTENDANCE

Committee Members:

Chuck Hays City of Fontana

Mike Hudson i City of Montclair

Rosemary Hoerning City of Upland

John Bolser Cucamonga Valley Water District
Mark Wiley City of Chino Hills

Jesus Plasencia City of Chino

Scott Burton City of Ontario

P. Joseph Grindstaff

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Others Present:

Dan Chadwick

City of Fontana

Nadeem Majaj

City of Chino Hills

Braden Yu

Cucamonga Valley Water District

Chris Berch

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Christina Valencia

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Shaun Stone

Intand Empire Utilities Agency

Joshua Aguilar

Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Ken Tam Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Pietro Cambiaso Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Lisa Snider : Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Peter Soelter Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Laura Mantilla

Inland Empire Utilities Agency




IEUA/RSP —Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of August 25, 2016

1. ACTION ITEMS
A. Approval of the Meeting Minutes of May 26, 2016

Motion: By Rosemary Hoerning/City of Upland and seconded by Jesus Plasencia/City of Chino to
approve the minutes of the May 26, 2016 Technical Committee meeting.

B. Construction Contract Award for RP-1 Mixed Liquor Return Pumps and Aeration Basin Panel

Repairs
Shaun Stone/IEUA gave a presentation reviewing the RP-1 Mixed Liguor Return Pumps and Aeration

Basin Panel Repairs project. He stated that IEUA has stringent current permit limitations and RP-1 is
near capacity at current flows to meet the Total Inorganic Nitrogen (TIN} of 8 mg/L requirement for
NPDES and groundwater recharge (GWR) permit limit of 5 mg/L total Nitrogen (TN). Mr. Stone
indicated that this will keep nitrogen |levels where they need to be, and it pushes out the overall
plant expansion to about eight years; a much lower capital cost.

The second part of the project is repairing and replacing the aeration panels, which are replaced
every 3 to 5 years, based on the decline of their performance. The aeration panels are due for repair
and IEUA wants to take advantage of having one contractor do both projects. IEUA advertised for
bids on July 14, 2016. Four bids were received on August 16, 2016, of which J.F. Shea Construction,
Inc. was the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. The total project cost for the mixed liquor
return pump is $6.58 million and the aeration basin panel repairs is $2.2 million. The construction
contract award is scheduled for September 2016 and will be completed in January 2018.

IEUA is recommending the Committee to authorize the Agency to award the construction contract
to J.F. Shea Construction, Inc.

Motion: By Mike Hudson/City of Montclair and seconded by Scott Burton/City of Ontario to make
recommendation to authorize the Agency to award the construction contract for the RP-1 Mixed
Liquor Return Pumps and the RP-1 Aeration Basin Panel Repairs to J.F. Shea Construction Inc.

| Motion carried: Unanimously.

2. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Regional Contract Facilitation Process
Chris Berch/IEUA stated that IEUA is seeking feedback from the Regional Technical Committee on the
Regional Contract facilitator proposals provided and the process moving forward. IEUA and the
Technical Committee have been discussing proactively the Regional Contract expiration of 2023. Mr,
Berch indicated that although it has been a solid agreement for decades, IEUA and member agencies
collectively brought up needs that need to be addressed. There are differences in opinions and

interpretations of what needs to be in the contract amongst member agencies and IEUA. The other
2




IEUA/RSP —Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of August 25, 2016

concern is how to deal with future impacts of development to ensure that IEUA has a contract in place
prior to issuing debt for new capital projects. In addition, IEUA and the Committee need to come to

an agreement on a strategy on how to plan on collecting fees and ensuring revenue for the agency
going past 2023.

Mr. Berch pointed out the following key items to be addressed: how property tax will be used; the
roles of the Regional Committees; process for future contract amendments; budgets and reporting;
equivalent dwelling unit determination (Exhibit J); connection fee collection; user fee collection; right
to audit. As a result, IEUA and member agencies agreed to bring in a facilitator to help facilitate the
renegotiation process during previous workshops. IEUA reached out to 10 firms and received three
proposals, which are included in the package for your consideration. Mr. Berch stated that IEUA has
received mixed feedback from the member agencies and IEUA does not think the Regional Contract
can effectively be developed or amended without a use of a facilitator. Mr. Berch is recommending

to the Committee to consider using a facilitator or come up with a process to start moving forward
with the process.

Joe Grindstaff commented that it would be helpful to have somebody that the member agencies and
IEUA can trust. Mr. Berch recommended that the Committee bring in some of the recommended or
new facilitators for interviews. John Bosler/CVWD stated that it would be helpful to have a facilitator.
He stated that he has concerns over the EDU process and would like to have that resolved sooner
than later. Mr. Hays indicated that he is onboard with a facilitator. Mr. Burton indicated he is opento
bring in a facilitator, but has concerns with the time schedule of six months to try and have all of this
done in terms of the term sheet. He would like to know what the term sheet would be used for. He
recommended doing it in a two-step process. Mr. Burton stated that the existing contract and existing
practices, do not line up. Mr. Burton suggested working in parallel in search for a facilitator and when
everybody is ready, have somebody available; however, he stated he is not ready to launch at this
point.

Mr. Berch stated that he has confidence that if everybody is committed to doing this, it could be done
in six months. Ms. Hoerning recommended setting up a program to meet regularly and establish a
target date. Mr. Grindstaff indicated a facilitator could help us focus on the issue with the goal of six
months and the group can meet once a week or biweekly. Mr. Hudson stated that though the
consensus is to get a facilitator involved, he was opposed to bringing in a facilitator. He explained his
concerns for not wanting to spend money on a facilitator. Mr. Grindstaff suggested the Committee
figure out in a group who wants to be involved and focus on obtaining a facilitator onboard at the
Technical Committee Workshop September 14, and if they are not happy with the proposals received,
they can do an RFP. Mr. Berch encouraged the Committee to look through the proposals received and
make that part of their discussion. Mr. Berch will work with Mr. Hays.

B. Salinity Update
The Committee requested that this item be moved to receive and file.

(Mr. Grindstaff and Christina Valencia left the room at 4:30 p.m.)



IEUA/RSP -Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of August 25, 2016

C.

Sewer User Fee Evaluation

Kenneth Tam/IEUA gave an update on the sewer user fee evaluation. He stated that IEUA has brought
on Carollo Engineers to help with the evaluation of the sewer user fee process, which also includes
the evaluation of Exhibit “J” and the monthly sewer user fees. The main goals of the project is to
evaluate alternative methodologies for calculating the sewer connection fees and the monthly sewer
fees. The project goals are to review the revenue collection methodologies and review the feasibility
of IEUA assuming the duties of collecting both the connection fees and the monthly sewer charges as
well. Mr. Tam indicated that Carollo will also be looking at the public service facilities, collection of
those connection fees and the allowing a lease option of sewer capacity as well.

Last week IEUA met with five of the member agencies and discussed the connection fee, collection
process, and had a preliminary discussion on the alternative methodologies for collecting and
calculating the EDUs of the connection fees. Carollo Engineers mentioned in the meetings of possibly
using land use codes from the county or using square footage, water use data from the customers.
Mr. Tam sent out an email to those member agencies requesting information. In terms of the project
schedule, Carollo Engineers is working on evaluating the alternative methods for calculating the
connection fees with the intent of presenting some preliminary data in terms of the revenue fee shift
to the Special Technical Committee Workshop on September 14. Mr. Berch encouraged everyone to
continue to provide information to Mr. Tam.

3. RECEIVE AND FILE

A.

Pretreatment Committee Minutes
The Pretreatment Committee Minutes were received and filed by the Committee

Draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda
The draft Regional Policy Committee Agenda was received and filed by the Committee.

Building Activity Update
The Building Activity Update Report was received and filed by the Committee.

Recycled Water Distribution Summary
The Recycled Water Distribution Summary was received and filed by the Committee.

Semi-Annual Recycled Water Distribution Update
The Semi-Annual Recycled Water Distribution Update was received and filed by the Committee.

4, OTHER BUSINESS

A.

[EUA General Manager's Update
None.

Committee Member Requested Agenda Items for Next Meeting

None.




IEUA/RSP -Technical Committee Meeting Minutes of August 25, 2016

C. Committee Member Comments
* Mr. Burton stated that Ontario is in the process of working with existing customers to
retrofit to recycled water. It would be helpful to bring an informational item that shows how
to treat an existing customer who has two meters already and are going to retrofit one to
recycled water.

® Mr. Berch stated IEUA had a tour fast week with the State Water Resources Control Board.
He indicated that IEUA has submitted a couple of Prop 1 Applications to the state in regards
to groundwater cleanup, TCE Plume in Ontario, the CDA Expansion and the recharge master
plan projects. The tour went very well and IEUA received positive feedback from them. IEUA
asked for approximately $30 to $40 million in funding. Furthermore, IEUA received just
received notice that we received $300,000 from USBR to apply towards the recharge
projects,

D. Next Meeting — September 29, 2016

5. ADJOURNMENT — Meeting adjourned at 4:38 p.m.

Transcribed
by:

Laura Mantilla, Executive Assistant



INFORMATION
ITEM

2A



%'& Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 29, 2016

To: Regional Technical Committ

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subject: Fourth Quarter Budget Variance Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review.

BACKGROUND

The item was presented as an informational item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on
September 21, 2016.



\‘t.

\ &

Inland Empire Utilities Agercy
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: September 21, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

Through: inance, Legal, and Administration Committee (09/14/16)
From P. Joseph Grindstaff

General Manager

Submitted by: Q} Christina Valencia

Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

3&# 42 Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
Manager of Finance and Accounting
Subject: FY 2015/16 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goals Updates,
and Budget Transfers
RECOMMENDATION

This was an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

The Budget Variance report presents the Agency’s financial performance through the fourth
quarter ending June 30, 2016, includes various analyses in the following attachments:

Exhibit A provides a comparison of actual revenues and expenses against the current FY
2015/16 amended budget including a discussion of major categories with the most
significant variances.

Exhibit B provides a progress status of Division and Department Goals and Objectives as
established in the FY 2015/16 adopted budget.

Exhibit C-1 presents a summary of Operations and Maintenance (O&M) and capital project
budget transfers approved by management during the fourth quarter.

Exhibit C-2 presents a summary of the GM contingency account activity.

Exhibit D lists Board approved budget amendments and management approved budget
transfers for capital and O&M projects, with changes to total project budget.

Exhibit E provides a FY 2015/16 financial overview of each of the Agency’s programs.

Upon conclusion of the annual audit, a supplemental report will be provided to the Board
identifying any material changes.



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2016

September 21, 2016

Page 2 of 7

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES

Overall, the Agency received total revenues and other funding sources through the end of the fourth
quarter of FY 2015/16 of $194.0 million, or 91.9% of the amended budget (Exhibit A detail). The
following section highlights key variances:

Connection Fees — Total new equivalent dwelling unit (EDU) connections reported were
$25.8 million or 110.8% compared to the budget of $23.2 million. A total of 4,774 new
wastewater connections were reported by member agencies which includes 610 new EDU
connections from Prologis, CSI, and California Speedway, compared to the budgeted new
EDU connections for FY 2015/16 of 4,330. New connections are primarily from
residential, retail stores, restaurants, and industrial facilities developments. The one-time
333 new EDU connections generated from California Speedway will be repaid in the form
of Water Rights transfer to IEUA per the agreement for the provision of sewer and recycied
water service dated November 24, 2015.

User Charges — User charges were $67.0 million, or 99.9% of the budget. The user charges
also include EDU volumetric fees of $49.6 million actual fees paid by users discharging to
the regional wastewater system, $10.7 million for Non-Reclaimable Wastewater pass-
through fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to the brine line system,
$4.7 million for imported water meter service charges to meet the readiness-to-serve
obligation from Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) and water use
efficiency programs, and $1.9 million for other service charges.

Recycled Water Sales — Recycled water sales at the end of fiscal year was $11.4 million,
or 95.4% compared to the budget of $11.9 million. Direct sales were $6.0 million or 19,397
acre feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $5.4 million or 13,222 AF, for total
deliveries of 32,619 AF compared to the projected 35,150 AF. The demand for direct sales
of recycled water decreased due to lower agricultural use and loss of customers but was
partially offset with the increase in groundwater recharge deliveries.

MWD Imported Water Sales — Total MWD adjusted imported water sales were $17.3
million or 63.4% of the budget. A total of 29,441 AF of pass through water was delivered
at the end of the fourth quarter compared to 50,000 AF budget. The lower sales can be
attributed to the continuous response to drought condition and public outreach efforts
aimed at water conservation.

Property Taxes — Tax receipts were $45.6 million or 110.9% of the amended budget.
General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San Bernardino County Tax Assessor
(County) were $29.3 million and “pass-through” incremental taxes received were $15.2
million. The increase in tax receipts was accounted by incremental taxes of $2.7 million
the city of Ontario and a 5% growth in general ad valorem taxes compared to prior fiscal
year receipt.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16251 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Fourth Quarter



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2016

September 21, 2016

Page 3 of 7

Grants & Loans — Total receipts of $14.1 million or 66.4% of the amended budget were
received through the end of the fiscal year. Total grant receipts were $6.2 million or 69.4%
of the $8.9 million budget for the Regional Recycled Water Distribution System, ground
water supply wells and basins, water quality laboratory and drought and water
conservation. Actual SRF Loan proceeds were $7.9 million or 64.2% of the $12.3 million
budget for Wineville area project, new water quality laboratory and other recycled water
projects. Grants and loans receipts are dependent on projects spending.

Other Revenues — Total other revenues were $3.5 million, or 57.4% of the amended budget
Actuals include $1.4 million from lease revenue and energy rebates and $1.8 million in
project reimbursements. Delays in the reimbursable projects from Recycled Water and
Water Resources Programs accounted for the lower revenue.

TOTAL EXPENSES AND USES OF FUNDS

The Agency’s total expenses and uses of funds through the end of the fiscal year were $148.2
million, or 66.7% of the amended budget. The following section highlights key variances:

Employment Expenses — This category includes both wages and benefits. Employment
expenses were $38.0 million or 93.7% of the amended budget. Higher than anticipated
vacancy factor of 9% (26 positions) compared to budgeted vacancy rate of 4% (12
positions) provides savings in wages and benefits.

Professional Fees & Services — Total expenses were $6.1 million, or 62.0% of the
amended budget. The favorable variance can be attributed to timing of planned work or
services not executed in the fiscal year, or work started in FY 2015/16 but expected to be
completed in the following fiscal year. For example, delays in contract services, such as
acquiring on-site professional service due to new requirements from California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and deferral of SAP related contract services. As a

result, $1.2 million of the FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be carried forward
to FY 2016/17.

Chemicals — Total expenses were $3.9 million, or 83.6% of the amended budget. Favorable
variance was due in large part to price decreases from re-bidding of certain chemicals,
including sodium hypochlorite, ferric chloride, and sodium. Decrease in chemical use and

reduction in plant influent flow enabled operations and maintenance to sustain lower
expenditures.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16251 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Fourth Quarter



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2016

September 21, 2016

Page 4 of 7

Operating Fees — Total expenses were $11.3 million, or 85.5% of the amended budget.
Favorable variance in this category was contributed by lower than anticipated strength
and imbalance charges {pass through) in the Non Reclaimable Waste (NRW) system. In
addition to industries being proactive in treating their water before discharging to the
system helped reduced the strength charges.

Utilities — Expenses in this category were $8.8 million or 82.1% of the amended budget.

»  Electricity was slightly higher at $6.6 million compared to $6.0 million budget.
Low production from fuel cell at RP-1 accounted for the increase in electricity
costs. The current average rate for imported electricity of $0.108 compared to
$0.125/kWh budgeted rate. Total usage through the end of the fiscal year was
measured at 58,321,635 kWh.

» Natural gas expense was low due to the lower rate (averaging $0.41/therm
compared to the budgeted rate of $0.80/therm) and lower usage measured at
853,251 therms, or 71% of the annual agency average of 1,200,000 therms.

= Fuel cell was $1.1 million or 41.5% compared to $2.6 million budget due to lower
production of electricity.

» Solar energy was slightly lower at 89.0% of the budgeted amount for the end of
fiscal year. Electricity generated from solar power has slightly diminished which
can be attributed to the age of the solar panels.

MWD Imported Water Purchases — Total MWD pass-through imported water purchases
were $18.7 million or 31,714 AF compared to 50,000 AF budgeted. The decline in water
purchase can be attributed to the continuous response to drought condition and public
outreach efforts aimed at water conservation.

O&M and Reimbursable Projects — The combined special and reimbursable project
expenditures were $7.2 million or 25.4% of the amended budget. The favorable variance
was mainly due to the Chino Basin Groundwater Wells and Raw Water Pipeline budgeted
at $9.0 million or 31% of the category's amended budget, of which only $1.1 million was
expended. A total of $6.5 million of the FY 2015/16 amended budget has been identified
to be carried forward to FY 2016/17.

Capital Projects-Total capital project expenditures were $24.5 million or 47.7% compared
to the amended budget of $51.4 million. The amended budget includes encumbrances of
$8.0 million of capital project budget carried forward from FY 2014/15 budget. Lower
capital spending is attributed to delays in construction for the SCADA enterprise system,
San Sevaine Basin Improvements and RP-1 related projects. A total of $4.5 million of the
FY 2015/16 amended budget has been identified to be carried forward to FY 2016/17.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16251 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Fourth Quarter



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the

Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2016

September 21, 2016

Page 5 of 7

10
"

12

13

14

As of June 30, 2016, there were an estimated eighty-eight (88) projects identified as eligible
for closure since the start of the fiscal year.

Table 1 below identifies projects with project budget over $500,000 which are not
projected to be expended in the current fiscal year. These projects account for variances of
approximately $19.5 million, or 34.2% of the amended budget. Spending levels are largely
driven by changes in project scope and schedule, construction bid results, regulatory issues,
and available resources associated with such undertakings.

ENOB025

EN11031

EN13001

EN13016

EN13018

EN13045

EN13048

EN14018

EN14047

EN15043
EN15044

EN16021

EN16024

EN16025

Table 1: Project Budget Not Planned to be Expended in FY 2015/16

Beseriptian.
Wineville Ext RW Pipe]ine
Segment A

RP-5 Flow Equalization and
Effluent Monitoring

San Sevalne Basin
Improvements

SCADA Enterprise Sysiem

Montclair Diversion Structure
Retrofit

Winevllis RW Extension
Segment B

RP-1 930-2one RW Pump
Station Load Analysis

RP-4 Disinfection System
Retrofit

GWR and RW SCADA
Controt Upgrades

SBCFCD Recycled Water
Easement

SBCFCD NRW Easement

Chino Basin Groundwalter
Supply Wells and Raw Water
Pipelines

RP-1 Mixed Liguor Return
Pumps

RP-t Expansion PDR

Source: ECM Praject Status — GM Report, July 2016

EYARME 0 EY 1RHME
i "'I.?-'.J’:'!}if' 7 I;.-—E‘Jlﬁ(lﬁ!&_
o MEEmE '..,;'..,;I:__;,‘J -
1,125,665 2,135,354
180,581 1,265,263
318,956 3,500,000
3,476,753 4,297,500
753,054 1,203,874
1,604,443 2,506,255
281,168 1,000,000
264,064 759,516
117,801 816,266
2,058 667,298
267 514,929
1,080,754 9,000,000
567,463 1,000,000
220,836 1,000,000
10,103,852 29,556,254

L el LT

oty

1,074,682

3,181,044

B20,747

449,920

811,812

708,832

495,452

608,374

565,240
514,662

7,910,247

432,537

779,164

18,452,402

."-"?:". ez _ﬁ:ﬁﬁmm ':f

ANy

5 o S o =T

L SR T
The project finished under budget.

The project scope was modified to meet
Agercy operating requirements causing 3
schedule delay. Contract modifications are
complete and the project has restarted

The majority of the expenses are construction
related and will begin during FY 2016/17.

Job is progressing with less than anticipated
internal costs.

The expenditures were delayed to allow the
contractor time to procure all materials
necessary prior to closing the street to iessen
the length of time for the road closure.

The project completed under budget.

An extensive analysis of the RP-1 existing load
was required prior to launching the design.
The majority of the budget (design and
construction} will be consumed In FY 2016/17.
Additional scope to rehab the south side of the
existing building impacted the completion of the
design schedule.

The planned schedule did not account for a
lengthy pre-design effort. This pushed all of the
construction cost to FY 2016/17.

San Bemardino County has not completed the
appraisal report reviews,

San Bemardino County has not completed the
appraisal report reviews.

The project work has been delayed due to the
ongoing setilernent negotiations with the
Regional Board. CDA has initiated project
management with Michael Baker International,
but deslgn and construction cannct begin until
Reglonal Board setilement is complete, per
IEUA’s agreement with CDA. The Regional
Board has delayed the Issuance of the Cleanup
Order, which has pushed back the project start
date. it Is anticipated that the Regional Board
will issue the Cleanup Order in Q3 of 2016.
The project evaluation period was extended
based on a review of project expeciations and
Stakehoider requirements. This reduced the
amount of funding required for this year and
moved expenditures into FY 201617,

The original Budget assumed 50/50 cost split
between RP-1 & RP-5. Actual cost spiit is
20/80. Remalning $850,000 will be fransferred
to EN16028.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16251 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Fourth Quarter



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2016

September 21, 2016

Page 6 of 7

¢ Debt Service — Total principal, interest, financial, and inter-fund loan expenses were $20.5
million or 87.3% compared to budget through the end of fiscal year. Actual costs included
$11.5 million in principal payments and $9.0 million in interest, and other financial
administration fee expense. The 2008B Variable Rate Demand Bonds interest rate
continues to stay below the budgeted 1% rate, with the actual average rate of 0.12%,
resulting in $0.4 million in savings. '

A detailed explanation of significant revenue and expenses are included in the attached Exhibit A.
FUND BALANCES AND RESERVES

Based on the preliminary unaudited year-end results, fiscal year 2015/16 indicated an increase of
$45.8 in total sources of funds over total uses of funds, resulting in an ending fund balance of
$191.9 million. Timing of expenditures, staff's continuous effort to improve and identify
opportunities to reduce expenditures, and deferred execution of projects can be attributed for the
increase in fund balance. Table 2 provides an overview of the fiscal year end budget variance in
revenue, expense, and fund balance.

Table 2: Fiscal Year End Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance ($Millions)

Operating Revenme $1188 $106.9 90.0 %
Operating Expense $147.2 $102.8 69.9%
Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) ($28.4) $4.1

R R S e
Non-Operating Revenue $922 $87.1 94.4%
Non-Operating Expense $75.2 $45.4 60.4%
Non-Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) $17.0 $41.7

Total Sources of Funds $211.0 $194.0 91.9%
Total Uses of Funds $222.4 $148.2 66.6%
Total Net Increase/(Decrease) (511.4) $45.8
Beginning Fund Balance $146.1 $146.1
Ending Fund Balance $134.7 $191.9

G- \Board-Rec\2016\16251 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Fourth Quarter



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ending June 30, 2016

September 21, 2016

Page 7 of 7

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Exhibit B provides information on division and related department goals and objectives and the
status of each through the end of the fiscal year. The goals and objective indicators are used to
track the volume and complexity of work by type and to track the effort invested to accomplish
that work. Staff also uses the indicators to track productivity and to justify current resource
allocation, re-allocation and requests for additional staff.

BUDGET TRANSFERS AND AMENDMENTS

O&M budget transfers for the fourth quarter totaled $384,060 and Capital budget transfer of
$205,000 as detailed in Exhibit C-1.

General Manager (GM} Contingency Account budget of $500,000 included $400,000 in the
Regional Wastewater Operations & Maintenance (RO) Fund and $100,000 in the Administrative
Services (GG) Fund. Through the end of the fiscal year, $238,000 from the RO Fund and $76,700
from the GG Fund was utilized to support the unexpected and necessary expenses as listed in Exhibit

C-2.
Capital and O&M projects budget transfers totaled approximately $691,150, including net changes

in total project budget of approximately $95,350 approved by management during the fourth quarter
as listed in Exhibit D.

The budget variance analysis report was consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Fiscal
Responsibility: to demonstrate the Agency appropriately funded operational, maintenance, and capital
costs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The net increase in total revenues over total expenses in the amount of $45.8 million resulted in a
total estimated fund balance of $191.9 million, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16251 Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the Fourth Quarter



( \ly Inlend Empire Utliities Agency

A MUMICIFAL WATER INSTRICT

|. Actual vs. Budget Summary:

EXHIBIT A

% of the Year

Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2016 Elapsed: 100%
Adopted Amended Fourth Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 6/30/2016 Amended vs. Actual Budget
Operating Revenues $130,814,725 $118,833,896 $106,928,732 (511,905,164) 90.0%
Non-Operating (Other Sources of Fund) 91,839,772 92,229,615 87,083,557 (5,146,058} 94.4%
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 222,654,497 211,063,511 194,012,289 {17.051,222.58) 91.9%
Administrative & Operating Expense (152,929,623} (147,150,528) {102,812,437) 44,338,091 69.9%
CIP Expense (43,886,402) (51,443,821) (24,519,900) 26,923,921 47.7%
|Debt Service / Firancial Expense {23,802,656) (23,802,656) (20,907,247) 2,895,409 87.8%
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS {220,618,681) (222,397,005) (148,239,584) 74,157,421 66.7%
$2,035,816 $11,333,494) $45,772,705 $57,106,198

Surplus/{Deficit)

$250 ~

Nn9H__

!
5200 i- -
|

Millions

4150
$100 - -
$50

50

Total Funding Sources

Administrative & Operating Expense

m Amended
Annuai
Budget

Actual vs. Annual Budget

For the Quarter
Ended Jume 30, 2016

‘ |.,m 7 T

CIP Expense Debt Service / Financial Expense

&) Fourth Quarter
Ended
£/30/2016

Page 1



2. Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 100%
Adopted Amended Fourth Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 6/30/2016 Amended vs. Actual Budget
Operating Revenues:
User Charges $67,040,941 $67,040,941 $66,997,802 543,139 99,9%
Recycled Water Sales 11,942,682 11,942,682 11,389,182 553,500 95.4%
MWD Water Sales 41,440,829 29,460,000 18,653,793 10,806,207 63.4%
MWD LPP Rebate 2,079,000 2,079,000 2,079,000 0 100.0%
Property Tax - O&M 1,792,530 1,792,530 1,987,411 {194,881) 110.9%
Cost Reimbursement 5,482,843 5,482,843 5,258,477 224,366 95.9%
Interest 1,035,900 1,035,900 563,067 472,833 54.4%
OPERATING REVENUES 130,814,725 118,833,896 106,928,732 11,905,164 90.0%
MNon-Operating Revenues;
Property Tax - Debt,nCapital, Reserves $39,364,099 $39,364,099 $43,643,703 (54,279,604) 110.9%
Connection Fees 23,329,423 23,329,423 25,843,506 (2,514,083) 110.8%
Grants & Loans 21,257,262 21,257,262 14,115,504 7,141,758 66.4%
QOther Revenue 7,888,988 8,278,831 3,480,845 4,797,986 42.0%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES 91,839,772 92,229,615 87,083,558 5,146,057 94.4%
Tatal Revenues $222,654,497 $211,063,511 $194,012,289 $17,051,222 91.9%

User Charges, 99.9% User charges were $67.0 million, or 99.9% of the Amended BLidget. The category includes equivélent dwelling unit (EDU) volumetric
charges of $49.6 million, $10.7 million Non-Reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to the
brine tine system; $4.7 million for water meter service charge to meet our Readiness-to-Serve obligation from MWD and water use

efficiency programs; and $1.9 million for other service charges.

Total property tax receipts were $45.6 million or 110.9% of the amended budget. General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the
San Bernardino County Tax Assessor (County) were $29.3 million and “pass-through” incremental from Regional Development Agency
(RDA) taxes received were $15.2 million. The increase in tax receipts was accounted by the “one-time” incremental property tax
receipts of $2.7 million received in December 2015, as a result of the dissolution of redevelopment agencies and a 5% growth in tax

receipts from the county compared to prior fiscal year receipt.

Property Tax/
Advalorem, 110.9%

Recycled Water Sales, Recycled water actual direct and groundwater recharge sales were $6.0 million (19,397 AF) and $5.4 million (13,222 AF) respectively,
95.4% for a combined total 5$11.4 million compared to $11.9 million budgeted. Total year to date detiveries are 32,618 AF compared to the
35,150 AF projected for the fiscal year. The demand of recycled water increased in the drought season as the reliability of the supply

of imported water may be uncertain.

Interest Income, 54.4% Interest Income is 0.6 million or 54.4% of the annual budget. The current low interest rate environment accounts for low interest
earnings with average sweep and LAIF pooled investments yielding 0.42% compared to the budgeted interest rate of 0.50%.

MWD Water Sales, 63.4% Total MWD pass-through imported water revenue was $18.7 million or 63.4% of amended budget. The variance is due to the
continuous response to drought condition and public outreach efforts aimed at reducing water. A total of 29,441 AF of pass through

water was delivered at the end of the fourth quarter compared to 50,000 AF budgeted for FY 2015/16.

MWD LPP Rebates, 100% MWD LPP rebate was budgefed at $2.1 million or $154/AF for direct recycled water deliveries up to 17,000 AFY, excluding the initial
3,500 AFY. Total rebate of $2.1 million or 100% of budget, a total of 17,000 AF was applied for at the end of the fiscal year.

Page 2



Connection Fees,
110.8%

Grants and Loans, 66.4%

Cost Reimbursements
JPA, 95.9%

Other Revenues, 42%

Member agencies reported $25.8 million or 110.8% of the budget. A total of 4,774 new wastewater connections were reported by
member agencies which includes 610 new EDU connections from Prologls, CSl, and California Speedway, compared to the budgeted
new EDU connections for FY 2015/16 of 4,330,

Current grant and loan receipts total $14.1 million at the end of the fiscal year or 66.4% of the amended budget of $24.2 million.
Total grant receipts were $6.2 million or 69.4% of the $8.9 million budget for the Regional Recycled Water Distribution System, ground
water supply wells and basins, water quality laboratory and drought and water conservation. Actual SRF Loan proceeds were $7.9
million or 64.2% of the $12.3 million budget for Wineville area project, new water quality laboratory and other recycled water
projects. Grant and loan revenues are cyclical in nature due to project spending trends and the multi-year funding for large projects.

Total cost reimbursements were $5.3 million, or 95.9% of the amended budeet, Category actuals include reimbursements of $3.4
million from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA), $1.4 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA), and
50.6 million from Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). Total cost reimbursement budget of $5.5 million includes; $3.4 million from
IERCA, %1.4 million from CDA, and $0.7 million from CBWM.

Total other revenues were $3.5 million, or 57.4% of the amended budget. Actuals include $1.4 million from lease revenue and energy
rebates and $1.8 million in project reimbursements. Delays in the reimbursable projects from Recycled Water and Water Resources
Programs accounted for the lower revenue.

3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs. Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 100%

Adopted Amended Fourth Quarter
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 6/30/2016 Amended vs. Actual Budget
Operating Expenses:
Employment $40,609,906 $40,609,906 $38,037,089 $2,572,817 93.7%
Admin & Operating 112,319,717 106,540,622 64,775,348 541,765,275 60.8%
OPERATING EXPENSES $152,929,623 $147,150,528 $102,812,437 $44,338,092 69.9%
Non-Operating Expenses:
Capital 43,886,402 51,443,821 24,519,900 $26,923,921 47.7%
Debt Service and All Other Expenses 23,802,656 23,802,656 20,907,245 $2,895,410 87.8%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $67,689,058 $75,246,477 $45,427,145 $29,819,331 60.4%
Total Expenses $220,618,681 $222,397,005 $148,239,582 $74,157,423 66,7%

Employment Expense

Administrative &
Operating Expense

Employment , 93.7%

This category includes both wages and benefits. Employment expenses were $38.0 million or 93.7% of the Amended Budget. Higher
than anticipated vacancy factor of 9% (26 positions) compared to budgeted vacancy rate of 4% (12 positions) provides savings in wages
and benefits.

Office and Administrative,73.5%

The favorable variance was due in part to the inclusion of $185,000 for the GM contingency under this category. in addition, expenses
related to conferences, training, and travel related expenses represent a savings of $200,000 compared to budget as staffs continue to
participate n free training and webinar sessions.

Professional Fees & Services , 62%

The favorable variance can be attributed to timing of planned work ar services not executed in the fiscal year, or work started in FY
2015/16 but expected to be completed in the following fiscal year, For example, delays in contract services, such as acquiring on-site
professional service due to new requirements from California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and deferral of SAP related contract
services. As a result, $1.2 million of the FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be carried forward to FY 2016/17.

Page 3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2015/16
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT

Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2016

Exhibit A Detail

Adopted Amended YTD
FY 2015M6 FY 2015/16 Unaudited %
Annual Annual YTD YTD Budget
Budget Budget Actual Variance Used
OPERATING REVENUES
User Charges $67,040,941 $67,040,941 $66,997,802 ($43,139) 99.9%
Recycled Water 11,942,682 11,942,682 11,389,182 {553,500} 95.4%
MWD Water Sales 41,440,829 28,460,000 18,653,793 (10,806,207) 63.4%
MWD LPP Rebates 2,079,000 2,079,000 2,079,000 - 100.0%
Property Tax - O&M 1,792,530 1,792,530 1,987 411 194,881 110.8%
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 5,482,843 5,482,843 5,258,477 (224,366) 95.9%
Interest Revenue 1,035,900 1,035,900 563,067 (472,833) 54.4%
TOTAL QPERATING REVENUES $130,814,725 $118,833,896 $106,928,732 {$11,805,164) 90.0%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Property Tax - Debt, Capital, Reserves $39,364,099 $39,364,099 $43,643,703 $4,279,604 110.8%
Connection Fees 23,329,423 23,329,423 25,843,506 2,514,083 110.8%
Grants 8,942,419 8,942,419 6,208,230 (2,734,189) 69.4%
SRF Loan Receipts 12,314,843 12,314,843 7,907,274 (4,407,569) 64.2%
Project Reimbursements 4,994,447 5,384,290 1,818,003 (3,566,287) 33.8%
Other Revenue 2,894,541 2,894,541 1,662,841 (1,231,700) 57.4%
TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUES $91,839,772 $92,220,615 $87,083,557 {$5,146,058) 94.4%
TOTAL REVENUES $222 654,497 $211,063,511 $194,012,289 {$17,051,222) 91.9%
ADMINISTRATIVE and OPERATING EXPENSES
EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages $22,448,006 $22,448,006 $24,006,053 ($1,558,047) 106.9%
Benefits 18,161,900 18,161,200 14,031,036 4,130,864 77.3%
TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES $40,609,906 $40,609,906 $38,037,089 $2,672,817 93.7%
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office & Administrative $1,281,624 $1,870,444 $1,375,450 $454,994 73.5%
Insurance Expenses 775,500 747,425 673,038 74,386 20.0%
Professional Fees & Services 9,249,989 9,811,913 6,083,477 3,728,436 62.0%
O&M Projects 22,106,625 26,969,627 6,231,551 20,738,076 23.1%
Reimbursable Projects 100,000 1,534,476 962,252 572,223 62.7%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $33,513,738 $40,933,885 $15,325,769 $25,608,116 37.4%

Page 4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2015/16
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2016

Adopted Amended YTD
FY 2015/16 FY 2015/16 Unaudited %
Annual Annual YTD YD Budget
Budget Budget Actual Variance Used
OPERATING EXPENSES
Materiaf & Supplies/Leases $2,798,809 $3,257,341 $2,928,312 $329,029 89.9%
Biosolids Recycling 4,358,631 4,204,597 3,797,996 406,601 90.3%
Chemicals 4,394,574 4,715,551 3,942,589 772,962 83.6%
MWD Water Purchases 41,440,829 29,460,000 18,653,793 10,806,207 63.4%
Operating Fees/RTS Fees/Exp. Alloc. 14,663,144 13,206,572 11,288,657 1,916,915 85.58%
Utilities 11,149,992 10,762,677 8,837,232 1,925,445 82.1%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $78,805,979 $65,606,737 $49,449,579 $16,157,159 75.4%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES $152,929,623 $147,150,528 $102,812,437 $44,338,092 69.9%
NON-OPERATIN ES
CAPITAL OUTLAY $43,886,402 $51,443,821 $24,519,900 $26,923,921 47 7%
FINANCIAL EXPENSES
Principal, Interest and Financial Expenditure 23,462,656 23,462,656 20,492,764 2,969,892 87.3%
OTHER NON OPERATING EXPENSES 340,000 340,000 414,483 (74,483) 121.9%
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $67,689,058 $75,246,477 345,427,147 $29,819,330 60.4%
TOTAL EXPENSES $220,618,681 $222,307,005 $148,239,584 $74,157,422 66.7%
REVENUES IN EXCESS/
(UNDER) EXPENSES $2,035,816 ($11.,333,494) $45,772,705 $57,106,199
FUND BALANCE SUMMARY
Unaudited Beginning Balance, July 01 $125,635,403 $146,104,580 $146,104,580 $0
Surplus/ (Deficit) 2,035,816 (11,333,404} ° 45,772,705 57,106,189
ENDING BALANCE, June 30 $127,671,219 $134,771,C86 $191,877,285 $57,106,199

Exhibit A Detail

Page 5



o | by

i

Aue Bupiyuep) se yem S8 el o} Aunpcddo

B Ly LIBo) oy aptacid OS(8 (A SIy)L

*Bugse) eqjs-yo Jof $363dAD Ul Ayjo=y piebung
18 159 Bujuucpied aq s wes) ey} oquiejdes
u] “AInyesecang pelanpuca sem Hu)ss) pus
856008 JOWSI 8y "(RINDY Z A10Ac) Joses 4vg
Jo dmyzed aw-es) Jesu apaosd o) pleBung
iIM J0B1U00 BIN0es pue SS| Y Bupuops

sspzoud SoI0MY JYS PUB 8SBQEIED

64 LORoalLGTy HIBAA JO) UOYELUICINE PUE
uogeibiegu pepisaid !ejoog Bo Ajleq suoieiedg
J0] jusiweoe|ded sluansee [equejod e s - BSION
UIYS -1eeloud 1opd B polapiuecs oLl jees
puE seu||esaq ojdRN BROUI O] PIBOGQYSE]
Bupeeufivg sy} o sjepdn sofew e pojejduics

‘AoueBy
DL 10} BLUR 194 - HusLLG)Inbay poda Joy

L Wy eu) Buy d s 5|
o1y} pue apeitdn 8dHI JvS au} Joj josloud
leioads 8 ) pajnelie 1 sepenb si 1o} ysoo YBiy
By L EFY'5ES sEM Jepenb s Joy Je03 poddng

9LOZ JoquisAc ) pejsidus
o4 ) pajoedxa 8 98001 JOR8) PIGOG SY L

“seevsaald SUYLIBBLS JeLIN
©] JUoLIHBdEp G WL 8o poooad Dacidiy
AJjenuguco o] sxyiom yEis Juewebeusy AoueBy

“paysye Any Bujeq jou @ enp pjoy uo 8| 308f0ud

“MOIAB]
JBpUN a2 pue pedojaAsp UBB] 8ABY €40S N0

anpeysg
ug

sinpayas
ug

empeyos
ug

NpSS
ug

opnpoyog
ug

HNPRRS
up

ampeyos
ug

Q40T 18qLISADN U] pajal
©q o3 pejoadya B weesaxd Jeye| pIEaq 8L L

sejoN ejejduog

aL0zZ/¥ei8

o }qiyx3y

up

smEIS

910e

a0z

L0z

8Loz

18114

0z

a0z

akoz

IeR A
ejoN

eunr

eunf

sunr

jenBry

JenBry

JenBny

JenBny

eniny

uop
sjoN

Buowgoieiue 4

=

Buomgessiuad
seuey

Buompeieiue 4

sauEy

Hrupoopy, judy

HUpSOp dy

Urupoop udy

LINUPOoM [udy

Hrupoop, jpdy

o) peubissy

SOYILILISINNG JOADIOY
1588 / AEnuguon
sseujsng ey} pee| @ S18

eep
eSEe|Bl PRINPALIS WA
D{EOM JEPUBIED QM
anuiw 1o enjd pesesar
SJUOLIBSLEYLS JO %00

UNOLLE PajDBIGD
ol Jo obemas
Apepenb =» sjengyy

pesejduics jpun
Jepienb Jad seunpesosd
o) Jusiuadu

tapenb 1ad soasaoosd
oM] eAcIdLLy PUE MBjASY

Japenb Jad 452 ejepdn

pejsidion mun
1syenb Jod sempeidaud
oM Juowedw|

pajodwos mun
1epenb sed seunpeanxd
am} uswedw)

210z Anp Ay gup asuocdsar Asuabiews

[3:74

6¥2

1174

[31

(444

(¥4

1%

al
[e0g:

"dWLsed ueid  ojpajed PUE UE] p d uoqensLmIpY
Buioug e)SESIP PEPUBWILIGIS] JusWa|du) lejsesi] B jusweidun pue axdeld g PUE 82URYL Auuopyy  9L/SLOZ Ad
{BlpuUowL | Alaas)
SjEAs paxy |8 suogesgdde SANIBA, PUS ‘UOISIA "UOESI
IFM0S SNOLBA 8 AousBy sAouehy ey} BuieloE W [0l Jiey} UONBASIIWPY
gLoz eunf* Aq BuobBug G} SUBLLIBIUEYLS MSU SEEDOY spjoydn pue spuejRiopun Jsje amsuy g pue eoUBULY  ApslBny  91/510Z Ad
RIDPUBA |8 1o} BjUNOURE
pepREUCS LIy og o} Hoddig 61500 [eyden pue Bunriodo 1o} UOREABWPY
Id¥ 106 By} Jeo VS [BLIB}X6 JO 1500 URIUIEI  JUSWLIBIUGD |600 0] JUSLLNLILIOD BIUMU0T) puEeolBLL  ApaNENT}  91/3L0Z Ad
Eo5AIeg Uo|e|
ape| S8jIUepUNpa) pue ojsam
puBoqeenwwos Buisseoad pue ejeujw|p pub swojsts pug seesescd
Bupum Jo) sunpaoud | 811 LMD Ou| 4 BeydouL
ZL0Z ‘0% Sunf Aq pejeidwony w dw pue doeasg wewebsuep use Ajdde oy snupjuo] D juewedeveyy foveby  Apepent) §LISLOZ Ad
SOIOUEPUNPE) PUE B]58Mm
sasseod Bujujweens Ybnouy e pue pua d
dnoub eAjjEjBUlUPE BA J$ing JUSLIND el a1 sajdiouud
BujoBugy ey} jo fuepiys ey} iueen fidde oy anupon " w foueBy  Apepentd  91/6102 Ad
Loljisad Aizjelses pecq £6|DUBPUNPE) PUB B]SEM
LY Joj [ENUEL SBl||iqIsundsey BlEUJWI6 PUB SLH]SAR pUR sogeasoud
10 JEpUS|EY) [ENUUY  SSRUISTI] JURLNG ouywesna o sadpupd
LLOZ "0E Unr Aq peejdwes  pUE SwING, WIREW FUe egapdn juewsBeusw uge-] Aidde o) enuguod 9 JuelueBeuayy fouely  AlleuEnD  OLIELOZ Ad
BeIR JusLRdRq 26|9UEPUNDE] PUB BJEEM
Brusy esgnoexy Ie puE swejsis pue d
el Joj yooqpuey eunpesaxd  8SBUISNY JUsLIND oUlWwWEans o sepdiound
2107 '0F eunr 4q pejeidwog Bugessedo piepue]s v dooas uowsbeuew ues fdde o) enuguo] D usweeusy Aoustly  ApeyenD  9L/SL0Z Ad
Japa| FB[IUBPUNPAI QU SYSEM
pECqeenwwos Bujsseoond pue BJBUILIE PUE EWB}SAS pue 888883 Cucd
Bugpm 1o} einpescid peZjRUEPUE]S  SE6LISNG JUSLIND SUWEAns o sejdound
L102 '6& eunf* A peje|duog 8 Juewejdw pus doaag jusLusb usa] Adde o} 2 92 W Aoueby  AuspenDd  9LISLOZ Ad
)
BuI Bl lrogy juounmdag usjd oA [EOD ugisiug  peunbey s
“ghyg Buguadey A
9L0Z-|SA,  ouUN[* ‘AR “Judy:yuon poday
TIv Juewpedeg
wswpedaq Ag podoy seanaslgo g sjeos) ssauisng
91/SL0Z Ad



Zz Jo g obed

*LI0ZAd Ul € JO e38p Hels
peuusld s ‘2D puB L uj padojeasp aq
d3Y JUeWSSHSEE SPABU AY ] "BISEN [|B AQ Spesu
pejB|el-eauBLY JeyC m Buoje epeaw siy)
SSEUIPPE || YoIYM ‘dBILPECI BOLBULY JYS B}
uo yom o} dn wees) |gm esueu)d B Bugunoosy
PuE SIg *dvs o pejesBeul 51 jay) jooy
ay)|-3eeyspeeuds Bujsn jo Aypqiesed el euojdee
0 SUOHBRISALICH |RISABE B UGG BARY BISL)
‘910z fueniqe-3 U cwep yonpoud & Bumolio

"L10ZAd 1o LD urujBeg

(i 1o8fcud BY ) "G[QEHEAR BQ UED SSXNCSES Jaun
peejop sem joafaud siy) ‘SeBUBLS NOW NS pus
sjsfjeue cnsi [joufed yym psjdnaco Bueq 'gys
) Ju B u gluelb u| pez| efjeue
SIg PUB LOISIAIR JUs1Bjjip B o} BullGiswes)
WewHEdep SJUBIE) LOq JO UCHBLIGUIOD ¥

“LLOZA4

40 €0 10 215 W Jusynsuod BujBebue jo |eob ey
Wk g4y eyl wmp o) dn weey jm Bupuncooy 3
eouBuLY RUB I "9L0ZAL LI joafned By 16} ewp
e}san|je o} 5|08 J0U SBM WEE} ey “sonal [oiied
a6y siiofsauos pus BuIkuep yww Auoud o 8ang

‘BLL{ WBY S0% BsEeld

“LE L W) ao8 steed

"BLOZAA U pejajdwos sem josfoid ey

oN

N

sinpeyas

elnpoyss
PuNeg

sinpalog
puNeg

onpsipg
ug

sInpsyag
ug

einpeysg
uo

smoN Spejdwey  sMmS

e

9L0z

L0z

aL0e

9102

910z

=B
50N

sunp

sunp

sunp

sunp

sunr

uow
sjoN

Aypuecyaury OIDUEPUNPS] PUE B]SBM

dvg Bupusyue yEnoug sjpuwie pue sMwuesls pue sesseoud

Buomgeisiued ‘ejepdoudde ) ‘sseoosd BupeSpng  ssBUISNHA JELIND BUI|IESNE o) So|disuud
SBUEY BEN U) Swelsks g > BuicBug o} Husliescidl [Euslod spenjeay wewsbEurw uge Adde o snupues o

dfyopoud I b
dojeasp 'e}ep siiaseq
Usiqeiey speal 9L/G| eulewL

= gjuelb aidpnw o) Slenk FH[DURPUNPRI pUE S1SEMm

ey s0eoud o) Bupioey 1500 ejBUIWIE puE swelels pur sessoood

Buompeisjued s6A0MdW| |BY JUBLUBSUBYUE JyS  BSBUJENG JUELIND BUI|WIEeNE o) eajdisuud
SHUEY esn U] SWejels § » BuieBugy Mal 10) sjusleanbes sulwisleg ewsBeuew usen fddes oy snupuos 5

eousuuoped

Hodsl U] 8gBRIIUY SH|IURPUNPRI PUE G|SEM

9462 JIeje eaueul  lasodold pue jaeduw) ebueys "guogEoyIpow uuse} Buoj 10} B)BUlWIe puE swWeteds pul saaseoosd

Buompedmuey  Aq pesn seeyspEeids dojessp 'sjuewedinbes 44y dojesap Ressonold [BPUBLY BS2U|SNq JUSLIND BujLIEE]E O} se|doupd
sauBy Ul uogonped %6 dopasp 'sesseacud ssessy s Asueby Upm seBuejeyd seasey ewebouaw uee Adde oy pruiiuey o

‘sebpng uewe|dwy -RyBuogoun) £O|SUBPUNPSI PUE OjeBM

[epdea pue o 03 uoisjep ob-oujob urelqo dvs Buueyue yBnang Gau|je pue swepsiy pue sesseacid

Buompeinue o} sAep ejaks BuljeBpng edw) sBueyo eujwelep  'ejeudoidde ) ‘ssescud BugeBpng essuienq jusLnD BugLIBaYE o) eojdioupd
gauay] u ped %0} =< £5968Y  O) sjuslLaacidw) |Bguojod ByEn|EAg wewebounw uweeq Aidde oy enuuo) 0

uopejuswejdw) RURIA B{dyinu Joy A)jenb SB|JUBPUNPD) PUT SlSBM

Jeye jsheus -edAoyoud Juewsdw) 18y} eyoafed Joj Bupjoe)) 1sco o pug s pue d

Buompedeuey  sjueds Jo) el d be) dojesep deue e d¥S 1 JUSLINS suy 0) se|dpupd
souBY Ul LORHIPS %0} =< ‘EJEP BU|jSEq YsgEleT Meu o} sjueweinbel sulwEg Juewabeunw uee Aldde o enuguo) 0

1.0 lequenaq

Aq swejsis Buialyoie JuBpunpeal

GR)BL[ UG pue sjuewsnbe) spiosed

suswalnbe) Ugjnps syqnd AlopenBal pue epu-Asuoby

Bl d Jos 10} pesn Awouoxey pajepdn ue Bugeiodiosuy SIO0W J eMNsue 0} wejsks weluebeuepy
€Uy  ©q o} Jodau [Buy ongs| gL0Z Anf Aq Moded [eul4  sjueLuelinbsd sseulsng eujwisieq juswnaog Aoebe| o eopjdey o

o peufissy Id¥ euryswiL 809 wewpedaq uBjd o (@
‘sng

9L/5102 Ad

ueljBls WY
pUE BOUBUI

uehRIaILpY
pug 8auUBULY

UCYBIEILILIPY
PUR BOUEU|

uGHEASIIIPY
puE souBUly

uoRERSUILIPY
PUR BOUBULY

UORERSIUILPY
puB eUkul

UosNg

fpepenp

Apopenp

Apayiany

Apepenty

Apapenty

Apepengy

peynbey
Gupioday

SLSLOT Ad 8Ll

SLELOZTAd LA

ILSHIT A S5T

ST A 5T

QUGLOT A4 wE1

9HGLDZ Ad 26T

HES  ql
Ad [Fo9



ZZ 0 € abeg

*UOIZIBALIOD B]ff

aly Jo ped 88 Joao pausjsusy Buieq 4vs pue
ApBqr] Lis PUE PONUBRE UBeq BARY JVS PLE
1eudeG) ‘sBANp paliye 64) jo Alojusau) joefoid
SINDE el U] paAjoal| ABABSY AQUALNG 6 JAS

“jech By JseLu pue Yoeed o}

pelinbel ecesanold B SE ||@Mm 58 'spuewelnbal
W0 g3 Yim peyaonse aajap ay) Bumelnel
4o Jioddng Ul Jjaje asususuiay Yjim Bugesw

8] puB podel s UB)NELOS Bvy B84 Aoueby ey

'epd B0gpLB| JUBIB|O}

WBnoup o BupeaLod PUB Jejem PR[DAO8] @god
~UoU (j# pajEBiu) o SONNOR) GU} 18 SeYe ety
FSBUSIIME UM 2([aned v spiacid of auojjeao)
Jueqd |euciBeu Aoueby ge 1e pejsod Useq

oaey sjoofaid uojelaAuco odeoapus| Joy ebsubis

"SPIg Jeue|d Bupniow KRGUOD J0 KquInu

E U0 pexoeqABS|d Asueby ey) ‘sejjunuoddo
Bupaes Bupojsxe yo poddns Wy dneib Bujseyznd
©AYRISA000 B} YW 19O Cf PONURUCD HEIS

Buobugy

*s|conjoud pue suuefe APnses uo seunpaacud
BuipeBe, pejeidusc sem Buiie) jpucilippy

"2EOZAL Ul 1efoud s1y) sEebuo-ol (1m
S19 "BLOZAS Wi SOpUONd 190 U0 pesnogy pue
el sEM Auiqe|es suewpEdeq Buluusid

“LH0ZAD 5 €0 0 e1ep Lels pauueld yim ‘2o
pUE LD L) pedoiorop o4 1M d-lH

BPGRU By ] "SI08N [u 4] RpeeU PeIB|N

-eausu|} Jeo Yyim Buoie opesu BiY) eseuppR

JIA LU ' ERURRC) SIURUE] AYS Y} L0 YoM o

dn wes] || eousuld F Bugunoasy pue §ig Eek

{208 JBY) LIYYM pejeldiucs PUB PELIES JOU SeMm

yoefoud =jy) '91LOZAL 30 #O PUE £ Ul sisdjpus

oN9J |[oifed Yl JURLIBLED 80iN0Sal O eng

sejoy spejdwen

oN

N

ON

oN

SN

enpayss
uQ

sjnpeyog
up

sinpaleg
ug

smpayog
ugy

e|npeyssg
ug

e|npeyss
ug

gynpayog
uo

sinpeyos
payeg

smeg

a0z

aLoz

gLez

a0z

L0z

210z

a0z

9102

FEYY
0N

jenBny

janfiny

snBny

Jenbny

Jnbny

1snfiny

sunf

eunp

o
Sjon

uostuyer BRUIT Jo Algue ) jonpuos Il

“SREPURIS MOU
1sujefie suopemenk
ueaun) uBLEfy  BugsiXe eoucied SEOIT)

%81 Aq

2liand el £q ejqeeasa
LICIEY ]

Aoueby Joy obeute

9By UBLEAL |euclEonpe eseasU]

uBex) UBLIBM

HGRID UBIAN

BRI USLIEA,

Buompeieiue 4

souay

BSN Ll SLUBJERS ¢ »

Buowiedeiiey

sauBEy| 95N U] SWeISAS € >

o) peubjssy I

seasoid spjoy ol

swelsks Guywue
WEPLNES) S0}ELILIS PUE Juswelnbe
sioses oyqnd AicjejnBer pue epw-Aaucby

pue ‘jooloud Awowoxs; fouetly EE8W Y RINSUS o] Wejets Jueweieuepy

BupBug  ‘wajslg WOT meu ey} (] AouBay my eoejdey
prepuss Wnupeld

*Bupjuel ey} Weew el o} 'sjudoidde se ‘eeulcied

0] HH sLouaby ol Joj ueyd cunaua o} ueyd B doeasp pue

© dejeasp pua sualzoyienb a3 sie)enbpesy poyel (3 WngEe) e

SLOZ-BUMN 1O} BpIEpUE)S JUSLING OL) SIENEAT O JUGLUSEDaSE BoLBLLOped & 8(dwo))

WjuewesuBApe pue swiBioxd
Asue|oy)e-1ejem puB g3 Welno
ya uojjeiedond L) BIe 'saqoR)
MBU 54 ||os i ‘Buidesspue

QL0Z euny Aq ejs|dwco ©IMN} PUE JUSLIND |8 eunsug

seAEjHU| A8y pue A Aouaby
81} SFUBAPE |BU) suohEZIEEL

BujoBug | seciaied pUE Ajguep|

9,66= SOAM08[qO jene|
sopues pausidand 8,540 UuRm

Bujofug  own Gusseccd abaieas WEUIERN

AN 8. Rousby’ SUL YNm DU
U1 848 }BY) 668888001d Jusuedep

GujpBug uo Bujues AsueBy janpund

suogsenb ej81 AuN
asaIppe of peZ)|in sleeyspeads

Buyobug |ewep Jo Jaquinu ey} ssnpey

sucfieaippoly wuej Buoj o}
ddy dojeaep :sesesacud |ERHUBLY

Bujobug s AoueBy Ujim sebuayeyd $SasSyY

U] eunl [E0S usuILEdRq

9115102 Ad

ojgiesod ueym

syed pus ‘uewidinbe “smyeiBwWw smiding
16 @eNR PUR Jueweunacud ueaiB Bujz)pn
) B o d pue
‘KqeUlEleNS 'd|ySpIeme)e [BuBLILOIIE
ejeied sweibed ssuely eunsug

speeu Hujuweid uue)
Buo| 4o pIE0g Y(]T] U PUB SOERILLLUOT
JeuciBay oLy 0} 60PN AR apACI

EEOUS PUNPR) PUR 9l38M

eJruw(e puB sweleis pue sesseacud
SS6LIENG JUSLND eu||wesns o sejdounud
swebeuew ues Apdde of shujucy

sBuuiey Jojepnbe pue Lejes
F b _U—_D B L 1 pe
£q JUGWIUGIIALIR HIOM JBJES B GJOLICIH

S0[OUBPUNPE PUR BjABM

BJEUIL[@ PUE SWEISAR pUB sassadakd
811 JUBLING BUY o sepdioupd
wewsbeusl ves Addn o} anuque)y

SO|IUBPUNPA PUB BISEM
SlEUILe pUE MLUG)aie puB sesseooid
wgaUieneg JUelIND aujweens of setdipuyd
wewebeupw uesT fdde o} enugucs

2

UE}d oM, (80D

uoEAMURLPY
pueeouBLly  ALeLEND ILFIOZ AL ZZ
ucgEgSIILPY
pue eoueuly  Apeuend GL/SIOZ Ad €L
uolRASHIWRY
puacously  AueuenD  9LGLOZ AL 9LF
UOREGIIALPY
pus sousUld Apeuen 9LSI0Z Ad Sl
UogELSARWPY
puesouell Apeuent) - 9L/GLOZ Ad  FIL
uofeRsRAWPY
pup sstlaul]  Apepenty QL/SLOZ Ad €41
FEOAIE ST PUN SRR
uopRLSUlIpY
pue Baueuld Apsuenyy 9L/GLOZ AL OBL
UOESIURIPY
pusBousuld  ApepenD  9L/SLOT AZ Bil
umsal - paanbey s al
Bupindey Ad |BOD



Zz o yebey

“sjoefoid ¢, ey

1G] SBOUEBUEA [[Bjep Jo) podes WO 9L0Z eunf* Jno
o8 aeBeld 106png Jopun Bugodwon sjoalwd
pue edoos U] ©SE810U| 'SERARIE UDIONGSUCD

Ui Aefep o) enp Aulew acueLiea jeBpnd, ul W1Z$
Bujueseides syekaud | pey Bug 06/90 Jo sy

“80F = uoyssfoud |jE18A0
WI2§ = Buipuieds pajasioly tuges = Jabpng Ad

ufizep esnoy uy ee sjoefold €6 J0 6 %691

"sB@K [EDE]} MO BU] Lf SLCP g [|IM

|IE38U] “SIueWLECGP BUGHEISd() SY) PUB SIELY
|BWE}XT JO LOJBUIPICOT YPwm paje|dna SEM S
"ON JuE|d [euciBey 1o} eBeubis [euogesnpe By

"Pejejduica

ueeq sABY Sjedoy poddns |og Jo |Ejo} & ejap
o) ‘spope Jels 1o} Usjjeeudde pus sseujewp
L} 0] SISLIOISND BS0Y} WOY Uopeosdde
PRAIBSE) B2 PLIE RIBWOJRHD (el

woyy paaenol meanbe. | sje|dwica o Apuatinp
O O} PERUIUGO JEI3 SROIAISS SBAIIIE

Buiebug

‘1eall Bojeleo
120 4no poddne o) sepiigedes Jopues ejenjers
o BnUIRCs |l epy oK Bl Jodeq sau0
epnjou pappe ueeq 8By sBojejes |90 [WBABS

“ejan|ens af

enufuoa 1M am ce eseonid |43 eyl Bupoddns
40 8|qeded eue siopusA AoueBy 1B Aejeunpojun
“sfig@Ba sy} (i 103 Joeu(p o8 Gm

alojeq ssa001d sup Bulise) useq sey yelg seju
304 Ul pEWe 0y 4Y'S WA JUSE PUF Pajenio olo
eBoje1es BUYUD WO Pones| RIBAIY ORI

sejoN siejdwos

sinpeyss
puneg

anpolog
puyeg

ajnpayag
up

sinpoyog
ug

sinpeyag
]

sinpayag
ug

ajnpalyog
up

snelg

gL0z

Loz

90T

: 1014

a1z

8107

aL0T
&6,
sjoN

sunp

sunpt

Jsnbny

yanBny

1snBny

jenBry

18nBry

Loy
sjoN

%06 = Buipuadg

suajg unByS 1E1idED) 188, BASL]

90l =JesuBugy

BUDIE UNBYS ubjseQ esnoH-u|

“ogqnd i) &q blgssecor
848 18U 5agi|08) foueby
10y %01 Aq eBeubts

ze|qg BN |RUOREINPE SSEBIOU|

%S
£q seoiues Joddns Joj
ey sgucdses sesues

uBBIL) USLIBpN sef)lIoe) eaBIAU]

vodss Apepenb

sJebeuBy |Busuag By}

Ul ysignd pue sprodas

|e/a]| BOJAIEE JuBWHEdEp

USeIS) UALIBA,  PUB YBjS AlJegienb uny

L4102

eunr Aq ‘esanoud Mo
e yBnau) yee e Aq
88N 10} Lado ‘RIOPUBA

*£10g Juenuer 4q |3 4o
(IRLLB J00NP BlA SIOPUGA
03 s1epIo eseyand

Jo uolesjWaUR |

o) peubissy 1M

UGBS UsLBAA

“sjonloly JusLtsAdu)
tendes) Joy ubjsap Juswsbeusly

BuicBugy oefoud Ayjenb yBiy epaoiy

‘spaeiolg JuewpADIdW|
|Epdes) Joj uBisop Juswoauew

BuieBup josloud Ayienb ybiy spinary

sedeaspue| pue
s8l)gio8y Apusyy AjsjusLIuciALe o}

Z20Z Anr &g eweysu

Ispeoys € ul sjoefoid siow ejeduwos

o subjsep @8N0Y-UJ O Na|| U] S80JAIES
uBlEsp jueynavies Buseuifue osearu
pue sjoefoid jeydes jo Roedse sssuisng
pueziepun of Buuag sieeulfiue apiacly

ZEZ0Z Ainr Aq oweyeuy

Jepoys B ul spelud esow ejedwes

o} subi|sep esnoy-W Jo ne|| Ul seaiAes
ubjsop Jueyneucs Bupesubue eseelsuy
pus spefosd |2)das jo $190d8R $EBUISNY
o} Bulurag Buo aplaniy

e|qssod uaym

aped pue ‘jusldinbe ‘sjeusibw snjd ing
J0 Bsnel puE juswednoosd uaelB Bumn
‘gaunseaw ebeluey jo uopeaeseld pus

™

“Anqeuisisns ‘d

ajowoid .wEm._mEa .ar.umm( E:.-:m.

SBIDUEPUNPE] PUE BISBM
ojeulWIe pue swelsks pue sessesoid
BEBLISN JUaLIND Sujlwes)s of sejdauud
wewsbeusw ues Aldde o] enuguog

SOIDUBRUNRAL PUB O8EM

BuoBugy segunpoddo |puopeonpe Aguep|
BAMBE JBLUBJSND BAlsLodea)

NONuUPLY pue [eucdecxs spadid
%06 = Iqo [ars|

SANSS PAYSHAN 5.5 WIYLM

BueBiug  swy Buissssod eBeiesr Liegliely

I° pue swejsks pue sesseooud
€88UISNY JUBLING U|WEels o) sejdisuyd
wewsBeuew uee Ailde o) snuguen

swejsis Bulakaue

“Jersn pue Joj sboy
(100) svepsu) Bojges uedg
©|qIsse008 UayeInbes eseyoind

BuioBugy  ysijgerss 'SIg Yl Uohesogeies u|

“IopueA

punpe. SB{EU(L[E PUE JrBiSINbel
‘810081 2(jqnd AicyenBeu pue epm-lousby
sjeeW J) sInsUe o) WelsAs jueweBbeuep
Mewnog Asebe el ssedey

swejads Bunyoie

o o) oo GERY
Jo} uopnjos (173) eBueyoel] BeQ
DIUBHHS|T JO [[BILS UE JUBLLS|dL
'8i8 Ym uope.age|jos Ul
|eog) Juewipedsg

ButoBugy
U7 Gl

9LIS10Z Ad

punpe) I8 pue jusy
s00ed 2ijqnd Aojenbed pug epw-louaty
s | eunsus o] Wajeis Jualikleleyy
Juewnaeg Avefe) By essdey

uE|d oM

2

1208
“ang

souejog pus
Bujuue|d ‘Buesubug

80UBIoE puB
Bujuuely ‘Buyseubug

UOHRASIIRY
puB eauBuly

UaRBSIUWPY
PUB BOUELIY

uolB sl pYy
PUE BDUBLI{

UOUBNE|UILPY
PUE BIUBUIS

UONBNBUIPY
PUE BB

ugIsAIg

Apopangy

Apapieng

Apapeng

Aoy

Kpopengy

Jenuuy

[Bnuuy

pedinbey
Bupodey

ALGLOT AL ST

aIGZ AL ¥IE
Bilieeniug

BLSI0Z A ivE

LG0T A 8T

9L/GL0Z A S¥E

GLSIOC A VT

BL/SL0Z Ad EFZ

HEg al
Ad [BOD



ZZ 4o 5 obey

'9j0Rp[RaN] dyesepss| ealy) pejsol

PUE BBUE BOJALGE L efedialilid | 0400 LpIM
Bupsewu jo |eob peasiysy “sieeq Jojnbsal B uo
eokyd BUpE) AINGY Y)W "Ma30 0} SBNURLOS SjY |

‘BRODOB O |58I5E8
99M UOJBULIGU| HIALINS }S0LL ©JNBUB O} Bi8RG
AiBwi} @ Uo sxopis, oBBd Juou Ino peydiImg

-guewelnkel Buyledas
©]B}S 10} SHU|| poppe ‘sofpunbo Joqua Joj
Aigoycede jiiad B GENRU| 0 BYFqem Perepdr

“Hueedap

eojjod [Baot 4q peueyo Ap HoBqeNE}

Brup B Jnoqe puam e pesuds o YyoraIng
IEnBip pasn pue sesese) sseud Ino weg

“B{BIUS N

0} YSEe4ND 0 SUBSLW B SB s0epjA Bujsn

peuBS suioyed meu pue sofo| Bunesiel mel
Buppgn uy i 1eubip p

"UBIp||Yo 0} YOBSHNG JOUID U INO} PENURLICD

"BRIBPUE}S UOPBAISBUCS
pue JyBnelp Ue uogpz|ued)o [Bucessjad
BUC PUE JHINGA A} 6UD 0] PjUSEI

‘gLOZ 1snbiny u|

pejapdLuea g O} POINPDYDY | YoM LogsnIjaues
e, ‘9107 f2I U} PORIMB FEM LOBILOD
UeROIsUOa BL *GLOZ AVIGRd Ul e
ByjuowW § peje|ducs sam ulieep ey) puB gLOZ
A Ul pap GBM 1ORQUOD ey

aumongg uneleAl] FBRION
Resiels Bpia DOW P~ “SLOZ 9PYY Joyuein
KBwpg |-y ipetueo’] SUOSEST ¢ PORONPUSD

N

SN

GN

ON

onpayss
uQ

anpeysg
ug

a|npeyas
ug

SINpSLIG
ug

B[npaLIS
up

einpayg
ug

Hnpayes
uo

sinpeyes
up

sejoN eejdwep  smElS

114

810z

Loz

810z

2i02

9z

L0z

210z

Frtyy
ejoN

jenbny

yenBny

jendny

1enbiny

JenBny

ysnbny

euny

aunp

ol
BoN

gjuepueuedng

pue sjedipuid oot

9,E5I8 INAJSS JO %0T

Y eoy’sisEpRRIg

diugiepinet Apapent

180K B[ERL0 pepoe

Joj auopsuesasd

puE 51010} Ajiow) 180y

BLISLOZ A Ul sorouabe

rogpeg LAIIEY  19qIBUI |8 I 150¢Y

sigeq

|BnUfuCa B Uo ACRINCOR

Jeaseg WYY O] G}UGEM GLY MBASY

Jusjuoa

JUBLIND LRI SSaeM.

PUE ‘SIBTIBISMEU

‘s{EuSEW pejupd

0e9eg uALYEY sgepdi o aNURUSD
Joesag AYEy
Jeesag Ayjey

wdneuBy

SLOBIOOSEE

1asseg Ayley 9 o juesalg

Janysuco o} BYoW
g€ puw ubieep Jo
SUOYS UNBYS SLRUOW 2| Bulpun; uodn,

BUOIS UNBYS %06 < Jeeixgl

o peubjssy

“uojBes ino
) s@A|FUBEBIdey paoele AJUNGS
PUE Q)10 pUEB SI9P|OYeNHE [@00)

sehuussasdal pejose

giozeunfAg  ywam sdiysuoyeies Buogs ugpseyy  pub seiouebe peqenye e AlEnuue jeop
E|pau IGMIBL [BI00E JO
esn G} ehunues pUE F

ucheuucy Ay pue ‘sajoljod 'senss| 'sepA0E

AWy pua jueuno episcxd pue Ao ejB2jUNWILCS fUB|D Of BYSgeM

BuoBuo pur pLOZ sunrAg sejaswqesn Aoueby oy a9 SRS 8Aouely 6L UBIUWW puB ejepdn
pusiq Asueby jo uciubBosey
o)|qnd oaBaISU| "BREGeM
VN3 ey o) Bupsed pue ‘isjeamau
oakoidiLa ‘s|eUelEW [EXelE|Ic

Bupeelo :Buipnjsu| eegAloe BEN|EA PUE "UDiBIA, “WoISSI

HEIE |[B OJU| SSN]RA PUE UOISIA sfoucliy oLy Bussiyos 1y ejal ey

BujeSuo pue gLz eunfAg  "ucissgy 8 foueby ey Hoydn pUS BpL 4=8 euneuy
sweiBod

YWorq sya) YBRoIY) SARMISIEM |
21/81 Ad g perejduwo  sfp conpes o) uoyelsifie] yoddng

swsiboud
uopesnpe 18jem U3 ejedogued

BujoBugy puB ‘sjewad ‘Woddne “dojpaeq

elpew [euciBeu pue |eon|
Guobug s sdiysuone|s) eAsad SRANNTD

ponpal qe| ABojouLoe) ysaie
5] Bupuny Jeye syjuow By Jngsuca pul uBjesp ‘Bujpuny uodn

“syoelcud eunyny o) pondde
£q UB2 JEL) 269(198.d J8or Joj
moeloud B sjen[Eie PUB MSjAY

|209 uewpedeq

BuicBug

oujawi)

9L/S1L0Z Ad

swebcd yoeq eys) ybnong sfessem
ul sBrup esnped o uogeysiier Hoddng

ulBa)

ey} uo ebueys ajeuljo pus spybnoip
Jo gjpedw ey) ejebnu pue ejedpjue
diey j81p se|Baeys eEaonpy €L

®IBpOYeHE}S
pue 'sdnoub esjame "suonezuefio peseq
Ajunwics o} sucygewesesd yinoiy
seAlEnUl puE =joe(od |euoibe) eiowaly

Aiory Aioeloqen] Agenty Je1opn
6Ly} JO LIORINIIIUCD G4 U] UDiBnELL 40)
ufijsap AigaIoqe| U| S9SUBAPE BIEN|EAT

suogejuawe|dw|
uoperLELID A2 ajen|BAS
0] SUD|SSIS PSWBTT] §.UDSEET JNPUDD

L]

=g MO (80D

‘sng

uelueBeuepy AouoBy  Apepenp
ewebousy koueBy  Ajuop
juewebeueyy fouely  ApeuenD
owsbeusy Aueby  Apepeng
yoweBauay AoueBy  Ausuenty
juowabieuey Aoueby  Auepeny
coueps pue  ejajduio)
BuUlLe]d "Bupeeubug souQ
=oUelog puE
Bujuue)g "‘Buscouibug  Apepeny
uolsial]  pedinbey
Buodey

9L/SI0E AL SEZ
BUGLOZ AL VT
asl0Z A4 €22
SLISIOC A4 891
9L/SL0Z Ad  IDL
OL/SIDZ Ad 39L
TIRLY USRS

BLISIOZ A 951
9LSI0T Ad 912

HES al
Ad EOD



2Z jo y ebed

-sfugsod eipsi jejscs pus

saseslel s5e1d o lequinu peseesau] Aueoyubig
*feak 1sed ay) Ul 00| Jecwe Buippe ‘maub

) senuyuoo sepelew sseid 1oj 18] Yoseqng
se|ued pejselelu] of jJues pue peiepdn aq

ol & il I fas) pue yaug

*8J6USOS JEJEM PEEBJ[ES SL) |98 Jou
Op [IRS Ay} Jeu Buimoys syNses Lym ‘senunuea
saims xoq Big, jo Bugipny ssueujpic

peseed Jou BAEY Sal0 BuleLe) eey )

~ysijbuz pue

ysiueds ul ouap Bueq mou Bugeyiew ||y eBesn
JEjem JUBIBYIP SSEUPPE 6] SYJLLL JalUWng

10} BujBessew BujBueys 'eenURUOD BBIE BOLIBS
o, Jnaybnoip ubedwes yEnop [auaboy

“sisBq Huobuo LB Lo senuueD sy |

“sjE1olYo Aousbe

P fJeg LI 0£68S Jo JlBYeq Lo e}BI0APE O}
BOLLY [EUONIPPE 62} OJUBLIRIOES PUB Jequieus
PJEOG Uit WY [EUCHIPPE BUO (] O} Juem pue
‘(] pUE OJUSWIEIORS L] SELSIBILICS PapUSY

ssioN olefwog

ainpeyag
up

einpeyag
ug

ainpeysag
ug

sinpayog
uo

sjnpoiag
ug
smeg

aL0z

910z

: 1017

g10z

g1z

Ieay
ejoN

BalE 69|08

eljue aly yoeal o}

IBpIO U] papuaE BjeAS
0 Jequnu aseausUl o}

jmnBny  Jesseq UAIREY ONUYLCD [ GLIGLOZAL

9L/S102
Ad Jo pue Aq esueupe

1nbBny  Jeseeg uliyey sved o} sepo Buupwey

Apepenb suoneziuaio
Ao

40 sUCHBloCEsE

G} Juesa.g'yaeayno
E|pew [j508 pue
subiedwes Gugeiew
enujuoy sepusbe
JOYWEW Y eoIo
yse] JBnay] B wicy

jenBny  sessag uligey|

Yiuouw e Bugeswu
uohezjuebic/uopelsosse
BUO puByy

1snfiny  seseeg Llyey

‘sespEaIg diysiepes

Apeyent 180

HE18 LO/pUR B{RIDYO

g} suopuesad

pue sinoy Apjoey

8oy “0'@q LapBuysepy

PUE OJURLIBIORS

Jesseg uligey u| sAB AqgoT pusiy
0] peubjssy I

jenbny
yiuoy
eoN

*SIOp|OYeNES PUB
'EOBERL|SNY 'SIOqLISW APUNLIWOT
||e Bujpnjzu| 'Bele esiAes aupue NG
©} BUGHOUN pue 'seo|uss 'slech

BujoBuo pur g1pz aunp &g opm-Aously L) jeUNWWOY

BOUEU|PIG JaUSYOE JSjEM
6} seed o} GUEUQ pue 'sIiH SUYD

JoqyBieu pech B Bueq
slowold o} ued uojieaunwLcs B dojeasq

1BjEM PB|DADEL U] SJUe|NU pue fjujes
©oNPeI 0} BNUPUOD PUE #L0Z Jequeseq

uewaBeusy Asusly

Arpuonl  GLSLOZ A 0BT

BujeBuo pus gLpz eunr Ag 'OUIYD JO SBII0 L LM IO, iq I 0% Jojam 0
sIepjoyeNEls

uogBAKREUOS pus  puB ‘sdnoif eolaes “suceziuebio poseq

eouspuedepul Jejem [Ba0)|EuciBas Aunwuwes o} suoiiejuess.d YBnoiy)

Buiefiue pue gL.oz eun Ag Jo eouepodl) ey Sledjunliwod SenpR(iiw pue s1oafoud [euciBes elowniy
“sdjysssuped sa/gEIIL Aoy puB 'uolsiA

|eag) yBnawy} uoibes ey ul Aoueby 'unissiw B Aousty ey eousApe jBUY

310z sunr &g e} jo ojal Qu} "] sefio u eyadioped pue Anuep)

ALGLOZAS CUBWEIZES/O0 uoneysibel Ay souBARE

)" Q uBLIYSER
PUB DJUSWIEIDGS O] [BARIY
aupysuyy,

Ul pue esay sjapye pejoale
yiia sdiysuaiales Suogs LiBuel
|ecg) Juswledsg

9L/SL02 Ad

o} suopabiojpp eja)s puUE [eucsseBuas
s,uciBas By yiw AllEnuue eeyy

2

uBld oM [BOD

Beuepy Aoueby

juaweBeuepy Louaby

juetusBeuep faueby

eweBeuy AausBy

£

HOMEND  GL/GILOZ A4 62T

Ausyeny  BLSIOE Ad 622

Aljguol  9LSLOZ Ad 222

uasg

& D 9USLOZ Ad 92T
painbey uag q
Bupodey Ad [ECD



Tz P Lofied

‘SUQ|8ERE
Buiuies £10j58 pesnbel (I8 PAPUSHE HEIS

spuOq YSOOZ Jo Jwews.peyBuloueuyel
ay) ul soueusss pus selfiejens eyl Buidopasp
Ul JOSIADE [EIDLELL) B ULM MBIAS] 0} BNURUDY

“uuie) Buoy s o Bupes ypeio puw ofes
sbeianco jqep sloueby oy uo 10ays BAgis0d
SABY 1M Woly 'epucq Ye00Z e Bupines 10

Bi o1 10 Geib o4 Bupsabal Jos|npe
[B19UBUL S LML JAB{ASU BU] @NURUCS [IIAY

sweiboid sNoOUBA 10} |BAB|

9AI950] UD Jaeduy pUE ‘SaInjipuadxe ‘Se0Inose)
I s ouaby uo sou snopen

SMO|JE LAIYM PO [RRLEWY ey) Bugepdn

Ul Sl YA J0BU0e POMSLSY '8 LOZ ‘Bl A8
ue peog Aq padope Aogod aBsey] pasisey

wesAs sseusnq s Aousliy iy
Ul saun)Ipuedye pUe SNUBAGI LO SJUSLLPLOWE
186pnq pue DAL ZLRILOZ Ad PRIEPEN

ANgeY pepuryun wewespel s Aouefy ey
PNy o4 AINC 19 SH3CIRD o) Wecked penpeyos

91/SLOZ Ad $0) BUCHNAILCD SO
s/faueBy ey puny o) Anr w uewied pejnpoyss

(poved uogejuawelduy

1ead-4 &) 60MED [0BNP WYY A L OLp Yoy}
PEISAGRE] JOU WD) 513 99 @0 9 "waefoud

11 B8BUd dH| PUB JrNJYYS 98 4oNs ‘reja)
Jajem o &g pepcddne Jou eeARE[L| SEUNDSR)
Jejem poddns oy purny (Mman} Seoinceey

19jB A Of pun} (DD) 8olAleS BARBLSILIWRY
woy xe} Apedosd Jo Jeysues] au pepjou|
fuewpuewe 1e0png LLALOZ Ad Pelepdn ey L

UOJBULICIUI J|JA L PEIEIB] PUE S8.Mipuedxe
pUE SSNUSAB W§O puB |Ejides [Bucibey

up ®Bp BlouBUY pepAcH ‘ojIUED) Aq pelonpuca
Aprig sea.] eJIABS JBMEE BU) U) ugjjadioijed
ey usdeq "3L0Z eunr u| pejdope asem

ajep) Juewdinba pue 99e) AIDJRIOGE| 'WR]SAR
LANos pue LUoU SAVHN N3N (vaALIS LY uo
SUGUNICSB] 6181 PUB BEjRL /| /9L0Z Ad pesodaid

ON

N

spnpeyog
uo

oppeyos
uo

elhpoyas
uo

ajpeyeg
ug

anpeyos
ug

onpeycs
ug

ajnpeysg
[}

eppoyog
uo

sinpayog
up

sejoN eledwod IS

a0z

910z

210z

9102

aLoz

a1z

aL0z

90z

9102

Jae),
ejoN

snBny

isnbny

1enBiny

yanBny

1snboy

yenby

yanBny

1enbny

18nBny

o
sloN

Busyg Buj|

Buelyy euy |

Buay3 s

oueze]
-uafoBeys wjasp

Bueyp sul)

ClezeT|
-uakobieyn Jeper

cleze]
-uakoisyy) tenef

Buayo eui|

oueze
-uskafinyy) Joiasp

o} peubissy

Kjjenuwy

Wwewnsop
leBiphn pejapdn L1 ALOZ
Ad U} 11 pephjaw
90 O} eue peyguap
sjosfod [BUOHPPY

‘Snjeys pepuny
Aqny Buiyaeas [Gun
BUCHINGIGUGR FENLILY

"RNjE# pOpUny
Auny Buiyoesd [pun
BUOIINGYUDS Ny

‘speeu weiBoud

jeeww o) Aresasoau

J 1en(pe pue suogesoge
puny Welbarl seiney

"eI|AKeE JO 150D
jeau a1 seqai Jdopy

IdA

“sBupen
ArogeinBal pus Alejes peanbes
Bupojuous pue BupiSupIpe &q

BupeBun)  JUOLULILJAUS MW I8JBF B ByDILOIY

*81802 GINPEJ
o} )gep Bupueisino jo Bupmongses
1o Bulpunjed ueluefel

Bujofug Jo} seunyuoddo jexiew ropuow

Bupes
yone woddng &3 oye) ebesarcs yqep
B WEUBW PUB vy o} Bupel jpex

BuaBugy  uug) Bue| 8 foueby ey BlEjsuey

peloddns eJe soAlBpU| LLe]
Buo| pUE LB} HOYS [[E 8MSUus O}
1epow [erurul 8y} Bijen seesonsd
Bupes ejelpebipng i jo ped

S1L0Z ‘0 GUNP BB POJEN|BAB G (| BiOAY] BAISSSY

196pnq weiBoud engoedses
oy ol pepeBiaju) pue ueld sqepw
snouea woy sjoeloud Sukmuept

9L0Z oun[ Aq eje(diio] W sjuslupEdep Juewped LM YoM,

P20 AInr Aq Ayge)) perusoe

810z eunr £q Bujpuny fenuwy pepunjun usisued ey} pury Ajiny

-gBinues Acysinlie pum Ajojee
peuinbes Bupcyuow pue BULGE|UIWPY
A0 JUBLLUCIALG YIOM JHPR R OO g

"sjs00 aonpel o| Jqep Bupussing jo
Bupmznized Jo 'Sujpumes JualseIed 10§
BSRIUNMECHS 1911 JojUoW o) SNUUCD Y

Bujel yons yoddne o ones ebesasce
199P B UEUEW pue Yy Of Buped
Hpeuo uus} Buc s founly Bip emsuey v

sjuswelinbo)

peyepuew Agefie) ypm Rdiaz

pue ‘sjuoae uasseiojun “sucgebiqo

‘edlaes jqep '[Bydes ‘Gupeiedo 1gew o}

Bypuny jueioiyns einsua o Axiod eAmes]
¢ foualy oyj apdn pue mewss ‘AEnuuy v

ue)d eeaInosey pejsabequ| pus

‘Uil JueLieBEUEYY JE)EA, UBQIN BL) SE

yons 'sjuewnacp Buuued pepusuly siiual
Buay ey uy peluapy stoofosd eyeuBay v

vz0z Ainr g Aiqe)
pehyace pepunjun uojsued ayy puny ing

L0z
Anr Aq Llige)| panwoe papunjun sLoz Ainp &g
{g3d0) weved wsukoidw - Ayige) p Pepunjun (G340} Weued
9102 eunp Aq Buipury jsnuy 1804 JI0 By puny Aing ewfojdiug j5od Jeui0 eyl puy Aind ¥
“SusLnseAl|
jeuaiBal pug AaueBy poddne "SJUBLLIABALY [Buo|Bed
o seounoR Bulpuny Jeifn pue pua AsueBy poddns oy eesinoa Buspury
aqueib eznugdo pue sexe} Apedaid 18jo pue sjusib szjupdo pue sexe]
BuieBug  jojdieces penuiuos Joy ejeaonpy  Auedoud j0 jdieces penujuos i sieooApY Y
'GZ0Z ARr A9 S9N00eY ‘00T
e 'BL0Z AINM Aq welsAS (MUN)  Ainr 4q secinceey Jeiem ‘BLOZ AINF An
JOIBMEIBEA BITEUBIIOLHICN  WHSAS (MUN] Jejemajsas) ojquLIEjaey
'sweiBodd Aoueby Aey 1o} esialos -uop ‘sweiboud Laveby ey ol
910z eunf Aq epepduiyy  J0o1eos Joelu A||n) jeY) Se1Bl IMOPY  6IJAISS JO 3500 Joalu Ajny 81 sejel dopy Y
ouryouny [e0D jueunredeg

9LIGLO0Z Ad

ie|d Hop  [eeD)
‘eng

uoheReuLpY
puw eoURuld

uofegIuILpY
PuB soUBU)Y

UopEqeL|w Py
pue 8auBU|4

uopERS|WpY
puE 83UBL |4

uofEnsm|WpY
PUE BJUEU).{

uogeqeu|upy
PUW SoUBL]

uopessiuupy
pue aaueLy

Uehansiipy
PuUE SOUBLI

uogenSUIpY
PUR suaUi]

LoisINg

Apeuend  9LSL0Z A4 BEL
Apepent SL/SLOZ Ad  SBL
Apepeny  gLAEAD ¥El
Apepeny  BLGIOZAd 29
|enuuy

wWes LSOz A BOT
[Bnuuy  9L/SL0T AJ 092
[Bhuuy  9L/GL0E Ad 652
ApsyenD  9L/GI0Z A BSZ
Apepenty  gLIGHOZ A 2SE
peanbay Hes Al
Bugodey FER L -]
BUNIRG55Y PUE Gouet]]



Iz jo g ebed

"LL3L Ad U 1epenb a1y Jo) yeis WH Aq
pepiacld Bulel asnoy Ul BY) 10} 188 UBBq BABRY
G8ja] "Ad el sl Joj pauluLiaiap usaq sey
susbeueLy pur siosialedns 1o} salde) Buiuel )

“seem Z| 8| sjeem Jo Jequnu ebeleny

joefoud

SIYy} Jo} Bujjew]} pue sepuopd ey eujuueep
o 21191 Ad Jo Jelenb 81y ay) ul susnpiedny
4o JoBauey eanoexg MeU el LuMIespy

“4L/B1 Ad Jof JepEnD pUGIes ey jo
Buuuibeq eyy uj peusdaid eq [I% SUIRNC YEIP ¥

v JuBL) [eucisseibuor) WOZ$
S} Jo W0 UolIW §2°0ZE peaecel sey Y3

-sjoefoud 8)qiEye (o) suciuoldde uoe| JNS
pua jusB Bupopuow pue Bujywgns 'Bulyedeud
UG Syl G PUR JUSWISBaURKY LansNYsYe]

‘Buneeuibug ‘BuuuEd yum Bugeiogeog

‘sjuelB

|enuejad Jo} pemalras Bueq Ajlenupucs s1e
{B1eu3 yo juewpedsq) 30q eyt ybnaiy) pue
weaboug {(9143) eBieys wewnsoay weibolg
Suzeia 8,030 eyl Winouy) sepiunpioddo
"HEST PUE PIBOQ [GHUCT) S62IN0SeY

Jejepn B1EIS SXy) 0] pRRigNE Sam

ynpeyog
pueg

ejnpeyag
oN puog

einpoysg
oN puMes

enpayog
oN puryeq

sinpoyag
ug

ajnpaljsg
oN ug

-a.d pue sucijeodde JueIB meu ._m.__ms_

“peILLQNE
euas suopes|dde-esd pus suojeo))
|eeasg jeob [BlolBLY pUR UolesI AousBy
By yim ubie 1ey; sepunpodde veo JuS pue
JUBID) [BIBPE PUE B)E)S SfdRINLY PEPUBWILICIBY

se]oN eis|dwos

ON ug

sjnpBsyag
oN ug

smeig

aLez

k1811

L0z

a1z

910z

aLez

gLz

aLoz

Fl--7Y
SjoN

sunp

eunr

sunp

ounp

yenfiny

jeniiny

jenBny

Jentny

Lo
sjoN

|ueloyg
usauLBYS

|uefoyg
uselLBYS

uefoyg
USSULEYS

uefoyg
ueaUIeS

ng uoser

ng uceep

ng uoser

ng uosar

9] peutjssy

yaagpac)
eafojdwe pue fenng

pue oy Bujuube Wy
sseacud JusLyjruosy
a1 e)e|diuoo o) seyE]
U B3BSM JO JoqUINU
efialane oy} yoal]

Piey
U{FSOE [EUNIFINPE

IS0 PUE SUIES|
PUE youn] “sysiA a)s

-UD Jo IaqunN MHOBqRea}

saho|dwe pue fswng

910Z [ndy £q metael
1G) JeIp 18)y B aseteld

uopezLoyNE
|euosseibuco Wazg
8} Jo usgajdiics |pun

IdX

Bujcbugy

BuwoBugy

LALS10Z sunr Bujodug

gLoz-4nr

BuioBugy

BueBugy

Bulebugy

BuroBupy

our suiy

9L/5L0Z Ad

‘sdjysuogs|e.

Yom eapsod Buurejulew

puB Bugesi 1oy s|qEjUNCoDE
seafojdwe pue siosuedns

& SPIOY B 3 ]
Som eapisod B Glowaldg

suDp Y pue sejny d
PEIEP|OSUCO MBU E YEI]

elade
Jeqje joaline pUB slepiokjeyBls
SNOUEA LM UDIEN|BAS

pue Bupsijiew ‘Juswdopasp
uejues asihod ‘uBieep

Boud oy Ul g

B d kg

PLE ‘LONBUIRICAS ‘eoUBpInG

Boud B QK
[utes)
BU} Jo juBLUdo|oAGP BL) Ul 19188y

suopejnBey puE eNy [BULCSIBY
PEJEPHOSUOS MEU B JEIY

uiseg
ouD By uj sjoefoud uciieulEsep
JejeMm JO0) SUD[EZUOLRNE

el [puasseuBuos ebeuepy

Buipuny
juelB peeu jeuy sjoefud eary

SONYEA PUE ‘UDSiA, 'UDISSUN
shousby ey Bujaeiysl u) el My}
&pjoydn pue SPUBJSISPUN YBIE BINSU]

1BUUEL
aAa)e pue Aewn @ ul suohisod Bujjy u)
Asuely Gu) Jelest o) RubQhjos sasuodea)
puB ajqyxey spjacud JEY} seogorud

pue

SONYEA, PUE “UO)RA, 'WOISSIN
& fouafiy e} Biaeiyoe Ul ol newy
Spjoydn puB SpUB}SIepUN YB)E Bunsug

910z AInr £q SNOW WU JBnRIALPL)
Buwes)e Lgausy] ‘spun Buluebieq

IIe sscuse Asueby 8y} 1o} suoijejnBey pue
86|NY JPULOEIR POJEP([OSUCD MBU B JRI[

sjuBLLseAU| [2UOIBO)

pue Asueby peddns o) sexinos Bujpuny
Jepo pus sjueiB eziwgdo pus eoxe}
Auedold Jo 1djeas) PENURUSS 10} SYEDARY

BMBLUEBAU| [BLIOEel
pue foueBy poddne o) seounos Bupuny
1eyio pue sjelb ezupdo pus saxe}

B S dep LM BIE0RE|[0D

BNUSAB) AJBIGAIR

0} eplBme Juib Mau eneing

|ecf |eouBuy pue uossil AoueBy
ol Ll UBIE Jeuyj selpunpoddo
wieif euejod pusulLsseyy

|eos) juouyadeq

Apsdod yo dioce | 10y eEIGARY

spuaunsaal (euojbiel

pue Aousby poddns o) seainos Buipuny
181G pue sjuesb ez|wado pus soxe}
Apedoud jo jdieasd penuljuca oy S1ESOAPY

sjusw}seau [eunBeu

pue fauelly yoddng o) seaunas Bupuny
Yo pue sjurib ezjwpdo pue sexe}
Apodond jo jdiecel peNULCS 16) S]EICARY

ueld oM 80

‘sng

UCBISILILPY
PUE SIUBU|

UORRLS|ULPY
PuUE BoUBUI]

OB RSIUIWPY
pUE B3UBU|4

UORELSIUIWRY
pua eaueuly

8oUSI0S pUB
Bujuueld ‘Buneouiug

eauelog pua
Buiuue]d ‘Buueeubuy

80LBIDG AU
Bujuueld ‘GupeeuiBuz

|IUel0g PUE
Bujuuelq ‘Bupeeuibug

uoisiAg

|BnuuYy
-wes  9L/5L0Z Ad 29T

Apeueny  9L/GLOZ Ad BRI

ApopenDy  8L/GI0ZAd L8l

AjslEnD  BL/GLOZAd X
TS IRGEEY TelRE

|enuuy

Hweg  9LSLOZT Ad ELT

Ausyent  DLISLOZ AJ EBL

ApepEnD  BLIGLOZ AL Z0L

Apsyeny  oL/SLOZAd 18

TOeTH
peuinbey HEIS
Bujuodey Ad |e0D



72 o 6 ebag

*SMJE}8 UOREOYIHSO N0 SUILLGIEP ||| UoHoedau)

o) JO SINSSY PAINPUIOD &4 [(IM SsDRIIIRY o

112 o uopedsu) I} & "'YHSOAED £q sousjdease

uopeo|jdde uodf) "YHSO-ED o) Pepgns

aq [w uohuoidda ue e F L

Yuam sousydwon uy s Aoveliy oy) eouqy ‘sieek

G } ¢ Bupjey uoperedesd ym sseacud Buo B

Apasust &1 s1y] ‘poisyiel UORBLLOIU| BPISING UG

peseg “Aeocipousd piey oq g efiuleclu enjels
“seg||IgIauodes) ojoede dop Bi

Gupesw ey} Jays pepnid aq (| Bo Ucliay Uy

"YHE0+18% woy ucqesypes weiboid uogasiold

AIpjun|cA JEISHED B SABNIOR 0 JBPIO 4] pRJINb

1 jBYM SENOSP o) AN[* L saUBUBIIRY PUB

O Yum pejnpeyas useq eey Bun v

‘lesunod

Aoueba pue Joqe| Aq peypuep| Useq BAEY USiyMm
sejafjod Joyo Joj Ao sfiy o enp 21 91

Ad Jo seuenb Js1y ey o) pawdyap S| mojral foljog

"I1 91 Ad Jo 1epEnb sy sip UL

PIEOq ey} 0} of o painpoyog “sengisucdss. qof
Jpy} uo peseq uogsjuesaude) yun wadoid Shsue
¢} svadojdwe X)$ o) UORERRPoLU JUn Bunsing

"ABd BARSBOGAL PEAIGSA) jun By}

o fucfaw sy sunp Auee Aq ¥1.0Z Jequeson
03 AleApouosed ApMS dueD pUe §88I3 SN
[BIPURS) 8L Jo UopEUBWaW) Bl pejelduicD

“Apnjs dwoa
PLE s8}5 0} shp peusdisod sam Aeans ajouig

Awepeoy
diyMepseT 91.0Z B4 vl peyediued sieBausw g

“Buipusie seafopdws 02 1940 LM
LRGL. BUAL U0 oy aam doyshiom jueLueuliey]

e|npayag
uo

amnpsyog
puyeg

einpeyag
Puyeq

SNpRLRS
ue

enpeyog
puyeg

einpeyog
ug

einpeyog
ug

seN eledwog  smES

8102

aLoz

g102

9oz

aloz

akoz

akoz

FLTY
L]

sunp

aunp

sunp:

sunp

eunp

sunpt

eunr

Huop

I

wefoyg
UBeLUIBYS

fueloyg
usaULEYS

Juefoyg
USBULBYS

uefoyg
use LBy S

\uefoyg
UeeULIBYS

uefoyg
ueGuUBYS

lueloyg
uaauteys

o) poubjesy

‘aeoyoRid JuswWebeuRw Yeu

PuUR K}8JES B|qBPLSLILICO SEUNBUS
18y} ua|d B dojleasp o suogRIadE)
PUB SOUBLGIYE LM YIOM ‘YHED
Aq UoROYILEI/PIBME BL) LIE)GO

910z sunp
Aq uejd uoyae ue dojenep
104 pue 1 epaad Oy
Aq (s)jeywgns  esueusjujepy pue suogesedy
suocyeoi|dds amedsiy s sBupeew ejnpeyos
BV 910g eunr 4q
Aoyod AousBy pegepdy) UOREPUBWWODE! PUE MBIAEY
‘SN pepesssdes
Buiewe) Joy pirgongs
Mau ey} Jueiwsidi
pue Ayed Anjesscong 9107 sunp Aq ajejdog
seedojduwn
40 UCHUSe N ORqPeey
eefodue pus gAeANg Bigobugy
uoguaisiiu
£pyg dwo) pue seer)
Joye faung apoiugy 810z sunf

eefojdwa ue pnpucy

suogowsod

|sweu jo abojusarey
“sweibwd Bupgen
18LRO pUB ALMPRIY
sy Ul susdoped
asioidwe JoJequnN

P9y suoisses
|EUOREINPS 1BUI0
PUE “SUIBS] PUB Youry

'SYSIA S1ISU0 JO JBqWnN

IdA

Aq Aeansg eyew) eakopiuny

2107 sunp —
Asnusp Awepesy dysiepas

BureBug

oury euny

9L/S1L0Z Ad

o) pepesu suswesnber Ly d

PIEME BL) BAGDRN
q Aunpcddo ue eaey seekodwe
eloll ainsue oy wWnBoly plemy

610Z 2unf Aq YHSO oy
UCHESRIES PIEMY SIS [B]) B BABIYOY

esuewaped Bupussine
szwkoael Ajeapsays euow o) weiboud

HY.LS af jo juwuoy ou abivayy PUOMmY YYLS SL $epdn pus meiney
. weiBaxd
ucfeeuaduino aayoduwos pue
JuejaisUcs ‘ilky @ dojerep o Apg

uoyesuedwior) pua LoyEyesE|T) "Apmis uopesusdwior pue

epum-ioueby oyj ezijewny  uoResIEeR|) opwm-Aouciiy ol Juewedu)
‘uopuejes eakopdius

d pur sjgiow sekoyd y eekode o Apryw

egueiou] o} e9jbejnae Apuep) }oRqpes) © Jonpuco o ued B doeasg

AoaIng uoyooy: oS Aoyd o} Apnjs

eakojdule e SINGUSIp pue BlERIY Yoeqpesy & jonpucs o ueld B dajpasg

“usje) Bupsemxe ssueyue

o sefjunpiodde Bupujesn Jewpo pus
Awepaoy diywuepus syl azyn LL0Z Anr Aq aepBe) AUy
“foueBy ey} LM suBpea)| ] o B jxeu s essdasd pue

Ao o seascud b doteasy

‘sucyEjuessidiadoympom
jeuopEoNpa Jayjo pue

WBR| pUB YSUN] INCRIU[USD Bupptey

‘e|)j[|ow) Jeipo Je seakojdiune

im sjueulujodde Bujpnpaios

pue Bugisia Bujpnpuy seciares

puB aweiBoid Ysusq Jo oBpapmotn

a8ueiou| o] sYeusn oehojdwe

1O UAJEDNE SNLUGS PUD SPOWO

uciBEoIUNWIWICS ealEsia dojsaag

[205) yusupedeq

Jojuew: o} uepd eweidw) pue dojeasg

SeN|eA pue ‘UoisiA 'uojssiy
sfousby eu BuAeyze u) e 1euy
Epjoydn puB SpUB)SIGRUN JEJS BANEUD

ueld oM [BBS

‘6ng

U su|wpy
puweouBLl  Auepentd  GLIGLOZ Ad 692
uogE Ry
PUR GOUBU| BhuuY 915102 At 892
UcHERRSILILDY [EnULY
PUE S2UBULY dWweg  9LGME A4 292
uopens|u|w Ry
PURQIUBUIY  Apepenld 9L/9L0T Ad B9T
voRSUIWPY  [enuuy
PUE B3UELL -wes  91/Gh0Z Ad  99¢
uogegesLpY
puB eouBUld  AHBHEND  SLGLOT Ad  ¥Z
UoEYSAUWPY
puo eURU)]  AHOMEND  GL/GIOZ Ad EF
uoislug - peanbey Haig at
Bugodey Ad B0



2Z 4o (1l ofiad

‘peisenbel pur ejqisaod Aem Aue uj 1s|sER

o} Apesy spuEys ) “2enss| Joosas Buidisy pue
‘sLOREpUSWWCEe] ey} Bufjuawe|dwprescy
BUIAOL JO SUOISSNTS(P YlIM

peyEenbeal G2 PUB papesU SE |S|SSE 0} O[qB(BAR
puE ApBal 8| pug 'pan|oAUs AB]S O SSNLRUGD
avl "avl Aq popiacud esem suopeusssd

pue suosenasip ‘sbuneew snopes, Jaeguad
JeuoiBay eup Jo [epow sseUIsg ey} “Bulg

86 UOjIPBULDS oU} ‘Buyig Jlemes Apuow el
sacuduw pue aBusys ‘eenjeas o peplroid siom
SUOEPUBWIWCIR] (2 J18AD) "§LOZ JO 18qOS0

| peje|duwos sem Hadey [Buld 64 L "SeH|WWn)
408} Y SE |[BM B8 PIBCH B} PUB BEHIWOY
PNy 8L 'wee] juewsBeuBp aAnosxg

puE Juswpedesg] BuiLue|d syn3) "sejcuabe
Bugaenuos eyy ym ineel aly pagsnasip
'sapueBe Jequisw 2 oy} jo supnE ey pegejdwos

“JuswiucyALS [ogued Buals

e gjowoud o) papjaoid ese ¥ ]
-giospuedns su)| pue JUsWaBeUBW LM

s ||oMm 68 s6LMeaw 8 UIWIDS JPNY PANPOYSE
AenBed 6y Buunp pejejep u| pessnasip

DJE BUCIJHPLSLLILOIE PUE SUSHEAGE]C

JIPrE 61| "B} AI8AS PUE 4IBD pezI|Es)

= 8Alas[qo By} ‘sliphe do Bugs|dwoz
A8 JBLILEW JUS|DIS PUR GAlIIS)IS G101 B U Yok
9)0[dias o) SPOYIeL JBMSUDD 'FI$00 UBjUCD

d d oy seR| Burpracud

sHun o oy pep -
VI 'SIpnE 6864 U] “JpAE [RudljEiedo YoEs 10
uope[dwos puB eousuuoued S UM peAcIysE
1 enjaefqo sy, BuiesruQ pus pejeidwog

sejoN eetiun]

sinpoyag
ug

einpeyag
ug

whHS

910z enbny
80z jendiny
1mBA  tpuON
8lON  GloN

sbupesw Ixe pug
stuyesy paWILIOD
upny ‘sBugsapy

2

SOSILIWCT [BOUYDS L PuR
Aaljod [BUOIBaY O} PUE 103060
10 puBog ey} 1o} sdoysyiom spmad
PUR 'SOORIWILIOT [BUDB ] PUR
Aaiind |auoiBey ety pUE SI0}oBIIC
JO pue0g By} 1o} sdoyspiom apiacd
PUY ‘JaRNUOS o) Jo sjusluenbs)
PUE Jue| QU} 53w Besy)

3 BUILIBBP O} UD)EUBWNI0P
Bupicddns 'seinpaacd

pue sessesold [Bwe| 5y

2 [jas 28 ‘ucyiedjjdde 1 yqupa

BB ||9# 5€ 'SUORE(ND[BS BjR1 JMes
AYIuoLY puUB LOGoSLLCO BU} JO
uopen|EAe LY SlejdWwon) ‘pIEMIO)
Buol joeguod mel B sjaloBou

0} 12e11UGD GY} o sjuawennbes

pue soenEs Aeo pue

eacudw] o} pusweBauew Loushy

0] sUoHepUcLILCoe) epjacud
‘Allpuchippy “seiouely joequad
|euciBoy |(g FuolLue g|uslsannbal
wequeD [eusifiey By

¥ W BARMIeX])
BULNp SUCIESNOS|P PUE
oplejoa B20I8]  SJUBWILOD "uoye|dwos

Bupeaw jxo pue

sbunsepy esywwo]

upmy Bulinp suciesnosip

pUe SJUSLILIOT UB|d

YpNY [BNULY

euy yBnouy) peacsdde

SHpne pajnpaloss

spuejsA Bessa]  pus peuusid peysjduios

0 poublssy

pueRg By} 10 0 B} pue
Aq pajsenbel jo pepeey o) acudll O} SUDRE PUSWILISIES
£0 UCHEN|BAS [BUORIPPE LM MBIASY JORIUOD

10 maked dr-mopoy BujeB-uQ  |euajioy oy} azijsul PUE INQ 9SO

JUSLWUEIUGT 1800 JO
EBEIF pue sacudiy| o} sajpunpoddo

pue suagalade Ul Aousgpiye

pUE SEBUBARIEHS JUBLULIEIUGD

1903 10}, SUGYE PUS LILIODES

Buyprioud pue seete Bujnuep!

I pnjzu) 8doos IpNB pue

uBld HPRY (BN oy} Bulinp  8Nooj e aieym sucielade AoueBy
PIBOE BY} PUE BBRIWWGS 0 S)IPNE aAloelgo pue Juepuedspul

¥pny e Aq peacidde shpne Bugonpuea fg pusluuolisle
ay} yBnoiyy pue BuoB-ug Joguos Buans B ejowoud
eury ew(L |ecD jueupisdag

9L/S10Z Ad

gh0zZ Aienuer Aq £Z0z W auldes o) jos
wenue) sones sbeiemes [euobey by

#BUBJ PUE BS1AB] O} BUOISSNOBIP BlEL| Y owebeuepy fousBy Ao BL/SLOZ Ad 262
51803 jeydea pue Bugesedo Joy
1805 O} JUBLUYUILOS BAURUDD ¥ ewabeusp dousBy Aoy BLSI0Z AL 1E2
WP Bl
ueld Yopm 80D vosg  pesnbey ves al
sng Buipodey Ad [BOD



ZZ 0 || efieg

*85890.d JIPNE G4} UM LONOEJSIIEE [|RISAD
o) S)jEn|BAe O} UNBINIEP 10 JSded ‘gewe e
48yy3 ‘ypne yoes seye pue Buunp pejejdwen

‘uoge|dwno

40y pejnpeyos pus Bujpuad s ¢ Hed Aluo pue
UDiBLIWEXE By} Jo 7 puR | sued pessed saey
WIOHpNE 8auy] ||y “sesfiowud j8aq 4o jeBa.Iqe ABje
o} juswidoi@asp (AUCLERR0M SNONURMGS pUsyY
Apenfies pue uopeubigep [eugissejcud Jeytiy B
8ABY APBRIIE SIOUPNE BBKY 1Y '910Z J8queoe]
Aq sjuewsiinbes uogeayLIes a1y slejdwos

0} ug|d eauy) |y “UcqEED ey} Joj Bulieded
a)e Juswpedep ey U SIYpNE ee |8 'Bugipne
|ewseju| jo uossajoud By} 0} JWeUMILICS

1IN0 GlENSUCWLBP pue SYPNE e Jo Aljjenb

oU) B3UEYUS o) “KjeLogippy Bulugzl oyisada
-foueby ‘esnoy-u| (suogippa yym Buoye ‘Guppne
[BuIeIU) Jo sioafgne enopma u| ) |arsp

pue BUIIIER 1o JINGY USNONRS [Buiesejnd
Bujnupuca g JO WINW[UMRY }# PUBYE ICYPNE

Iy 68y ¥l &y} pue sicpry [eweju|

Jo enipsu| o1y g peynbes pue qof AL Jo
Wewelnbel e 58 'sICYpNE fews)u| |eusjsssyold
410) Aicjepuew st {Brep |eL Joid

pus Buufe) | Buos-u0 pug pajejdwag

enpeyos
ug

ompoyog
ug

ssloN sjpidwen el

910z 1enbny

910z snbny
Jees  (uoy
soN  eloN

sbujjeeyy selyurucy
1pny pejnpayas
Apenbau Bupnp
SUCIESNO8I] "RISWOIEND

SRIBEA BsRIe ) woy; yIeqpes,

Lope|oosse |euoiseojoxd

JUBLLeACIdL) SNONURLIOD U0
UC{]BULIC)U| UJER O} SIEHUNIWGD

o} Aylie pue e Bpapmoiny
'WE|eujsBecud 'JUBWUBAIGAL)
JOYPNE INOGE UOHEULOUY IeyteD oy
eloid J1pne yoes Jo uojenoucs BuY)

joelaidpipne 1@ uogoe)sy joaupne
pejejdwoo yoee Jeyy jo Aeans B LLOUG

puey Budoessp Jo jsee1qe AEis 0f
PUB jusLIeACIdL) (Y| ENCNUPUGD
eungue o} JEUEYS (] el

puBs spepuEt Bug|pne a1 Jeplun
peJnbes pue pepuseiLliooel &8

& u] umedionred ‘uogeanpe JeyBiy pue susiEouIes
A tasep jofed pue Gunmen [eucssajeud pue JuswIdoEAR
|eusiggeyoud Wwsuidonep | JL = Jord I
SNONUUOD JO Sunoy pue Buuien a1e|dwon jpua Jjes pne pacuslede pue
ORMOA aaKe] UG]S JO WnUL Buicé-uo pug Ajenuuy Pelis ‘e|qeebpejmoly uisEY
o) peutijssy 1M au eun| |ecs usupedeq

9LIS10Z Ad

eofajdue o} Aprya

yoeqpes) e onpuca o ueid e dopae @ juewabeuey foueby Ao BL/SLOZAd ¥ET
L10Z Anr fq eiepee] Asueby
Jo uogeseust [xeu ey euedeud pugs
JojueLy o} ueld e juewe)duy pue dopAB] g wewebeuepy fousby JEnUUY  9L/GLOZ Ad EET
ugld Yo, [Bog uow]  peynbey mws a
‘ang Bupodey Al OO



gzlo zi ebeg

gjoeford pesodoud pue peuued

oy} 9)eIB[R908 O} Rej0e.IP 81 | IO BEBEIOY] Y8
BU} PNCYS PSIIPNE PUE PSEN|BAS Bq UBD |BU)
sy jo )8 B 81 aeefoud Jipne pasodoid fejuejod
Jo 81| ey ‘sipelaid jipne januaied pue Guio
-Uc Jo Isi| B SUISIUIEW | 'sjoefoid pejnpeyas

O} LONIERE U| Pl S PUB BSPILWOY

JIpRY 8y} 0} PEEDJUNWIWCS GIe SuR|d B O}
sebuays Auy “seinpascid pue sesseooud Aoueby
10 JUSIBAGHIW) BL] IC) SUDBPLISLILIGSS]

piaoud pur paubiese pur pesodoud speloid

1] ayl fue j sy p fue pue
LEId JiPRY (enuuy peacidde-paeog oy ybnoaly
pesodoud spoefow aje|dwaos jJenw uewpedeq
Hpny jewsju| ey Bujed-ug pur peleie)

sejoN ejejdwo)

sinpeLog
ug

RS

sfupesw Jxe pue
sBupesyy eeywwon
upny 'sBupsepy

suoijsiado

Aoustiy Jo syipne egoalqo
uspuedepu] janpuey) ‘sslousialye
SARIOLL| ¢ SUDREPUALILIOSSI
eyeL ‘juseacudi) 10

Se2uB AJuap| pue sjeob o} syness
8.EdWOD 1O SJIAIBE B 10 ‘8se00H
6 'weiboud & jo sourwuo)ad

By} ensao LW o} 6B adeos pus |sod
BU) ol JIPNE 10} SBEIR AUeP)
PINGM JpNY Jelelu] ‘Juslabsugw
I0]UBE UM UOWEU|PIO0D

yBnoiy pue 'pIECH PUE BBJWIWINT
Upny U} Ad (raciddi 1o uogoep
10d eaisLodsel PUE BAIDBYS

8] |BY} @9|AI8S JOWTISND BACICLL|
o} suojepuellwoeas) Bupiaoid pug
seale Buyjpuopl 1 8nooy ey euBym
ajeass Aoueby pienbeyes pue
Aoueby e jo uoydsaied ojjgnd
Y} saiesa.d JBU) JUSLIUSIAUG
[enucs Buolje @ ejololy
‘pamelac) 1o Jpne Jo edd) Aus 1oy
saunpasasd ypne Buunp yse} pue
ejen|eas o) ejap Jo sadooe Jebie|
pug pajizep eucw ‘sadi) Jueseyip
BUIWEXE PUE ‘8ZA[BUE “LLEESSI
‘eyel o] slip)eAs vogeLLIOUl pUB
|BIOUBLY JO LICREZ] N PUE SIUB[RI
“afipapouy puedxs pue sacudw
‘uspecsg "suopesede uj Asustoyje
PUE 858LIBARSENS ‘E|04UOD [BUIBIU|
BUce 16} SUOREPUS WLIGIES
Bujpiacud pue seeue Supuep)

wewabeuey asqnoexy sopnpu| 9doos ypne pue

Buunp pue EieplOUeyELS Ueld  shagy ol eseym suchziedo foueby

WCY SUD|SSNIEp upny (enuwy ewyy ySnang Jo sypne eAgoslga juspusdepl)

puE s O'eipne  pascidde sa gypne dd B Aq Jueluuaiaue

gLz snBny  epiEjeA BIEIR] peis|dwoy yénang pue BuoBugy lonjuon Buoqs B ejownd

m|es  Yuop o] peublissy I BUl e | |eag) Jwswpedeg
sloN e

9L/SL0Z Ad

suojjesedo pue seousul Aouaby
G SPHE |BUIS)XE PUE [BLIBIUI BARIEIGO

¥ puy Bu Aq3 |
P
[oiueo [euieiu) Buons B poydn @ wewsbeuey fousBy  Aluop BLSIOZ A £E2
Ue|d MOA,  [BOD) uolEiA]  peanbey s al
“ang Bupuodey Ad IFoD



ZZ o gl vy

"9102 tequessg Aq uogsjdwos

10} painpayas pue Buipued 8| g yed Auo

PUB UopEUEXS B JO Z pue | eped pasaed
BARY QICPNG S01YE [y “sasjionsd Jeeq Jo jsBarge
ABjs 0} juewdojeaRp UC|RESyoId SNONURUOS
puene AleinBe) pue uopuulisep [Eudeea)oid
1848y & 8apY Apesupe sioypne sauy) |y "9L0Z
Jequese(] Aq Huelvasnbe. LOGESYIHS oY)
8ja(dwico o) ueld seu) Iy Bupny fewelu) o
uargseyoid sy J0j uogeoupes pajdesoe A(eqolt
Ajuc ey ‘wexs uopEoyRes el Joj Bunedesd
BUE JBULEdap alf) Lk S101PNE G61y) 1Y

“Bujuie 1esjLN|oA

PUB BRISING JBYIO Of UOJPPE U] ‘Aoueby

ol Aq bel ag Aeer peljnbed (@
eajejdiuos v Jesd Y2 'BupoBuc pue pejejdwo?

-AoueBiewwe Jo Jajses|p

e Bujinp pejoedxe seqEgeuodee) PUR B0l SU
seio8|p 0} sbugesw papusye puw eBujules e
-Uo tetaass pee|dwos Aguasar y| jo JoBeuepy ouy
‘Aleuoyippy *Apees esucdsel pus ssoupauedaid
AouobioWBHGISEILp O] SOWOD I UM

sajoecud §) gyt eyl "ejde) ejebje ) Aejeg
pounbal aig geljsjduoa Juwewpedsp suyy Buunsus
o} gjgsucdes) ere osie pus sejkuwo] fejeg
oL LD 21 (Y| SY JO SISqUISLU JED "UCSE[
SUORES(LNLILIS Bif) peulitse 51 pue Bujueg
YIWZd PeRUSHE Agusoe sey Jebeusly euy
‘AleuchIppy “1ojaeepouetiews U Jo JUsAB el)
| PUE LBLA ‘EJUBLIUGESE UPE LM Bujnujjucs
aunjeq ‘jeu) Aowelly U Jo Uoise|W Do

Aue jeie8E V| jEly) SAunbas 4O S 8] KUY
ey} Aq pegnbed se ‘Afenuus ‘sejepdn papesu
Aue Joy pemejned 81 pUE ELOZ Ul Aleacoey
18)8EEI(] PUB AJNLRUOT SEBLISNE 900~ JOS

V| pejuewinoop jueuniedad Jpny |BLBiU) oY)

seioN sje|duo]y

sinpaysg
uo

onpeyag
uo

enpeyog
ug

smeg

910z lsnfiny
aL0z  ienbny
910z 1snbny
lses ol
OON 9N

opuBlaA 083101 uopegReD

BPIBIA BRAID]  IONORJL NUE|uL Aeyes

welsBousy sApnoexs
S8 ||oM SE RIUBIL
eepjwwes ypny
PUE JOSIADY SOJURLIOY
SPIRPA 891G |
o] peubissy I

HPIY UL yu MBIADY  wsine! 6u) jo Lied S8 AllBnuuy

sioypne om Aq uogeuBiseq Jopny

S10Z 1equeae Aq eup {BLUBIU] payliasy el GAs LY

[euucied juswpedap pagnbas
leuuosied fpges W) sbuilyssy Liogente. pue Lejee
Bjonz 2u

fqp J|BnLLy VNI PRnbed 19 i Adwios

[pleoq By} O} [EJIUGNE pUB AalAs
0§ eSS YPNY Bl o] Jwgna
pue ue|g wnn:vm._uwnbhm Jajeeeif)
5,0v] By} UBJUIBW PUE B)Epdn

|e09) Jueunedeq

1epeyn
pue seinpesoad (vl |14 jo

suyq ey

9LISLOZ Ad

£10Z Ainr g suepeey fouoby
10 uanEIaueE xou sy akdaid puk
rouew o} ueld e Juswejduy pue doeaeg

afu|ueg AoyenBas pue Aeles
pauinbed Bupojiuow pue Bupasgipes
£ JUBWIUCUIALS HIOM JBJES B BGOLIDI

210Z Anr Aq 8jup esuodees fousfiowe

dpatiend pue Ugjd ¥ d
1elses|] B Juswepdw pus esedeld

ue|d 3op

Jenuuy

a wewelivuapy fousby -weg  9L/GI0T Ad 86T

W wawaBeuay Loueby lenuy  9L/9L0Z A4 IEZ

g wownouny fouelly  Auop  GL/SLOZ Ad BT

uag q
Ad [0S

vojstg  peanbey

B0
: Bugicdey

sng



Z2 40 1 ofied

"g10Z segqueang
10 pue o1} AUCjeq peuLE(d 8} JUSLUSSEBSE- oS i
-pedajeasp Bujeq jo sesiboid ul ain p

186} pue sue|d PUB YMBSSSY JUBWISIOTEE
Jes e 10} Bupedaud &) yejg “esaubolg u)

*BAES| [ED|POLU JUSsRd B 0 Bnp ucyeubjsep

ey sjg|dwos o) sueyd Buliejep g |4 Ja|pre
oUQ "9L0Z ‘L& JOqUBDaT BI0SH WX By
eye] |IIm s1cypne om ) “sseaboud u) i 1eob sy

“AIEss828U UORBLLICEU|

10 eouE}sIEse AUs spiad pue spMmeu
SEBU[ENG B PINY 'GNIAIGE LeLWDSno nydjey
“AjpuaLy eyowad o Ajunyoddo ue sewaseq

W &8 joefoud ypne Aieas ybnaiy) persiyoe sj ey |

"L10Z lequese]
10} me|ael Jood B puB 210Z Auee Joj peuveid 8|
JUBWESLESE-)|68 Y "BLOZ Jequese] oy pauue|d
.2 SUOREYHST "PEP|ACId SUDREPUBLIMIGS]
Aue uo peseq seBueyssueuysnipa
AIpssenau By} exeLl pue Aajoe Buppne
|eweiu oy} Bupeneas jo esodind eyy ioy
poje|dica pus pauueld eq fi Q| SY) 4o Matael
J1eed & 'JoppnY [Buls|U] payiie) o ucyealied
U} PUIEHE SABY SIGHPNE BR.U} R €2UQ
'GLOT JO PU BL 10} peULE|d B UOREN[BAS-Jjes
easusyesl e y Bulenjeie-jes fsnonuyuca
8| Qv BUL "Fwelusanbed Jeljo pus joafod

F =] ioesd yeeq of Bujp
Sjusysnipe AESSe06U GLR BYEW PUE UB|d IPhY
|BNULY By} PUB BJQS Jueltijidep el ‘sIepBy
Qv o meinel em Bk yoee WLERD Oy
oiy) £q paanbos sy ‘enpayds uO pue pRULE)L

"L10Z Jequiszag
104 moianl seed B pue £ 102 A 1of pauued 5
-4a9 v "910Z JequIBoaq 1o} |

&8 SUOHESYE] "PeplAd SUCHRPUSILLUDIEY

Aue uo peseq sebueys;muowsnipe

Aegsadsu alj ajew pue Ayapoe Bugpne

|ewejul ey} Bugenigas jo ssedind By) 1o}

peejdwos pu pauusd aq (1M Qi 8L 1o Mejiel

90d B 0PNy [EWSIU} PRYHET JO Liojuoypies

BU POUENE SARY SIONPNE B8.Y) {8 83US

‘802 J© pUB ot 10} peuuEd 8| UCUENEAS-IET

ansusysidwos y ‘Bugenjese-jjos Asnonupuoo

8 (Iy] Ol "Ejuswenbel Joue pue peloid
peysenbeymeu d 1809 o} Buip.

seunenipe AUBssa06U BU] BHEW PUB LKL 1PNy

|ENULY B} pUB 84S UBWHEdSD BY) ‘SIPUBYY

V) &) molas) am Jeak LoES "1eUeyD gV

ay) Aq peunbel sy "8NPBURS UC puE paLLIE]d

a|npeyos
oN ug

einpeyss
oN ug

sInpayag
ug

8npeyss
ug

ajnpeyss
up

900N eqeidwo] sNiBIS

910z  1snBny
a0z jenéay
9Lz jenbny
gz snbny
9102 jenbny
Je8p oKy
QN ejoy

opIB[SA BEGIS)

BB/ BSIB |

BPIBEA BS0I5 )

oplaeA Beola]
@ paublaay

“Allenuue ‘uewidoienap
|eLoissejoud
SNGNULOD JO BIN0Y
wiie jo wnwunw v

“AlENULE ‘Juswdojessp
|euo|sssyoid
ENONURUGS 0 Sihay
ybie jo wnwyuw ¥

]
PUR CRRILIDT) YNy
ey} OSAPY BER|UILOD
upny 8y} ‘wewsbeuely
ANoBXI/10ILS
‘saa)|pne

L) §oEGpee-

|eacudde 1o

opla[oA BS8I8 ] LUOREIYISD MB|ARI-Iee

uopesype]

L10Z AInp £q sepee) Aouely
“dep ypna |ELLe)L] BLY 10 vopeisUSE Nou oy aledeld pus
g10z Jequeseg Aq ejp(dwa) o JLAWISEESSE-)BE [QQUOD JoNpUC] Jojuei o) ueld B uews|dw) pue dosasd

m

Be fousBy A D 9HSKT AL OLL

910z
910z 1equeceq  ‘aeQ Aq eud 'GLOZ 380 Aq O — LIgz Ainr Aq esepas) fousy
Aq pejejdwos eug ‘G107 GlpnE oM} Aq uopeubiseq Joypny Jo uonesoueb jeu ey cuedesd pue
Jeqlueced Aq palejdLLISS alg [EWIBU| PAURIS] BUY BAGIYOY  Jaew of uBld B Juellsidw] pua dojessg | jueweBeueyy fousBy  Apepenyy 91/SLOZ A 691
wewesoxdw) sessasoid
)PNE [BUIBUY STGNURLOD Jo [Bob
Gl UjIM PIJEN|EAS PUE ‘pESSNISIP
'paJeys oq uea s|dv} pejujal-upne
BISYM SEIBNCEEE PUB S81 HIoMWeu
asey o} sepunpeddo diyseuaed
sjgnd/eyeaud pejeiel-jpne sefjunpodde
Bujpbrug  ueyjBusie pue uiEiLjEW ‘YsHqe}El diysweped ojqndjeieapd sbeieas 9 wewebeusy foueBy  Aupuow BLSLOTAD 12
L10Z Anr £q si1epee| Aouely
SUOHIUN) juaLEde 10 uojjaLGE Jxau ey} enadeid pug |enuuy
uogeiedeld UONION,  HPNY [BLIGI| oY} o MBIARI-I88  JOJUBL o) Bl B juewedw pue dojeasg @ ewebeup feuoby [weg 9LGLOT AL OFE
L1z Anr Aq siepes) Aoueby
jueLEda YPNY [ELLSIU) B} Jo o uopeseusl xeu ey} auadesd pue |enLiy
BuicB-uf)  JUeLUSSESSY-eS |oNUDS J1oNpUDT  Jojuew o) ued B juewsjiul pus doeseg g yewebeusyy Asueby -weg  9LSL0Z A4 BEZ
eur ewil [ely Wsluyedag uejd oM [BOD uciEMg  pednbey Hes al
'sng Bupodey Ad [BOD

9HS10T Ad



Zz o 51 ebeg

JUSLIUCRALS [oljuco Bucys
E o) d o} pepiaaid el PUBLIWIOD}Y
‘giosuedns ew| pus Juawobousw Yum
8 ||om e sBuleew sepWILOD IPNY FAINPaLRS
AlleinBes ey} Bupnp pejiElop U| pessnos|p

QU8 8L puw 5L 1
Upre o1 | ‘o A8AB PUR YOER PaZ|[eRd
8 BA08[q0 91y} WHPNE jBusEiedo Buys|duwics
Ag JBULBLL JUS[DLE PUB BAJDBJS RICW B L) YoM
©)ojdILo O] SPOISLN JBNBUCS ‘S]&00 LIEJUCD
d dun oy seqr ddo Bunpaosd
un |2nq 8y} a} suoq el
'l "SIIPNE 850U} U| HPNE RUDnEIEd0 YOBS JO
uoyeducd pue eouewCyed BU YIIWM PEABIIE

abuysew 1pe puw
sfupenly sRyuwony
Hpny ‘sunesyy
wewsbeuey sAqnoexy
Buunp pue siepoyenEs
LG} SUDISENOSIP

PUE SueLIIOY

ey yiinaiy percudde se
sppne peacudde yBnouy pue

n:R«ER_m

Aoueby jo sypne engoefqe
Juapuadapul Jonpuo?y) SajsUBRIe
BAOLILL O} BLGH] EPLSLILLGAN
e quswencsdu) o}

s8e.1e Ajquepl puB ezob o) eyneal
eiedweo 40 eXAIBE B 10 ‘sseaud
B ‘weBosd e Jo eousnuaued

By, INEBRLU O] 8.8 BAO0R pUR [ROb
BY)} BIBYM J|PNE J0j aBEJE Apuepy
pinem Jpny [Bwei ustueBeusiy
JIDjUBE LA LojBLpoos YBnouy
PuE 'RIEOQ PUR SORILUICT NpTY
By} Aq |BAIddR S0 UolaNp 10

BA|SU0dSS) PUE SARDBLS

§ 1B} BOjAIEE JBICISNS Gacsdw)
a} suslEpUsLLsoss Guprosd pue
sesue Bup(jpuepr s enooy ewy eueym
sjessg Asusfly pienbejes pue
AoueBy ey jo uopdaoied ofignd
oL} SAl23940 Y] JUSLUURIALS
|oguco Buona @ ejowalg

pemaIAcy Jo PphE jo odi)

Aue o} ssinpsooud ypne Buunp
188} pUE SJEN|EAR O} BjEp JO sodoow
JeBiB| pUE pa{IR}ep aJOU “Sedk)
JuBieyIp eulWIEXD pue ‘ozkjeue
"youseseal ‘Jeyleh o} awe)als
LO|IBULIDU| PUB [BOUBLY JO
uogezjjin pue eouejje) ‘elipapwouy
Pude puv eamudw| ‘uepemg

BSUCRBJRde Up Aauaisiile

PUB BSAUSA[}OGH0 '505UDD pEY
Buce 10} BUCHBPUB LLILISSES
bujp|aoid pue seese Bukyguep
sapnjoul edoos JpNE pue

81120} 8y} essym sucyeledo Koueby
O Si{PNE BARDEIqo JuepuBdapu)
Buganpuas £g jJueluuciae

GRN|EA U LIS, USSRy
shously ey Buasiyoe u e JjeLp

8 9ARIS{qo Yy | “Bulogrug pue pajeiduwio] OpIEB, B8a1e ] ‘gjpne pejeydwoy, |eguoo Buogs & sjowougd, spleydn pue spuEjsiepun jima emsuy jueLuaBeuely Asuaby
"BUCHEILIES U] JBYE MelABy
a6 oy ueid o Wepmud eq pinom §| 'SLpUOW
B} Ixal oy} Ul peyles aq o) Bujuue|d sicypne
OM] AL JUSWeded] B Ly JO|pNY [ews)u] “Ajlenuue ‘uswdopsep
pelHeD) BUO 5| Bk BIERROD 81 ) ‘peis|dwoo Ieuorssajad £10Z AInf &q wepae) Aouoby
PUR pajnpayss &4 UBD Malasl Jood & aloeg enpeyos ANONUILOD Jo fINoY suogouny jdep jo uopelewel pxeu ey eredasd pue
"£10Z 12684 18pus|eo 1oy peucdisod mjeeB By oN puyed  QLOZ  1SNBNY  opuBeA USoIe ] WEiB Jo ¥ 8L0Z18q 0 Aq epuod  BpnY [Eweju| oy jo mepereed  Jojuew o ueid e uewedw pus doeasg g wowoBeuay fousby  ApeuEnt  SL/SLOZ Ad  LiL
soloN eledwoy  EMEIS  [BSA  UuoW o) poubiesy I oury sty |e0g) jusupadag B OA,  [BOG uolsiAl]  pelnbey el al
SION  @ION ‘sng Bupuodey Ad [e0D

9LISLOZ Ad



ZTjo 9l obag

‘Bupssuibug pue

pesedo W YBnouyy peuueid Bujeq

Apuauns ede Y00 18 sesssooud Juswieed ]
fuep Yanay & d o

uoppUCS “pele|d e SIeM G-3 PUB P

Jolew jo ) uoppuc)

~dy 18

*LL191LAJ-PilL U] N300 (14 BUULER SIL HEIAG)
oy poye ey 'GuLLL BOLELGJUBLI PaJEIS)
duos g SSEID PUB N0 I9 Aoud ay) o) enp
Pioy uo jnd eem Bujuies uojsiAp sejnoped ejy |

*sofnpolu Buiuiesy pepesu

U Joj suogonnsu| epjaoid o} siojoead Jo pBOY
ouy £q pascudde Ajuece: sem sopues AU e
L JoEqUOD y 2 LOZ Aenuer yBncu seinpop

L | pue ‘ol L ]

oy} ojajdwon of pedopaep & NpeLSS

Buen & -GuicBuo Aqueuna €| sinpeyas Buel]

penss) ueeq
SH1| LOISIAG] MBU PUE Bje{dLUDD S| MOIAD) [BNULY

'910Z fep Ul 1sjeps pejoiosy 1o

pescidde sem poyflel Lojljos) o) JeyE ‘sinoy 2
Ul sjjnsed U[eqo O} JOpIO L poyaw Le(|joD By
Busn siaf|eue uuoyje?y uwioped o] Uopesyes
Buyueiqo jo ssecoud ey) u| 1 “sucfenial
JUBWINIEU pUE poysw weu Bupweses si qe

suonanBel feyes jeew
o) sejebjie; Aejes paJnbes easy o} enuguor)

"UOREYRIE0 YT AIOHBIOE]
Rl &) 6a|dES LOJEN[EAT SIUEUNCHG
[BnuLY uo synsey B|qEIdecoR %00 PEY 4R

*uefymuew sy Buipieter uonewom|
[Boqua Aue yels Buleeubug o) pejRoILNWOD
sy yee qa ‘sle|dwon eseyd ubiseg

sejoN ejejdwod

aN

ON

sinpeyog
ug

sinpayog
pueg

sjnpoysg
uo

einpeyog
uo

enpeyog
uo

einpatjeg
up

Inpeyog
up

B|ApaYss
ug

SES

S0z

ai0g

910z

9102

9Lz

aLeT

gLeg

a1z

taa)
BJON

by

snbny

18nfiny

janBny

yenBny

1enbiny

yenBry

18nBny

Huop
mon

a7 ApuBy

e Apuay

kol uesie

pleavonid) BN

PenusaIg BN

pleAUSRIE BN

pRAUBQIE) BN

pioAUeCIS) BN

o] peubjssy

HHMI0 pue
G-di Jo sjuelEseEEE

oY pUCS ajedung

lepenb yoee ugisses
Bujejen suo plcy

wewpedeq
@NIBUEIIEWY

10y wesfiakd
Bujuies ejo|dwon

‘SPOLReW 186 paanidda
10 mewas Bujebug

efujesw
fyeys Apjeeriq proM

sopdlues 34
uo gnsal ejqejdease
%001 UIEIRO Ajsnuuy

WA
ubiisap u) uayedoped
Aq eseyd ubigep Buunp
Bupsaubug poddng

IdA

A |Bnuue spGLIsEDSEE

910z ‘08 sunr Ag uonpuos Jofew JPRpuoDy

"SaUBUBILIEW
1eieM pajpkan) pua ‘seanossd

JEW WS PO 1
pug gsaonid JUBLBE) JOJEMB]EEM
jo yms Lousbiy Ag Buipuejaiapun
eoueyue o) weiboud Bujuen epm
~Uojs{Alp B uolwaidw) pue dojessg

9102 ‘o€ eunpAg

ucisiNp suogeied)

9HGLZ A oY) 4oy weiBoud Buiuen B dopasg

{dH2) fuenuue
ue|d sus|BAH [eonuey) AlgjBioge]

§L0Z Jequeoeq Aq sledwed ey} jo ejapdrymetsey B ejejdwo)

[ued jusweBeusy Jessy) weibud
pus B

je5%e U m_.___..__wEm_nE_ Aenuue
Aq sjesse foueby jo Aliqelel eunsug

sweuboud AsuaBy jo Bulpusispun
BolYUe O} SUCIS|AIP PUE SUewWedep
ssosor Walbad Buiey ssaud B Ys|gRIs]

SBMEA PUB “UOIS|A ‘UDISSIK
sAauaby &1} BuAs{UDE W 210l Jau)
sp|aydn pue SPUE}SISPUN YEIS BINSUT

‘sBujuen Aoienbes pue fajee
paunbey Bupojuew pue Bunesysiupupe
Aq IAUE }IOM J6JES B BloLIO)d

sjuawelnbar

Agpenfe) mou fue joeyel of
d s|eAjaue pue 1

Blepdn puB melsl Aenuuy

SL0Z Jequensd]

weweunbsi Bupssw

Loz lBquaseq  eleBiEl Aejes Apeaid eu) 199N

aiedjeue

awos jno Bupsenuod Jo j800
s2hiped o] payysni § UCREIYRISD
PPE ‘peuutayed sisiEue JsLns |8

Lo Wwelnbes

AiojejnBe. 18 s Adwco pue

doyuoill 6} (%]} BIC|ESIPU] SOUBLIDKS
#@)| ojepdn pur melaed Ajlenuuy

sBujuien Aoende) pue feyes
peuinbe. Bulcyuow pue Bupsisiupupe
£q JUBWILDIALE YoM JBjEE B SOty

5}800 |ejjden pue Bugesedo 1o}

10Z Jequisssq 0} uopEopes & ey up

Aioyeioqe Aueny
JE)BAA MEU BY) JO UORDIUISLDD
81} uj usisnjou) Jo} ubjsep

1500 G} JUBLUYILLALIGD BNURLOT

81800 |epdes pue Bugeledo o)

S10Z 489 q K u

aul ewl JE0g) ewpedsg

9LISLOZ Ad

pE sjenjeny |

102 j600 0} Ly BIUNGD

UB|d O

A\

1805
‘sng

suojjesed)

suojaedQ

suopaedy

eousiog pug
Buiuue|d ‘Bupesuuzg

85USkg pUB
Bujuueld ‘BunssuBuy

eaus|og puE
Buyuued ‘Bupsauibug

SUWB|IT pue
Bujuueyd ‘Bupeswybuy

e0UB[0S puE
Buwuejd 'Bujieeubug

uoIsNg

lenuuy

Apepanyy

|enuuy

Apspent

Jenuuy

Apuoy

[enuuy

Apopenp

paJnboy
Bupiodey

QLG0T A
aL/gL0Z Ad  BOE
QLISLOT A4 2¥l
ey
9LIGLOZ Ad  16L
GLISLOT A4 E0E
01/S10Z Ad  20E
SLSI0Z AL BOE
QLSHZ A4 O0E
KIGEIGqE |

HEIS Al
Ad Ee9



ZZ jo 1) afing

‘spIBpUB}E

Buipassye s AUjjosu am seioe) e Uswwng ampsyog
Hedey wappu) seousdier of Bupiooay oy ug
9H0Z 1eqong Jo pus au) ja sjs)dwics
o0 |17 PUE 26[00(] 1B JNS SY} 0 BOEUBIXS
Jiuow ¢ e uanlb sey paQ ‘=ep erdwes
Ui SLLGE Jo SdUapel) oy & 8Ng "SL0T empeyog
Jequeoceq w usBeq poped dn Jwlg ueGeg Zej00q oM ug
miewelsnd By ean
1oaJip o mo) pue sinssexd elenbepe BujueEw
ollym gjaall HMG eew o seisles ssnosip
0} (OMEUG pue oujyD) sajouaby Jequiew sjnpaijog
Yps pley alem Sugesw uewebeuey puewsg  oN ug
"EPUBLLBR MAAS) PUB BN
HRJIP jeeLU o) ANqB|Iu pUR esel|pEed LUORElS
duwind ssnosjp o} B [ F payos
ymod Apesm Bupsuuons Aq ol 9eM B0B myl  ON ug
"HME SZINEW pue
SPUBLLAR JOLIOIEND 166w 0f seiialels senos|p
0 play ez sBURSaLI HIMLOP Yeed [@uIsu| sjnpeys
Apeepn BupB-uo pue peperdutco sem [sab sy L oy ug
o[npayog
oN ug
‘¥~dif PUE |-dH JB Risj6eW PPE 0} POjnpeLR
PUB PaURUeP] MR Moofal ‘ZodH PUR 'JH MDD
'G-ci 18 PAICHUHU puE pRlIB|joa 5| ByEp
obesn Jajem pejbey "sal|s |[& 1o} pelojuowl BMpBLRS
PUE pajoejjos o eap sBush sjemeqelod ON uo
“FrdY BUR =gy 12 S1990W PR o} pajnpeyse
Pue PORRUBRY 6.8 Foblald “Z-di PUB JHMID
‘G- 1B pEOYUOW pUR pRJOSYI00 §] BIEP
eBasn Jejam pejkoay "R [1¥ 10 | peLOS
puE paoe|joo a) mep efesn 1ejem efqmoy oN uQ
“sjayiai feinynxpbe pue edeospus|
G| pjos puE ysodwos ojul peeseatdd ‘4N Sinpaog
6L} ©) juos ussq sy spaose Aousty ||y ug
‘peloedxe uew Jems| 8] Loleziyn se6 7
~d PUE |-y je songst Juewsdinbe of #ng wwed SMpeYog
1@ peuoddng sey sudmedg ug
"RBEG H YiMk pauBys pug padojeasp
ussq sey ued oyjoeds suogeedr) uy “sbugeswe enpauag
peJnba) popucpe oAy Jee sLofeleds up
sejoN Epqdwey —E

1A

a0z

9.0z

910z

aLoz

a1z

9102

Loz

k0T

aloz

a2

ICEYN
ejoN

Anr

janbny

yenBny

1snbny

1snbny

18nBny

anr

Anp

Ar

Anr

Anp

v
BIoN

pug
Zaupusiely HeW

HUS eAdlS:

wwg erag

Plug snelg

Qg eAg

IS BABLS

ZoIpUBIO NEW
oimer] opeyD

Zapuerh Hew

oo Apuey

ZBIpuSSH HOR
"WIMST JBPUSYD

Repyeqrae]
1BpUBYD

o) peubssy

sayenb Jed Amoe) eug

Bupof-uo HouT|
0} sajuebio Jo %06 pues

Bujob-io

‘sjeol uogejuswoydie
peys|qejea

16 9:001 98N

“Bujjlew) peysenbes
ujym poddns pajaanbes
pepacud pue sBugssw
Apepenb pueyy

I

Jejem pejpioel

BujoBug 10 AiGE|[2AR BZ)WPEW C} B L0 unT Aq unjbes eoiAIes eyl 1 says

PuE gLOT eunf* Aq pajjdwoy]  eus jusunesy) ||o eneuy  pug| sfieysal jsaq sy joapd pue Kguap|
. pojepdios

Bl swWsjueyew ABajep Z10zZ sunf Aq

Bupbug ¥¥ UENQ MBU IO} BHOdR O SPERU §J9WGIRND J8L O JNGEM PR(oATR)

PR 9L0Z GURT Aq PO RS HJAD & JUANE FUD eidel Jo Alenk ey) sacidu o weid dopeaeg
‘UDSESS PUBWE(] YBed

910Z 40 NS J0) Y sucpesada S10Z AINT* Aq Joiem o onfea Byl

foy yum sbupeew jueweBeueyy  pue Aouelciye esn Jegem ejowond o) ueld

91Oz euny yBnouy BujoBug PUBLUB(] HEB 4 ApIOeM SNMUUOT)  USHEDIUNWWOD B juelwsiduy pue doeaeg

SLOZ AN A9 1812 JO eNiBA oL}

pUE Aousjowe B8N Jejem ajoluaid o ueid

910z sunr yBnowy BupBup  eveujpee. uojels dwnd ujejuEl  UCHEOL [ pus dopasgy

SLOZ AINr A seien o snjen ey

9102 sunf ybnoy Buiobucy

910Z euny ybnouy Buinbugy

9102 sun{* yBroay BupBug

9LGLOT Ad

GuieBugy 910z eunr £g

EBujoBug L0z eunr Ag

papesi sy

Bup] Bu L

91/S1L0Z Ad

£88UIpEe) JuswabBuEw
puswep yead WELEN

pue Louoioiie oan Jojom ajowand o) ued
LUORBDIUNWLICS B Jueweldus pue doereq

SLOZ AINF Aq 16dem |2 onjen i)

sseujpesal juewedsuEw  pue fousiolye esn tejem sjowoud o} ur|d

P Eed oS B dw pue doteneq

SL0Z AInr Aq Jajem jo enjes ey

‘obien Jo)em papion pUe  pUR Aousiays Bsn Jelem sjowaud a ueld

etqeyed jo ebesn euljeseq sunsEey

L]
Aoueby ||B J& 18]BMm B{oAoe) pue
a|qe3od jo abesn sujeseq euneseyy

47343 o souebio jo o6 Bupues
4q spijesoig o sen

LO(BHUNLIWCO B Juewsdw] pue dogpas(]

910Z AInr 4q seam pejoioat
PUR siq@ed Jo esn 8 NI ST

1202 Aq
pauc-q Aousliy 4o e8n %001 19} eAlS

sl reysabip jo esn

9500 | eunsue 0] ue|d eweeuey
ABsauz a1 jo unpejuele]dw)

puB ewdojesep ey} Yoddng

7uewpedsq suoperedq

aLy 1o} ueld ssoupasedaly
Asueblews ue jo Juswdojessp
ay) ul BenNose)y uelung Hoddng

|B0E) JueuEdag

120Z A
wonpaid-q fousdy jo 98N %) Joj AANS

£10Z A1 Aq us)4 ssoupemdald
Aousfiews el 99Ae) U MBIAeY

UEId Miop,  [ROD

[4]

Ui}

suopetedcy

suoyeiede

BUCRRIRGO

suojjeied)

aucped]

suaneedsy

suogaied)

suoqeiadQ

suopsiadgy

suogeleds

uopEiMg

Apepienty

Apepeniy

Apepeng

Adepeng

Apapenz

Aopengy

Apapienp

ApayBnzy

Auopy

fyepang

Apepeng

peynbey
Bupiodey

SL/GLOZ Ad €02
BLEL0Z Ad 20T
SLSHOZAd  LOZ
SLGLOT AL [
ILSIOT AL 661
91/SL0Z A4 66L
SLIEMZ Ad 961
SLSIOT AL BL
LSI0E Ad 408
SL/ELOZ Ad B0
SLSLOZ Ad POE
ET
vas al

A (209



7T 4o g vhied

20p
Bujuue)d ue pouuoyed Bujeq sepepdn supNGy

ey o
199[cid puUB SULB) B|GBYDIEBS-IUBIE B NI
) g eseyd 4| BUUNp L1/91A4 Ul POpOLY

oq [I# | 928y Ju| Ul pedojensp 18| 1ekold

*Z10Z $IUIpM peroadxe uopdopy "9L0Z/LZIL
uo Bupesyy Buidoag aagnd ‘pele|dwoo
uoeledel  Jo 8oy seager|u) Buuued

8 Aouaby ay) Joy paday joeduw) [EUBLLGIALT
opewweiBaid Yeup oy} Buuedeid Jueynsuc)

300V 4q pejsenbel UOREULICYU] [BUORIPRE
WugnE [ vra) uenesipdde sl neqe
ssnos|p o} 9L0Z/12/a Yo (30Dv) sieewbuz
Jo eding Auwy S 9L USYNSLOO pua Y|

‘gsezold uoyeobouss

10R1)UGO B U) JSIEEE O} JHEH0E) Ul

BuiBuyq o AYjiqissod Buissnosip selpe pedelsp
USST S5BY BJUSLLPLUSLUE JIBOUTO BUY JO JBPUR e
ay| gl pZ eunj* uj pajdope sUGjOEeY

Aq peanudde sedioud Aayod Jejep, pejakosy

‘seibejale
Aenep pue SBRIOIS MY ushuM dojessp o} uels
Buiuus|4 pue sdg yjogq Ly m spom o} Suinuguoy

‘dn ueB¥ |

lle Wieg Zejoa(] pUB Y| By Pue  Uisaq Jowny
‘dn-uee|n uogES BdrUN Gy} Joj pedejasep
Bujeq eie 8,403 "UoRELOYSAL UOlIRIYUI

Uiseq BUOWIA PUB | |89 £-dY By} 10} papieme
olom SI0BILCD ILIGLAL Ul J aiom
Bujueoo | UlsBg JBWINL PUE USEY 198AS WY

*8yeeu2 0} GRIaUdEIp SSRRI0SP PUE SSIBMIEP
AN PsEeizU) ) pos peuyed (£ pus ‘SUCHEAS|D
BINJSNIE UISE] [EIRND 1061I8) A|S]RNDDE BIoW

o} suselIs YIYOS peacudun (z {ujodebejuep)
sapel(op A Alyjuow Hodsi-oInE o) BpoR
pedojerop (| “SelAROR MAMS MM o BujBeuew
iy Aouosyys 80w u) paynsed TeY) Pele|duios
BleM SISPIC HIOM JUSLULECOR YMOIMY [B1anes

.Eo«whw, 1SEM
Bupioed ycieg Y oulpieweg ues ejdwexe
Joy moelod sealy sjepdwon of E|

pue ‘sourusiuEy ym Buppiom & suciimiedg
“1e)EM B[oAoal o} s|qered way seseoooud
yayme ) poyljuspl ueaq esy Sosfd

sejoN o]

oN

oN

oN

oN

oN

oN

9N

ON

eInpayag
ug

sInpeyss
up

a|npeysg
uQ

sinpaLag
uo

sinpsiag
puiyes

alnpayog
uo

einpeyss
ug

8[Npeyos
uo

snpeyog
ug
snjeg

8102

:]Mi74

a10g

910z

0T

a1z

:1074

aLoz

9102
1BEBA
SJoN

ysnBny

jenBriy

enbny

1snbay

Jenbny

1snfiny

jantBny

Jenbny

Ainp
puopy
sjoN

907 oAkg

a0 g

oo GINAG

o0 Biig

8a7 B|NAS

g ey

s sne1s

\piwg sty

pue
ZaIpusiey WO
o paublesy

9HSL0T Ad

Aypqeed
dul 2 Aq peuysp 1e1em [euniBea peddns o swesBoid BLOZ sunf Aq ucibiol eojues el Ul seis
8B B|NpSyY>S BuY) 106(Y SNONURUOY pue sjoefoud meu |8Ag  pUB| Gbi 188q auj 1oeyoud pue Ajjiuep|
sagunpoddo
ddl 841 4q peujjep 910z JuBJE/EUIpUN) BZIMEL 9102 eunr Aq uoifier eajaIes BU) Y| S0)S
sB enpelos eyl leely  eunr Aq pejejdwog eq o) ol spoafosd ensund AjeoiBsiens  pue| efieyoe) 18eq sy) 1oejold pue Auep|
Sjuswnoop
fuuued ey} u) payuep)
28 sWeIbold JOJEMBISEM PUB JBJaM. SODUBJHLINGAI PUD DJSEM
|euayfie] ey} 4o uogeuewsduy SlEUIW|S puR BwelsAs pue sesseocud
2107 ey poddns o) ABejens  sebUIRNY JuBLRD aUlweeys ¢ seidisupd
ounf Aq pejejdwo) eq oy Bupyuied fogenfes a dojeseg weiusBeusw yes Axdde o} anuguon
sutaby ofilBYsed Jo BORIARSE
WTO 8y Jo Butjuued o) ABejens SO|OUEPUNPALE PUE B1EBM.
uuej-Buct dojeasp pus d e pue pue d
£102 jeLna suy! 0} se|dioL q jueuns Jis g ssjdiout
eunp £q peredwor eq o) Juewsbauni Ny37 Addy wewobsusw use fidde o} enuguos
‘gpoesU pue
s8op0eud JuBMng |66l of ajepdr)
Joenue) ebaomes |Bucifiey 810Z Alanuep Aq £Z0Z W endxe o} jes
9102 eU) jo uoislABl Jo} eEBnBue]  PRIUCY eapueg ebelemes [BuojBey BUl
Aenuer Aq pajepdwo) eq o By} uo snsuesuce dojene(] ABLR) PUE B81481 0} SUO|SENOSIP SleRIU|
P P AR ©IqEpRA A))
HEIB UM pug sayddne Ay ajqetie
bu sy Aq padojessp Ip jo Y 9LOZ ounr Aq uiseq
©q 0} 5158060} 1eew o) selficyane Aeaiep DU Ul K edowl eBiayoe) Aejes
pue 55|Be18.5 LORUAL 910z sunf &q pere|duion pus sBaIolE My USUM dojSAB{ O] BPOLISI MBU Ul O} YOJERSRI JoNpUo)
910z sunr Aq ujseg
Buyobier) sEulLEeo useq Uy Gjul ejm elolw eBieyoe Alojes
pue gL0Z Bunf* &q dwod  ySnouy pess ujsaq u o} MBU PUl} OF YARSSS1 13RPLCT
uewyedsp 500 oW
i+ Bupuom Aq seiBsjens Aeagep
pue sBeIcs JuaLa|du jEuy
uslwertudul ygy s ofieyoes 910z sun* Aq uciBa) aolaes U Ul sajis
910z sunf &g pajeiduie) G pue ps) dojensq  puey ofuByoes 1889 By} 10sj0Id pue AIUGP|
sbesn jejem pojokoss
Bujebug sjowad pue ejqejod eanpal 910z sunp Aq uociBe eoiaies By u| Teys
PUE 10 Bunf* Aq 2 o} A 1 sioefead Ayguspy  pue| sbieyoes ys8q ey} Jasjed pue Ajuop|
1 oL ewily [0S ueLLyRdag

LB|d YoM  [BOS

(=

a

85UBIG pUB
Bujuue|q ‘BujiesulBug

80USISS puUE
Buluueyg "Huseeubug

BoUB[IS puB
Bujuue)g ‘Buneeuifug

BIUGIG pue
Bujuue|d ‘Buussuibugy

6IUBI0G PUE

Apepenty

|enuuy

Apspeny

fyeyeny

SHGLOT A

L5102 A

SHELOZ Ad

SLISHOZ Ad

€8l

26l

[£:18

061

Buusid ‘Bupssuifuz  Apependy 0175102 Ad 621

suoqeiedg  AUSLEND BLISLOZAd 02

suoeiedd  Ausueny) 91/910Z AJd  90Z

suoyeedg

ApepeEnn  QLIGLOZ A S0T

suopeiedo  Apependy QL/GLOZ Ad BOE

ucslAg

poanbey
Bugodey

g

al

Ad 209



ZZ )0 6l ePagy

‘ealnes enpoysg
Jo peco Bugeaw eie sweiBoud 183 pus SAMHN ug
“4dgn woy uejd foueBuguos yBnoup (eioiBes onpsLUDs
& dojesep g} Jueid 000'00ZS PeAIRcel kousbBy ug
Joelosd o1 jo eeblays
ey sy Bupeneas aq gm eeicuebe sy pus
‘uopedied Jesu 8) ApmE Amiaises. 8y L Joafaid
enA)u] Jejap), pa| H ¥NATMAY | Uag
ey} sy pejdope sem yHTID ue
“1ejienk a1y ey AQ pejeidwos eq plnoys
puB uE|d 21BeIEIS BU UC JURLIKRAR] SJUBIS enpeyos
gy Lim juom o) Bupuguos & Juewnede ex ) Prueg
"91L0Z b L Ul eaueluwios 0} 7 658Yd “M|3d s[npeyag
16d yD30 Buipued 'eepdiscs | eseyd gl 9N ug
910z ssuung Uy ujbeq o
EDDQ§ 818 WIDRININIP Z 95BUd dH| 'Z LU Qnpayos
il 814 U peaenasp oq ¢ spsfoud JyBnosp eyl oN uQ
‘uogeBpsaAL BN ue Weys o) 1siBoj0sBoupiy
8 ypm Bugoeuos Joj sesoduud pejenieag e|npayag
- jealoud UCHRISUCUGP ol uogoelul MY O uo
JojEM
P48 0} SIOWCISND LBALeS diay pul ojesnpe
‘yeos o] sisey Buobuo ve uo seipusbe Jequew enpeLg
i 3pom o} Buinuguoo useq say AoueBy oN up

selon ejsydwon EmElg

9102 jsnbny
910z  3snbny
910z  jsnbny

ooz yenBny

910Z jsnbny

910z jendiny
910z  isnbny
910z Isnfing
@b yuop
eON  ElON

o) SAG

oo g

867 Gaifg

007 SjAlAG

9" BIAAS

0] 8lANG

oo BINAS

867 B|AKS
o] peubjssy

“wasBeud po
1502 [ergoi 10 %G LM
&q of sunuesst ROJeD)

'gRlouebl Joglell pue
suelnedep Aouaby
0] ejuelLBIUNOULE
saijlunyioddg) BRI

“moefod

eiqiiie 1o} suopeoydde
WBD| UG pus

JueuB BupopuoL pua
Bupywqns ‘Buuedasd uo
sejousBe Jaquiew pue
¥n3| Y Bupeiogeges

‘sajuabe lequew pue
sjualupedep fauely
©] BjUseoUnouuR
sejjunpodds suBsg

d¥l 6w Aq pauyap
w8 BINpeYos ey Jee

ssouebe Jaquow s
PRjRUpIODD Bq puUE Jog
wefeid paepdn deey)

suejd ey} dojeaag

sued evy dopaeq
I

enAIBE
40 1800 pioddng Ajny of epoLy

610Z eunr-pLOz Anr eje1 dojeseq - TE31 7 SMHN Buoj ey} ur poyiiwep) swefud sjeibeu|
BLOUNESALY [BUO|BSU
pue AoueBy poddns of seamos Buipun)
BnuaAas KAl Ieyio pue spurub ezuupdo pue sexe)
BucBugy 0} spJEME JuBib meuensind  Apedoud jo jdisoey 1oy} B)EIcApY
wlugiBoud ueoy
44 10 uelB Aq pepury Ajegeed
8q Uea jBU) sjaafoid Lo aispas) 8102 Aanuer Aq £20z w eydes o) o5
|eucifie) euy pue ‘sydr ‘sasounfe  penuoy esjues ebeleses |euciBey ey
Bunfug JBqUIS OU) WM GBIOQEYDT  MEUESI PUR 6EAGS O] BUESIINP BleNIu|
sjusLLsoAL] Ruo)Bs)
‘ol [B|ouBUY PUB UCEE|W AoueBy pue fouedy poddne of seainog Bulpdn)
8L} Yy UB|E 181 sepiunpodide 19410 puv sl sZpdo pue saxE]
BujoBugy Weib [epuejod puewuoosy  Auedeud J0 1d|906) PENULCO 1) BJEICAPY
i VM 910Z BUN[ Aq uniBel GalAIGS ey W salE
Inpayos el ) jdlly  pue| efieyoes 1veq el joejoud pue Agusp)
‘Auoud uo peseq ) wofosd Bupnueuy el jeasajul Mof e sjuelf
elp dojesep ‘suec| pus ejussl  Bje)s pue [e18pe) 6|qB|IEAB JO BEN BZILGde
EHR]E UR |EI9PS) JO 65N ST puB 9 Jegem jeuoiBay Jooud
0} sjoejoud Jooug Wybnaug, WBnoup, o} ejepdodds amym aoefud
SNONLALODY 40 uchEUBWEW| BIRMHESIY |oydee J0 ucqEjuaweduy egRIBRcaY
UISE OUD) 03 U J9IEM.
adoul afieyser fjeyes o) spopeLw
wou puy o} ueld sfoid Lpreessal
ucyselul Alagse) @ dopsop 9102 eunr Ag uiseq
BujpBug pue WelBold Youposay UGHwy ouyo) ol Jejem euow efim\ysal &ejes
PUE 9L0Z Ul ybnany[  [RUCHEPUNCI OMIN BY} 8jeldwo?  of apoleW Meu puy O} 4 Bnpucs
*1G1BM POOADA)
o jaauucs o sjuelldojpAap Meu
of 0 5 q
Uil Yops sarem pefkon) Jo 910z eunr Aquiseg
810z  ©sn jusioye sziwpdo 0} dWadMY auyy ojul Jejem elcw eBiplsal Aojes
eun £ peje|dwao og o) ol Juowejdu pue doewe(]  O) BPOLRS L MeU pul} O} YESSal IDNpLoD
euy] awil |Bog) Jewpedeog

9L/SL0Z Ad

us|d Y1op  |BeD

a

‘ang

|IUSIDG puE
Bujuueld 'BuueeuiBug

eaUBS pue
Bujuuelj 'Bupesulfiug

assRg pue
Buuue|d ‘Bupeewug

NS U
Bujuugld ‘Buueeu)fuy

B0UBI2G PUE
Buueyy "BupseuBug

BOLBRS pUB
Bujuue|g ‘BupeeyBug

esustag pue
Bujuuely ‘Buuseutusg

BaUBDG pUB
Bujuueld ‘Buveewnbug
uotslmg

Apapens

Aoy

Atpuoyy

Anian

Apapeng

AdelenD

Apopenty

Aeyieniy
peunbay
Bugiodey

GLSI0Z A 84T

SLSHZ A EL2

LG0T Ad Lz

SLSI0E A 042

|

SLSLOZ A

OLGLOZ Ad i

SLIEL0Z A4 5L

9L/GL0z Ad PEL
=g al
Ad (€09



22 10 0Z 8bizd

9102 8unf ui paidope sam du|

“818l] joefoid gi| PUB dIJAL Ui PaPRoL B
PUE SclMH By} Ylis 8jnpayas uo pajuswe|du
Buieq =ie sjesfoid peye|dwod S4MH

“UCIES|WWOS)
VMY'S e Aq 9102 SUNT U] MDMO ol
poldopE SEM US|d SRRINGSeY 1Q]BMWLIOKS By ]

awm

aa1/es el Yanouy, Ualjonpal pUBILBP |Bjuep §es

1ebiiey o} Bujnuptico s jueqeisuoo weiBoig
epalfidn pue Asaing

ue pue waiBag voyenBey eunseseld [RRuapised

¥ "BLOZ SUDM Ul peyouns| esem swelBold mau

[eseang leble) OZOTXOZ S 196U O) wBak oAy

weu ey 8o dewpedl ey} pUE SBAIBS JUSLUNSOP

Sy1 "9LOZ 2unf W pejejdwos sem Leld

sseujsng Asusialy eer) Jelep [Pucibor el

9L0T ABW u| pelejdiuce

s sueld yjogd 910z 'L AN Jo-dUIpeBR puB
)N}BIE B18)S 6L JO JGIeunbel SB LREZ Buny
U0 WA YW paJY SBM JWMN BYL “uojdope
1o} Bun* | pueog ey} o) pejaseud M JNMN)
ue|4 JueweBsusyy e Ueqin (BUIBaY 5102
s} pUE UE|d Beusng AoLstlll] BsM JeJBM

-sepenb ey; yBnouy
senest Buiuueld uo papiacid ueeq eaey sopEpdn

“Juswede p oY) Jo} BBAYERIML
Bumueld sy Jo ysee U| passpieucs &) “BuoB ug

sdoyssjiom pue
sBupeow Buipuspe Alpagoe s peis Buob ug

pajajdwes
sejoN ejepduon

e|npayog
ug

sinpauag
ug

sinpeRs
up

anpayog
ug

oppolpg

a[npaysg
uGy

snpayag
uo

BINpeNos
uo

sinpeyag
ug
smeig

9107

9102

gLo0z

a10z

a0z

a102

gLz

910z

210z
ey
sloN

yenbny

lentiny

tenbny

enbny

1snBny

JsnBny

1snbny

1enbny

eniny
huoy
BjoN

910z Asnuer
087 BlWAS 9 dult s ydopy
867 SRS Sdid 9y Wopy
aInjdes ejem

s poddns ¢ seialjod
pus ‘eued ‘sweiboid
80 SINAG o juewdoteasp Bucbugp

867 8|AlS 5102 Aq podf 92z

dWMN
pue M 4o uopdope

o0 einig pue usiedwo)

“pepeeu se sajepdn
|enuu/Apspent

se SAKG Hyuow epjacid

suewnsop Bujuueld
pue salsljcd ‘suopeinbal
oLy Ul pays|qelse se

s MG S9INPBYDS BLE UBUERE

sbugesw

ee] BiAiis Jejnbel |& pusiyy

"9LOZ YBN Ag dIDAL
a7 alafs [eluueig ey 1dopy
0] peufijsey =]

(dill) uBld secunosey pejeibelu|

o1y Jo uone|dwes yBnosg

uojbel el o) esyddns JeEm

gLoz Aenuer  |Hjuswelddns elen[eas pue AJRusPL

{Sdiy) ABeieng

wieiBol Jajepn pajoioey] eu

jo se1Epdn pepuBUILIRIS) BLY jO
uoge|dwos Aq Jojem pajodoed pue

BuioBug 9107 sunr sigeiod jo 9sn s yN3| eziwdo

sumden
381 LLLIOTE B10wIRId ¢} SAIEGILI
pue ‘swesBard *ssouBUpIo dojgasp

Bujobug 910z eunp ) £810US5E JOQUIB UM YIOM

sjuelwalinbal 0ZOZ X DZ
8L} eAB|yaR O} ewbiBoud pue ‘sjo0}

9102 }snBny Aq ejejdwon "sieBie) [enuue dojeasp pue BeIASY

uoyBes ey) Jo soyddng
1e1EM |Bjueweddns Glanjea pue Ayuep|

9LOT Anr Aq .lem paplaes
pue s|qEIed Jo sen wynJ| eAWRQ

sj Bunpied meu uj Juewsned ojgesuuad
jo esn Bupnbe seauBUIpIC Jo) B)EDOAPY

lalemulios
JO B8N [ED0] BEEBIOU| pua ‘Aousiolye

@8N 1jeM Joopno puedxs “Guljgy o) ul o8N

Jejem e)eiBeju] 'SelmoNE ojr) eacidw)
-Buipnieul ‘seuneealu faueloye asn oM
yBnoiy} jusiwenbes OZ0Z X Oz esiyjaa
o} sweibaid pus siskie] meu dopreg

ugid
WslusBELEp JOJEAL UEQINY &y} PUB "UB|d

dwpan  seounossy pejeiBe)u) ey) LE|d sssujsng

§10Z AGN INM  PUE “ZNAL B4 Jo ejepdn slejdwe)  Aousloly3 Jelep o4 Jo sjepdn sjeldwol
‘pasu

Buinueld uue) Bugj uo placg gpaeou Buuued wiey

VN3 pue seejjwwic] [euoibey  Buo] uo pieeg YN OY) PUB SSEHIWIOD

SMNONURUGT) oy o} sejepdn Jejnbel epoid [euciBay] ey oy sBIEpdn AjBw) eplhdid
jueLWNoop

Buuueld pue ‘ssiyjod ‘suoyeinbes suojBeu By

Buidoenap usym apoediu) 1] I d pua

esauenq ey} szjubicoss pue  sUBQESCERI ANSNPU) PUE S8AUISNY |80G] C}

BNONURMGY)  IePISUOS ISBARERU| 200 SlolnId s8ARER|U| pue sjefold [euoibes ajowold
“sanfeIyul ASY PUB UDIS|A 'UCiES(
8,A0ualy’ S} SIURAPE O} "WANDY

PUB “YIMD "DMDS 'oney 1B M s8ANBIIU] A8) BUB "UoIS|A

'dv0S 'ySyD s yons sbugeew 'uotesiw & foueBy el asueapa yey)

SNONURUOT: pue jeag| uy ejedipued etio ul eedped pue Aguep|

(leweg) dIJAL ey

i suewnsop Buuued snouea
ey u| peljjusm 2joalord ejsiBeyuf
[20S) Juaunedeq

8L0Z Youew Aq sjeidwon
aur euny

SLISLOZ Ad

|4 eenunossy pejelboju| oyl pus
‘U g JusweBBUBY JejEsA UBGIN By} 58

yons ‘guewnsop Buuved pousuy eBusl

Bua) euy u) peyauep Sjosfoid ejeibeju|
uejg 31om,

[Bo5y
-sng

80UBLOS PUB
Bujuue|4 ‘GupssulBug

@aueldg pue
Bujuue|d ‘Bupesuibug

aoLislag pue
Buumy '‘Bupeswbug

BIUGIOG pUE
Bupueg ‘Gunesuituy

edus|og pue
Guiuely ‘BupeewBug

@oue|ag pue
Buuwed ‘Buneeubuy

85U8g pue
Buiuueld ‘Bujiesu|bug

BHUGIG pLE
Bujuueld ‘Buneeubug

8oUBOg puE
Bujuue|d4 ‘Bunesuibuy
uasAg

fyepenty

(EnLUY
Hweg

fpsyenp

|enuuy

Apepenp

Apuopy

Apepenp

[anuuy

Apepanzg
peunbey
Bupodey

QLSL0T AL 682
915102 A4 82
oL/SLT Ad €82
GLSIOT A 28T
ILGLOT Ad 18T
GLSIOTAd BT
SLISLOZ A 642
GLISLOZ Ad  BLT
aLeL0T Ad 442
Es Qi
Ad @D



2Z jo Lz ofey

‘sjepdn
S60IN069Y [BjUdLILONAUT pue Bujuueld Apeuenb
o Bupnp pejueseasd eq s ajjnssl AOaIns Jopd)

“BLLOTISLIZ
enp s| Agsfiay ajeun|?) ey, o} Yoda Uojss|we
PlIGA ‘Hodas OHS 510 ey Bupadeud 8| yeis

9102 18qMoQ J0) pajnpayae
paeoag o) 03 Bjepdn ueyd wewebeusy ABweus

‘sode) Ajjagor Buipgreg ayBJnase WRUMRW
PUB MBIAGJ 03 BN YiiM H0M OF BNURLSD

“Buucyuow

MO} JENIOE U0 PESE] PEdOBASE BIAM (TN MM
8y} u) sualjoalond [RUOMPY 'SyEEIRIDY 101
AoueBy Jequep Jed DAL £1/91Ad Py jo Hed
[1] SBM )y PURLUe(] 'pPaja) )

*BuicBuo e uswobfieuew puewep
M 10} gejousby JqUICH LM UoHBUIRI0O)

*#sjijunpoddo Buyueq

dOASP D) QAN WL JBLE SABY SioquiBw
dNDOHYS PR dNDOUVS oyl se seacoid
HI3d oy vebeq YEl "9L0Z eunr ul peacidda
sem soued JNJOUVS )10 NOW meu v

T 99RYd ol
Buyinp pessnaslp eq Ijw wosfoid [enjdeaucs pus
BEYIA JBLIQ "PeROD Lo Bwy josloud Zejoa] jae

“snie}s jebpng pue
uBigop 10efed Juesesd pue ssnosip ol WAED
1B WOO [ L s Ui jaaU [jas (3

sinpeyag
up

enpeyag
uo

onpeyag
up

einpayog
ug

fnpaljog
uo

ampoieg
ug

ampeyog
uQ

ajnpayog
uo

snpaisg
ug

soloN sjeidwony  smpag

aLoz

gLz

810z

a1z

a0z

L0z

e

aL0z

gLoz
iBay,
1oy

JenBny

jenBny

jenbny

jenBny

wnbny

1enbny

jenBny

18nbny

renbiny
YIuGR
SjoN

uopeziwdo esesoud

10} BUG|EPUBLLILOSE]

Bujpnpu| sieans

1opo ey} jo sYnsed el jo

oo BInAS  sajepdn |ENUUE epAcld

yodes suoiesjwe
{enuue Seydwon

CE!

BU) Ul pRPNOU| SBARBRIL]
ey} uo peseq ssesboxd

s Aousby ag Jo

807 OINAS  MEIABI [ENLLB OPHACL]

uojbes
B} Ul SUCHOBULIND BLl
Jo smme oy} Lo seqepdn

oy BAfs ALIOW SpjAdlg

‘UEld BjSB

Anpoey Jeieme)ses) ey
u pepjawud suocgaedosd
Lpi# Ajuen pue ‘Jndug
Aouslie Jequewn uo
peseq fjenuue jEese0)
MRl IR]ENRIERM

93 oG laucibey epepdn

"soAllEp|ul JusweBeuew
pUELISp Hoddne

PUE SleAO}STS Moy
128UUCD 0} papeeu €8
siewolens yBnong pua
sejousBe aqiuew Lm

oo 8jARG enBoje|p anonuguen

AjqE)ed Jegem
1o} sapuroddo meu

067 ejils ejenjeas pue Aguepy

*819)| 1oe(oud [eguejod

Buydojesep u| seusly

{BuojBay Je4io puR

ST BAS  VAMYS WM ejadioieg

Ndiey ey 4q paugop
BOOWAS U SBINPEYDS Buy Jeely
o peulijssy I

Aauaby ey Jo spesu 8yl Y

gLz isnbny  Juejsisuod sfeing Jopo JanpUeTy
podes

9102 sunp uo[ssjwE DHHE [BNUUB doEasg

yodel ssuyeseq Jope gedwod

9107
Ainr &g ayypeus (joa o) Kausby' ey moje
o} joocjaid Aysiay egewmny ay) Bujan

WeWISBsTSE BUljeseq (HHS) uoisspue seb

aanoyuea)B apw-iouely ue aedwen

“[lenuuy-jg) ueuwnsop

e w31 Yim JuersisuoD
{cN3) us|d Jeysep JuBwebausy uB|d Jojaey Juewoliouay
gLoz eunr  Alueus ue sjEUIPIOSS pUE doEAS(] AB1suz ealsuayeadiios dojarag
Bujuuerd sejEmaleem

sodey JeunjBes oju| ueld B

&yapoe Bujplng 6JRINOE UIBUEBIL jasay ey ypsm Lmaul pojoafond
PuB M9jAR) 0] eSjausBe Bupsenuco puB |enjoe Joy map (HyE) Hodey
1 yja Hiom o) Q Aoy B ou e9Beuy puw Jojuop
Lpanati Ymoubi pejediofue SS3IpPE Of SORIUSE}
|euojBeu pajediojjue SSEIpPE Asuaby jo uouadxe Aewn SMRue o

SL0Z IPqUIDO €} J6H0AI0Y PUBLLBP BENULE BIEPdDY

‘1ajem pejofios] o} Jpeunco

o} sjueludoeanp meu eBRINCOUe
0} sepouebe Jaquuayl L SHop
“te]em pejodsas Jo esh jueniye
e7uilda 0} ue|d wueweBeueyy
PUBILIBQ YBO 10JR M PO[oAsGY

SnonuguUoD a1 Wewe|dw| pue doeaeg

Auienes
sapam |eLoybe) poddng o swesbard

SNONLALDY pue gjoefoid meu ajnjeas

segumoddo
JuelB/Bulpuny azuxeL

uB|d Jeyee) 89|08, JojuMB)RaNL ajapdp)

9102 eunr Aq wseg
OuYS opu| Jejem edow ablaysal Aojes

©} BROLBIL Ml PU) 5} YAEI9R] IPNPUOD

910z sunr Ag uoibal caioa oy} 1y sous

puR| eBlay6] 1961 SU} o6l pue Aguep)

SLOZ BuAr AQ UOIBR! GHAIGE G4]) LY Ba)e
/i 1380q 8y ejaid pue Aguep|

(EnuLry o onfoud eneind A|jsaiBeiess

eyepdn ue|d Jejse efieysey
ey} jo sjnpeyas Gumyuued
puiz Buj By}

pus| y

6102 eunr £q suee ), Al w efusysal iojem

020Z eunr

Ul swl] |e0g) JusEde)

SLISLOT Ad

10 196y 2108 000"0Z MY

a

gl Hop  [E09

SHISG puE
Bujuue|d ‘Bupeewiug

eauapg pue
Bujuued “BupesyBuy

Baues pue
Buiuueld "Hupeeuibuzy

SAUNOT PUR
Bujuuey 'Bupseuliug

SOUSIS puB
Buiusy ‘Fupesyfuzy

S0UBRS PUE
Bujuued “BupeewBbug

eauaBE pUB
Bujuueyd *Bupeoubugy

B0UBPY PUR
Bujuueld BupeeuBug

B0 pUB
Buuueld 'Bupeaujfug
LoisiAl]

|onuuy

Bnuuy

|enuuy

Ahuon

[BRLUY

Jentuy

Aeyenp

Ayspenyy

|EnuLy

pounboy
Buipodey

LIGLOZ Ad VBZ
9L/8L0Z Ad EET
9LSL0E Ad 262
SLGIOZ AL 182
OLISL0Z Ad 067
SLSL0Z A4 882
LSI0C AL BT
SLSL0Z A4 182
JL{GL0Z Ad 982
Has a
Ad oY



zz lo zz ebied

“yoaford sepribdn Burdid pnd §-dy Bl 1o ped

&E pejeneae ey ||Im juewdinbe Bujyens 'go0 g
=dH G 18 JBULIBW BAJTIRYe~]RCS & Ui pajlE)sy) eq
jou pjnoa seyel ouEne Jay) peuuLelep sem ]|

“AIR* Ul RINGUISIR
pue pepeduico sam dNY Z1/91 Ad eyl

“410Z "Wer u] uope|dwao pejcedxe
ypm uoyenjeae gloadul |2a1Bojo uo Bupuom
51 pue Bujjepow oljnaIpAy pete|duwios QMINAES

4L, f1126 U] wopeidwon Jof panpauas
i3 "9L, 190 1l § "ON BOUBUIPID VAMYS 1O

dope Lodn peje| LT PIC 383

“fjuiepen 1809 UOJIBULCDIB|

uo uoisioeq pesmicld SjELR)|Y B Joj Hoddns
seaJdke 0} UO[SSILIICT ERERA DI9Nd BluINIED
o1y 0} JONS| JUSIWILLICD PUB 'BAlERIY sojuBBo
*1oam Bupjuup Jop suopenBes Aousfisiwa

‘oo [eseusi g Buipniou sspenb yanoy

o Buunp peyejdilod ajem BaAnERIU [BIBASS

“WophBiw pue uoneByeeau)
muraidweca Bupnp Jeyy [euapg ‘sucheiedg
J6|SsE 0} pepesy se ‘Buuo)uoW Jopo LIoKeg

*S8RI§0EY [|E 1 Aening Jopo Auepenb uuopad

eInpaLog
oN ug

einpayag
ug

ajnpeyog
ug

anpsyog
ug

sjnpeyas
ug

e[npeyag
uQy

sinpauag
ug

sejoN eie|dwoly smels

10z

210074

10z

910z

aLoT

9102

9108
JLYY
ejoN

1snbny

1snbny

janbny

1snBny

18nbny

18nBny

jsnbny
puoy
ejoN

g
~dil PUE |- 10 SUGI0S
EHO0N per ljua ejokoal |E)SU|

Y
GljeoN Jor enquisip pus ojedineg

£1,0Z 8unr &g
eoeniE  JOHSI-RVS oy} idopy

910z
yosepy Ag eousulpg
867 By 7831 s ydopy

‘dvos

‘asneyelEm ‘YAMDY

yBnoJy) esue sonss| se
SBE|RUBLILLS Jugns

sol eyig  pue eledpiied Spagoy

paposu

D7 SlAKG se Yoddns epiaoid
pew.aped Buycjuow

807 Biplg Ppepssu sepipoyed
o] peubjsey Id¥

BuioBugy

£10 Aenuqe

L10Z auni

9L0Z y2IEn

SnanuueTy

snonuguog

SNONUYLDD)
sl ew|L

94ISLOZ Ad

“Ajuoud uo paseq saunseaw
wewsjdw) pue AYEnd 1ejem
pe|oioe) eansdle) G| B2INEEEW
Ajusp! ¢ sUenen[EAS LWIoNey

dWv e epepdn

“gpoofaud |euciBel teuyio

#j uogeByw 103 ABejes wie)
-Bucy & dojeasp pue (JOHSH-UYS)
UB|d UOIEANELO?) JEGeH SenedS
NP JBAY BUY BlUBRS B e)egdwo]

“UE|g S5UOHSSY JUSWEDIoNT
puE sauBpIg @3] S1EpEN

SHUSWILICD
puE :808| 89jApY YBnawy sseood
eapejs|Be| ey} u eedioned Ajpajoy

“UonBiyw

Ylim J2is8E pue sucqebgseau)
JuiB|dwWos JOPO LM SIRYY
[BLIERT PuR SEDRRIGAQ) Jasey

*Buuojuciw ssuewicHed

10po Jo sesseusnq Buucqyteu
o} ugjd UolEJIUNWWCS B dojpaed
|eosy juewpedag

202

aunp Aq 8sn 19Em Pe|oAtal 4o AJY 00005

Buiyowe! jo |eob sucibal sy} jeew o

swefiodd jpusibial [B20] Jo uoRIUSWEdW|
iy ue sepusbe Jeyio YW oM (]

ue|g Juawnfieusyy

\esey oy) ojepdn pue ety D

910z Anr &g szefoud uogongsuoa
16) 1B|J uoyEBuIp BNBUBYRILIOD
pesnooy Ajeugibel e dopaeg 4

alqiasad usym

syed pue 'ellidinbe ‘sieuelEw snyding
Jo esney pue jueweunacad ussufl Guzn
*gainseew eBetpey 4o ucyraacud pus
“Ryqeuiens ‘dijsplemels [ElLSWLCIAUS
sjowon swesboud Aousby einsuy 4

eucijejnBe)

pue eajru of sebusyo pescdoid pur spuss
BuiBiewe 1o} @jes0APE O SUOYS PEdT i

JoqyBeu poob e Guleq

sjowaoid o] uep vogesiuNWwWoo B dopasg 4

JoqyBileu poob e Bujeq

d oy ued

edojereq 4

uejdiop 80D
‘sng

suoperdp

suojjeied(y

eauedg pua
Bujuue|d ‘Buuesuibuz

bOUSRG pulr
Bujuue|g “Bunesuibug

eoUelag pue
Buluueld 'Bupeeubuy

80UBIS puB
Buluue|q ‘GujieauBuy

eaue|og pue
Buue|d ‘Bupesuibug
Lalslalg

ApepEnty 9L/SLOZ Ad 80T

[Bnuly  BL/SLOZ Ad 0IE

FHNAING [FAOSL
|enury  91/SLOZ A 662
Apopeny SLSLOT Ad B
Ausyent  9L/GIOZ A4 262
AHeyenD  QLIGLOZ AL 96
ApopEnD 945102 A4 S6Z
pauntay weis Q)
Buedsy Ad 20D



jebpng Jero R = 0
¥ 8q 0) A10Bajes ay) pesnen 1ey) s1epio Addns SSNOYRIEM O} SNp JBSUEI] 000'L$ saj|ddng |e;euep oLLZLS 000'L$ Jaem 0LE5PS olL/1Z/9 | 0080L
14 §1500 [BD]WaYD JaA0D 0} J8jsuel | 000° €% a)gng wnuiwnpy Z100es 000°LE$ lesodsiq sienpissy 018925 94/12/9 |0080L
14 SIS0 |EINUSYD JOA0D O] JoJSUel) 000°8E$ Jowdjog 8200€S 000'8¢$ lesodsi(] sienpisay oleges 91/1Z/9 00801
"09°£$ Jo obeloys e Bulaes| ‘000 O} PoUISSEDa) . :
¥ Auenbasqns pue 00Zo| 0} PaBiIELD 21om JBY) SaSUSXS JOA0D 0} JSJSUEI | oor'es so|ddng ¥ sjeueley | 0LL2LS 09r°c$ raem 0E5FS 9L/9L/9 | 00801
“junoooe ajeudosdde ey . .
¥ 0} JwBwWesIBE JUBLUBNIES AON G- BU) JO} SSUSHXS Sif) JOADD O} JSISLE | 00514 senjeuad g saul4 0E5S615 005°L$ SaDIABG J0BAUOT JOUO| 080125 9L/z/e |00801
"JeaA |edsy ey} Jno ysiuy o) ued e sng 3 du
b4 [euogesnpy pue SPUBnaAA 38s1) ouyD oy Jo welboid A1eacosiq J3jepm 000'sES y 1001 iNd 000'ceS daspu - oA INQ 0L112S 9L/ | 00801
) Piold A1oAoas]q Jejep
aup Jo) BunuweiBoud pojeoy-uelsy ‘peuueidun puny o} pannbal Jasuel|
“sjuawalInbay . . ‘
¥ uong|nBal mau ad painbes s| ey Buydwes siskjeue 1o} JojsuB | 000°0¥% pIsINg - SOAS ge 0celes 000°0P$  |seoIueg JoBRUOD JBUIO] 08B0LZS 9l/12/9 | 00901
qe] a1 Ul sjuEniod Auoud jo Bupsay . ;
14 8u) Joj SpIEpUe)S puk sjuga0s epelb yBly Jo eseyoind ay) Jaroo o} Jajsue] 000°SL$ senddng qe 09L2Ls oo0'sLs Joge] joenuc) oLoLEs alL/li/s | 0090l
‘sonss| aunsseaud Guidid o) anp uone)s . ,
¥ | Alilud o1 & Buidwnd 10} €500 ABIBUS U] 85B8.0U| JYBYS BAOD O} JAJSUBI | 000°0L$ Ayorgos|3 oLLSkS 000'0LS Juep Jeyndwod oLvies | olL/elL/s | 00SOI
€]509 [20{LWBYJ | DSBSIIU] UB pue Sa0inss uonuasald A4 , B=2yo .
L4 sbpiy Ul @seBOUl UE 0] BN PRIAACY A|N) JOU BIOM JBL) SIIAISS 10} Jajsuel sesers | S82|AIaG [EUOISSIIO0IA 026025 265'8vS Satiaca ey Olosss 9l/GL19 [ 00E0H
)50 |0]WaYD Ul SSBaIOU] UB PUB S3DIAI9S uonuassid 414 . layi . by
14 abply U1 95E210UI UE 0} SN PUDA0D L[Ny JOU S18M Jey) S0IAISS 10} JOSUBl | BOV'LLS | S30IAIAG [BLIOISS30Id 0z60zs 80v'LL$ 3 Jsatei) 010859 8t/st/e 100E0L
¥ “PUny UIYIM JOYSPR JSA0D O] Jajsuel)] 00524 10QET] PEJUCD oloies 00s'zs asusdxg souaiguod | 0ZOELS a1L/9L9 [ 00201
; ‘ . suopes)iqnd
¥ Se8UBdX® [9ARJ] JBACD 0] Jojsuel] 000'9% uoieNodsuel] jlsael) | QEZLLS 000'9% /suopduosqng OLi¥LS 9l/9/9 | 00201
¥ "S25UadXS [DARI) JOAQD ©) Jajsuel] 00914 uopeyodsuel| jlarel] | 0EZLLS 009°}L$ Bulbpo flaael 0SZLLS 91/9/9 | 00201
‘[oaed) Juswpedap \ . . diysiosuods
¥ 10} papadxa sem Uey) painbal aiam SpUN) SJ0W SE PAIINba] J3SURI ) 00E'6$ uopepodsues) jloael) | 0EZLLS 0oe's$ /SUORNQLILO?) 0EDELS 91/2/9 | 00Z0L
4 el ' uoneuodsuel ] J[@Aes ‘ asuadx] asualajuo
10} paoadxe Sem UBY) palinbal Sism SPUN; SI0W S pannbal 15Ul | 00223 neY 1 /1eAel) | QEZLLS 00428 Juod | 0Z0ELS 9i/2/9 | 00zZoL
‘Topow 4447 . salaeg ‘
¥ BupsiXe oy} Aipoww/elepdn 0} S|IBLEY LM JBILCO MBU PUNY O} JBJSUE.LL 000°'L1S 1oERUOS JBYO 08012 000°LL$  |sedlaeg JoBJUOD JSUYIO| 080128 gL/6/s | 002OL
‘JUNOD22E Mau
¥ |¥eul o1 peuejsuen aq o] papasu Jabpng “AioBajes ajeudoidde ay) o) abieyd 000°0L$ S|ejuay pue sesea | QgLZiS 000°0L$ 13O - s0Ag TJoid 0860zS | 9L/8en | 00201
2q 0] $80[0AU 1O} JSPIO Ul pajeald o4 o) papasu Alobajed |ejusl pue asea| vy
4 uang Aeq yues i SWS)| [BUOROWIOY, i S80IAIBG 'JU0D) JB
BuLoodn BY) 10} AlojusAu] Jonpaid [euoowosd jo aseyaind puny o} Jajsue:] 00001 % 8)] [Buojowol 0562LS ooo'oLs lAleg Juod a0 | 0801L2s L/l | 00201
u} Jaysued oL n woid
uiln uopdussag b 294 L fioBejen Jojsues) no. fioBajen lajsuel) ejeq pung
jJunouny e i8jsuel) jwy NBO

1-D NqIyx3

J9UEND WY - 9L/SLOT Ad
Jajsuel] 3p6png uoisiageuanniedag-saau|
Koueby saminn andw3 pueju)




) uj siajsues] . INQ SAysued]
000°s0Z$ 108[01d [@30L 000°50Z$ Jo8foid oL
14 950€ LN Jo} ebesear 196png gL/GL Ad SUi S|louoo8) 0] papasu JAJSUel | 000's0Z$ S50y 9G0C LN 000'602% Jcyuop FEOLINT | 9LOE/¢ | 00601
400y SOd OO vdH 443 pue b3 mold 6y
uj N Jajsuel]
uopeaynsn uopduose {0 aslol uopdiiosaqg oelol gelos -] un,
HlD Beaynsne sajsuRI) WY ndi qi9load | jaslold Jury 1y q Pelold 138l04d #edg pung
. uj : no
080'¥8E$ Sisjsuel] RO (B0l 090'v8E$ Siajsuel] WO IE10L
‘aog [enuuesasodind . SSa00Yy . sjuawwsioidu]
¥ oL J0} pue afoid sy} Jo aseyd UORINASUOD BU) JO} PAPSAU JAJSUE) | 000'ses 400X §0d DN bl 950E N3 000'szs YAH epim-kouaby ZE0SIND | 9122/ | 00601
abeioys Japeg , 1By \ Bunsyy 19N 1dy
v 6-dY FL-N3J "ON OIS 0} pele|el s80jAIs Uojoadsu) Joj p3pasu Jajsuel | 000'598 | SIS [BUOISSDJ0.A 086025 000°59% 2 sisA|leuy sen ‘Big BEOFLNI | 9/ic/9 |0080L
uj J2jsuel] oL no wol4
D uonduasag sunoUN Klobajesn ._Nw.“.”.“ L sagEURI) Y fuoBajen ._oh_m“ .M L aeq pund

T-2 Hqiyx3

JOHEND WY - 915 LOZ Ad
Jajsues) yaBpng uoisialgjleiuswedsg-1ay|
£ouoby sap|un sadw3 pueju)



EIOUSMBA BUISIID ‘HEISPULD 8O 03

voR'98LS  00Z'ELES  000'00SY TYLOL ONVHE ADNIONLINGD WD
00878 00Z'G/$ __Q00'00LS fousbunuod Wo pund 9O
008'+2$ 00518 LTS SLO9LS]  pund o awaBEURY SPI00SY Ul SN mau Joy Jeindwos B eseyaund o) Jajsueq abpng  910z/1E/e
00g'9gs 002'z$ aumg s SLO9ISI pund 99 swyedap Supsaubug v eljy mau 1oy doyde) e eseysind o} Jeysueq 18Bpng  91L0z/cT/E
005'82% 005'L$ Jep@g SL08LS| Ppund 59 wewpedep S4yD Jo) eiempiey Jeindwiod eseyound o} Jeysuey 1eBpng  910z/rZ/E
000°06% 000'0FS Jesseg 088025-00000L-00L£L1-0020L  PuUnd D9 OOMEZD Jo uonBepliosucd pesodosd Joj JUENNSUOD BI|Y 0} JaysuBn Jebpng 5102/ 1/L
000°04% 000'0E$ gnipoop 'y 080125-000001-00LZ11-00201  pund 59 eq JuByy Asueby um diey Atesodwa) Buu Joy seey 1eaco 0 Jegsuel) 1eBpng GLOZ/S/L
000'00L$ 000'00L% 010615-000004-00L211-00201L  pund 99 1e6png pRIdopY 91/GLOZ A4 GLOZ/L/L
000'Zo1$  O00'REZE  0000OFE AausBupuos WO pung oM
000'Z0LS  000'05% wezet-uakobeys T 0120Z5-000008-001SLL-00601L  Pund Oy puny epdes puafiey u uoposlowd 1262 [eseush 5o o) Jujsuen 19Bpng  9L0zZ/e/e
ooo'zles  000'/9% wuezeusiobeyd 01Z025-0000€1-001Z11-00901  Pund OY Puny JajeAx PejoAoeY Ul uopoe(oid [ebe) [eieusb Joaco o) Jojsusd JeBpng  gLOZrE/E
000'822%  000'0L% ouezetuadolieyd 'r 01Z025-000041-0012L1-00£0L  Pund G¥ puny saounosay Jelem u) uoposfoud |ebe| |eieust Jeaoo o) ojsury jelpng gLOZ/EE
000'96Z8  000'G0LS olezetueioBeyo r 0EZ0ZS-00001 L-001Z14-00£01  Pund Oy puny seninosey Jeje uj uojosfoud uogebny jeBe)Jeaco oy Jejsuen jebpng gLoZ/E/E
000°00v$ 000'00r% 0LO615-000105-0012LL-00801  pund Oy 195png psydopy OL/SLO0Z A4 SLOZ/IL
souejeqg  SIajSuUBRI] 186png J0)senbay "ON 193loadauncaoy uvonduassaq ajeq
fovaBupuon
WD
{0L0B1S-00000L-00LZ11-00Z0L) ANARDY JLN002Y A20BURLOD WD BL/GLOZ Ad
T3 uqIyx3 KoueBy sequiin eJjdwy puey)



T TeEON SRR o eles o) suojielsdy |euaiBay jmogns
33 3 0000TTS 000°0TTS o I
ETNa) 000'SET 000'0ZY 200'sT
zogoa| : SNEA Ik 240 Ty o 53k saa | ovzzs  pewdes
40 3110-350f s Bupnp pa.amou; S156 0 F90STAG O3 PSOETN LY Saysuesl — opedan
£909TNT =L segess {ooo'sTs) [ 0§ VWSS | ey Jemuop
nots 0% a5 3 bl
poo'ooT 0o
‘WOl 01 550 S1400£TND s ‘oafosd doveapyym Adsous ey (PO0CTEH * G iﬁgﬂl B ,.s.__..w_uc sa, 58 s | sr/eTiy e
#110.53503 343 43000 22 DL0FTNG "12af0xd WAl 04 bOOLTNG woy Sagsuel] ooy 006°00T$ 000'002$ oooors) | ooooorts 0§ ono'ons'ty v o e
BOV'S6ES B 095 Jeicans
'DOSPERS 24 0 paieun)sa 51 3563 1afaid Supegiuopy em
{B10L "WeBaug AJIqRUIEISHS 12N Uiy opeig mp Jof JeISeulem uised | (Seaasa M) s9¥'S6ES s96'00¢ 005'PDES ooo'oees 000°0E§ oo'onas Tt e e oN £ sn | stfory ewdes
SUND [ips Jusluaa.fe JSLLIas INGUE. 94} 0 JUILIpUSWE pasaldde pleog
T (EHTE T (EE) ¥ immgng
) 0 ooo'zots ooo'eys | ooomts  loo'ssts) ocolooss g
000'05T! T
“PRSOR 90 {14 SZOPTS] SRR 5|3 SZUY *LT/STOZ s o ﬂ_“.n..__ﬂ__ﬁ%m oN = i | swatic e
4d UG 37015140 UoRSIUaLIBHu 1oddns o3 SeovTs| way sasur [ 08 co0'ses foo0'svs) o00'ers of c00'ews VS mauei
foozor, % 000075 {coo0Rzs) 000008 .
00'Z0T! 000 0CO'Z8!
POSOID 3 [[Y% QUZOTAA FJSURL SIU Jogy .5.38_ ) e = 3, n_“.hﬂﬂxm%m aN e s | symie  pewden
Ad Subnp T209T51 Jo uoREIURWIdW] Loddns 0} 00ZOTd Wwely ..ut:w._._.— e 05 o0'zas pr— JerT— {oo0'0gs) CO0ITLTS e
T 5 ot S oooems o
: o s HEes 0099 009’ 009
wbupedop|  (SDGTAG) 00Z'65TS $ : doimizHom o soA o | e Rue
BujsBauBU7 BY} Uf pauy 5i99U13u3 JNISISTY WS | PAJIIT MaU 334Y)| FUALIBIUENU3
Joj 1mndwod 4o 35ey2.nd 2UF puny 0} STOSTS @3 ZS0STN3 Wods sagsuel)|  STGETS 092015 aL2e0TE (0ag'as} 00000z 0% 000'D0TS RIRARWG
00E'LS & o8 joemnisy
[9005Td Y 000'08 00E'L
“sauugu) WaAYYe pue A, D) DOEES ooE'ts s un“o_m._wu oN s, sap aLfzfe Eades
= Ul UBLP 4818 H 40 53N P 07 S00STAD 03 0020T Woy saysuen [~ R 00esTS [—— LTS o8 co0'mnL'zs g o]
1333 TR (143 000'FILS oot
Ivoosts) 3 00T'LT oog’s 00T, COT'
“1e3A [ED5Y JUSUND FYL SUPNP Jels STUBLSIURY MaU 10} SUC[IRISYIOM } D0FZSTS s UOLIEISY IO oN sap sa), STf6T/s  |eyden
#au Joj Bupuny |UoR|Ppe SPLAOIT 3 STOSTSI 41 PIOSTSI WOy sasuel o ez'ots €zLL0T$ {oos'sg) oos'ssTS 00s's8 n00'vES paroqusaq aARnsRNg
JUHUBINGGIY ' $I9RQUCD U] MY MBU eup Joy ndwos|  (ueduguon OT'LHTS 008'6PT$ 0s'IS ooverts oog'szd 000'9TTS WRWesE|dey aN oA son ax/eT/y Rydey
30 amwyand 9y pun) a3 STOSTS) o) AousBiuguon Wo aig wey ssysues| el UEHBNEM
. saRunp Wia sy CUA . AHosd
fusesggfor Wapng 105png 1wfosy fnolju gzt TR el moluy g e e s = (e B
ke PRUIRSIRIL [ nalos ety ey |PacuY 91/5102 A4 J04FURLL 8 Yk | 1oty Ay {710) pagdopy R A
wdlan] ! Ad JO0g — Ry Iode (e30)

auqiyxa

Jajaeny iy - 9T/STOT Ad 19jsuesj 128png uolsina/feluawisedag-13u) :s1adpng 1afosy [e10) uy sa8uey)

Asualdy sapgpn 2adw3 pueju)




ETees Bl - S

0S0ELS wiold WRO - 33U gt
00ETLS prdeg - sBuy) gdl
ot reny Saginl b 7RO IO [l pratdar) (g0 (
o0EYS DO0ETS [y D00
papuBLY _padopy’ papuauny . paadopy
eBpng afoid A0 [ENULY (501 Joid 5351 WO lpng PaPid €101 WEO i
050'8YS 00G°52$ 0S0RYS 000°'sTS _[o9) uopenaupupy |mmans
55300 1d LUGIRIYLHSI 43T ss300.d
neRILL f o o i . p [/
———————psgengumampe Lol b ] b 0s0'eT$ ooo'sTS 030'sv§ os0'sTs o00'sz§ o5 000'sT$ B _..._.mz to09Tdd | om s3h wh | otie fuwso oozt
DSZ 39628 OSC B TS [T COrERTTE
pepuaLLTy padopy papuMuy paudopy
Jalipng jmydey jenuay =10l 1afpng pafoud a0y (=de WEpng Weltid [€30] |mmded
908%6L0'TS S08'6LNTS [T 00899278 fo¥i) eyjden jeuaiday |mogans
T
(2ensTNa) 955'STTS 000'szs 955°06% DOSTET'TS 000°525 005"90T'T$ 000028 00S980°'TS  |ON Y3 suswaaomduw  9SOETNA
“pajeud DVAH #Pim-AsuEdY
21j1 40 aseyd LOKINASUDO BYY 19RO 03 GSOETNG O3 ZEOSTNE WOY Jaysuey | € oN 2 sa) aT/iz/9  ®EWdey  ooeor
9S0ETNG DSZ'tI6$ (oo0’szsh 057'686% 000'SST'TS {ooo'sz4) Q00'DAT'TS fooo'0zs) 000°00T'TS  [ON Bjad swuawascidwl  TEGSTN
JYAH BpiM-Aoualy
[RIAY Al
{Wadlay STy Sy ) wis  sdumiy <hd
gy =apng Paoig o) /o WTang Paivig 4aBipng 3aaiold 1stpungy i aDure g
“ouE s pRlR L - 1azpoy 0Ny di man £l Y 4L ITIST0L Wi ¥aai0ig dorg  1alpng - : aod puay
ooy | [PAETRNN U ST/STOL A seppansp 0 gy | i esny SRR ol padupy valota | o hﬂﬂp R P RES
hhalay

J2MEND Y3t - 9T/STOT Ad J9ysuei) 328png uosIAg/ieauawedag-12ul (5338png 1a(oid (R0} ul seBuEL)
Q uqupg AousBy sanu|an audwiz puejuy



Exhibit E
Financial Overview of Agency’s Programs
FY 2015/16 Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2016
Total Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance
(Unaudited)

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund

The unaudited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $18.4 million compared to the amended
budget primarily due to higher connection fee revenues, increase in property tax receipts, low capital
spending and eliminated the $6 million transfer to the RO fund for supporting the Plume Cleaning
project, which will be supported by grants and property tax. A total of $2.5 million of FY 2015/16
amended budget was identified to be carried forward to FY 2016/17.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Fund Balance
YO Actual te Amended: 105.7% TTD Actual to Amended: 67.2% 3 YID Actual to Amended: 131.9%
o ¥ $60 L
§ $108 526 § = i 50
L §50 Ege s - g 533 4575
; - | 560
' s s34 §50
50 830 §40
s 0 0
L0 5 50
; Amended hdopted  Amended YD Actuak Amerded  YTD Aciuak
] - & Empioyment Expeases & Administrative Expenses
| EEVECHNS: " roperty lax ' Operating Expenses ¥ Capital Program
| W Granis/teans Other Revenues © Debl Servite 1 Tramsfwy Oul

Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund

The unaudited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $14.8 million compared to the amended
budget mainly due to the delayed execution of O&M and capital replacement and rehabilitation projects.
A total of $2.5 million of FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be carried forward to FY
2016/17.

Total Revenues | Tatal Expenses Fund Balance

YTD Actual to Amended: §8.5% YT Actual to Amended: 71.1% YTD Actual to Amended: 139.7%
T4l .
¥ §T15 $775 0 gy $823 g 2
= o I %686 =E 340 - H s
25 = | .=‘-
P i oy $585 $375
[ $o0 - $3z1
0 | 450 -
$10 $40 -
50 §30
»10 5§10
30 SU S{]
Adupled Arended  ¥TD Acluals Adogted Amended YiD Actuals Mopted Aended  YTD Actuaks
0 Service Charges K Property Tax # UmpioymentDxpenses = Administrative Cxpenses
® Grantsfl oans IPA Cost Reimbursement * Operating Bpenses ¥ Capital Program
o Oither Bevruny Transder in W Debf Service

Page 1



Exhibit E

Recycled Water (WC) Fund
The unaudited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $10.8 million compared to the amended

budget primarily due to low administrative expenses and delay in the execution of capital projects. A
total of $2.6 million of FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be carried forward to FY 2016/17.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Fund Balance
YTD Actual to Amended: 86.1% | YTD Actual to Amended: 58.2% YID Actual to Amended: 202.5%
40 s 5378
E 3t 535.7 2 §25
55 2 5 $13
g Eon
$30 % 1
5 | P 144
s T $105
| s ; 55 -
$10 i $10
5 %
$0 - | s
fmended YTO Arhuas Jahmplesl Amended Y0 Arfuals
A Amendsd  ¥TD Actuals
‘ "“"“" L X Corintyi Fer  Fayloyment Pqemes 2 Admistralive Fapenses e e ’
HFiperty T U GransfLoan = Operating Dxpenses # Caphaf Program
IPA Lot Retmburemen) o Cither Bewenues ¥ ebt Service % Iransers Out
Tranafes in -

Recharge Water (RW) Fund
The unaudited ending fund balance shows a slight increase of $1.6 million compared to the amended

budget due to timing of operation spending & delays in capital project execution. A total of $0.8 million
of FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be carried forward to FY 2016/17.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Fund Bafance

- YTD Actual to Amended: 80.8% " YTD Actual to Amended: 50.7% YD Actual to Amended: 160.4%
W | m $50

Esms 1 é o [ $a1
P @5 @S 0 S50

95 - . o 4

' $29 50

Q0 - ‘| , : 23 $20 95

§5 - | |

$20 - $20 90 |

815 - '

30 - W 510

505 -

500 J e TR S - — 00 o 00 — .

Mopled  Amended  YTD Actuas

‘ Aopied  Amended YD Atk » Erpiagrentbperses & Adiisrative Expenses Adopted  Amended  ¥TD Actuak

» JPACost Reimbursement = Other Revenues ¥ Operating Experses ¥ Capital Program
* Transfer In B [l Servace

Page 2



Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NRW) Fund
The unaudited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $2.3 million compared to the amended
budget due to low administrative expense and delays in capital project execution.

Exhibit B

Total Revenues
YTD Actua! to Amended: 99.2%
an
g 04 5121 20
| Em

i
( $1
53t
510

Amentedd  YTO Attuak
B Proopes ly Tax
* Transferln

-mmms
+ Crther Revenues

Tota! Expenses
YTD Actual to Amended: 86.6%
o 34
i §123 2
Esn
3 w8
§io
58
% -
LE
5t
$0
Adopted  Awedsd YD Achash
B Empfioymant Experset B Adnerstrafive Expanses
¥ Operaling Expesney B Capild Peygrami
¥ (bl Service * Tranghers Qul

Administrative Services (GG) Fund
The unaudited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $2.4 million compared to the amended
budget due higher than anticipated property tax receipts, deferment of inter-fund loan to WW fund, and
lower capital expenditures. A total of $1.9 million of FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be

carried forward to FY 2016/17.

Fund Balance

YTD Actual %o Amended: 151,8%
St
569
$50
540
230
820
$10
S00

Adupied YO Autoab

Tatal Revenues
YTD Actual to Amended: 95.4%

b8
652 3

s i
$ s
L @ .
|

Ackogsted Atnenced
B Properly Fx PA Cos! Reimbursernenl
o Uther Revenles Transfer In

Total Expenses
YTD Actual to Amended: 58.2%

§ $63
B

§h

s

s

t3)

§1

50

Y0 Actuaks

[ ] Emplcmlnenlapem " W Adninistrative Expenses
i Qperating Fipenses » Capltal Program

Ul Svieee

Page 3

Fund Balance
YTD Actual to Amended: 110.9%

s

$209 16
m I I

Adopted Amended

MilHons

5239

YTD Actuaks



Exhibit E

Water Resources (WW) Fund

The unaudited ending fund balance indicates an increase of $6.8 million compared to the amended
budget due to addition of the one-time RDA tax receipt of $2.7 million and lower spending on special
projects. A total of $3.5 million of FY 2015/16 amended budget was identified to be carried forward to
FY 2016/17.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Fund Balance
YTD Actual to Amended: 71.8% YTD Actual to Amended: 60.3% ¥TD Actual to Amended: 1,003.5%
Sw -
g $531 o S 6545 , 0 §76
g 450 -Es- 550 I 5465 g §10
$415 £ s 0
$0 - 40 | | ’
$198 | o | 0
1
$30 | %30 | 1 c [ 540
$0 520 || 530
b | $20 516
"mm i CAERE -0;
., 1 N w B
Adaples Amended  WIbArluGh Adopted  Amended  YTDActuaks Mdopted  Amended  YTDActuab
W Service Charges S roperty Tau o EmploymentExpenses & Administrative Expenses
# GrantsfLoans IFA Tt Relmbursemient ¥ Operating Experses % Delit Service
| Other Revenues Traniter In ) |

Page 4



9102 19quiajdag
sS993} W09 jeuocibay

9102 ‘0€ aunp papua Jajienp up
}ioday asueuep }abpng

9L/S1L0C Ad

LOIYLSTO YIEVM TYAIDINAW ¥

Auaby sannin andwil pupjuj /4’




NG LLS 191 PojoAoay =
%199 ‘INL'¥1$ :SUe0T @ SHUBID &
| pejebpng AdV 0S1'GE "SA Sjep O} Jeak [Enjoe 4V 619'ZE
%¥'G6 ‘Wi LL$ :Soles Jajepy pojoAday
:90UBLIEA d|qelOoAEeIUN

W/ "Z$ 0 Jdisdal
xe} awl}-auo e snid ‘ymoib paebpng %1 “SA a)ep-0)-1eak YMoib %G

N 2$ 181epA PajoAoey ‘NE LES 191eMaISBM =
%6°0L1 ‘INO°G$ :sexe] Aadoid «
NQ3 mau pajebpng f6€ "SA SUOIOBUUOD JBjleM NI MBU GG =

Na3a mau Umu—mmvsn Omm,v "SA SUOIJOBUUOD Jejemalsem NJd3 mau .vNN.._u =
WO LS J81BM ‘NS Z$ Jojemalsep) =
%8 0Ll ‘INS'GZ$ 18994 UOIJIBUUOD
:90UBLIEA 9|qeloAe
jobpng popuswy 0} paledwod sjenjoy
sjybiybiy spung Jo S82i1n0g




peebpnqg wiayy0g8 0 "SA wisyy L 04 Sies seb jeinjeN =
Ps1ebpnqg YMMI/SZL 0% 'SA UMM/80L"0$ o1l Ajoujoalg =

NY'2$ 191BeM PaloAoay ‘NG GE Jojema)sep) =

%1°Z8 INg'8$ saIBN

(suomysod g1) %4 j0 alel Aoueoea pajebpng
0} pasedwod (suollisod 9g) %6 Jo J0joe} AouedeA JayBbIH =

WE¥$ 181eA Po|oAdaY ‘IN 6°0€$ Jo)ema)SeA =

%/ €6 ‘N0'8ES :sosuadxy juswAojdwig &

:9d0UBLIEA 9|qelOAEe]

jobpng papuswy 03} pajeduwiod sjen)oy
syybijybiH spung jo sasn



INE 7S Jo1ep PooAoaY ‘NG G LS Jo1emalISEA, =
%/ Lv ‘NG ¥Z$ :syoefold |eyden «

pajebpng
o}o._. "SA abelane o\oN_‘.o 9jeld puog 9|JeleA d4800¢ =

INZ 9% 191BM\ pajofosy ‘INO'CLS 19JeMd)SBAN =
%€ .8 ‘NG 0C$ -92IAIBG 1q8Qg «»
:90UelIeA 9|qeloAe

jobpng papuswy 0) paledwiod sjen)dy
syybiybiH spung jo sasn



9'6¥L$ 9°G01L$ souejeg pun4 Buipug

00LLS €90.l$ aoueleg pund Buluuibeg
9'6¢$ (2'0%) (eseaisa(g)/asealsu| JeN |ejoL
%S°EL €CLLS L'251% spund Jo sasn [ejoL
%6°66 6'L5L$ 0251% Spun4 Jo $82.n0S |e1oL
jobpng jebpng
apu :
pepuawy jo ..mmﬂnmwﬁ ”tﬂom"_ papuswy pajepijosuon
% BNy 9L/SL0Z A
L'ves 6'GL$ (asealsaqg)resealou] JoN Bunesadp-uoN
%e' L 613 £99% asuadxg Bunesadp-uoN
%0201 6€8% 2'28% anuaasy Buneladp-uoN
6¥v$ {o9L$) (eseasoaq)/eseasou] JeN Buneiado
%0°€L 1'€9% ¥'08% asuadx3 Bunesadp
% G°L6 0'89% 8'69% anuaAay Bupesedp

196png | 91/05/9 Papu3 10Bpng
papusauwy jo lapenp ETTETTT Buneisadp

% 1eN1Y Yunod4 9L/SL0Z A4

(spung 1ajep) pajoAoay pue Js)eMa)SepL 10) Spuny jo
S924Nn0g 19y} pue anusaAay [ejol)

a3Juejeg pung pajepljosuod O 91/51L02 Ad



g

" |pob ssauysnq s,A2uaby Yyl Yim Jua}sisuod si uodau sisAjpup asupiion 136png ay|

— e ; : P




INFORMATION
ITEM

2C



9107 ‘67 ioquisidag
93{WWo?) (213 |Duo|B) ADRILSIA YAV TVAIDINNW V

I19JDAA P3|2Ad9Y
S99 UOIJO3UUOY) IDJDAA




9 10T ‘6T Rqusidsg 1OISI BV IVADINON Y
oo™ |PIIUYI3) |puoIBaY vi02 Rouaby seppin 2idis3 Ess.flv
PPGias 0% ON VAL Youi T you Z

994 FEENT
294 }paLD 1912\ 2]9E310d | UOoIIdAUUOD FEEINY a|gelod

a|qedddy | 2jqe2iddy 2ZISumo( 1218\ MY MaN Sunsix3

I919wW 2|qeiod T 9zISUMOP 10U S0P JaWoIsn) .

1919 J23eM paAdad T S|jeasul Jawoisn) .

oo - i3 9|qejod ,,z Sunsixa sey ;awoisnd .
b e suondwnssy =

| — 9|dwex3 s}j0439d MY

S924 UOIID3UU0D) JDIBAA



9102 ‘6T 4oquisidag £MHISI HALVM TYIEINTIN ¥
SopWWOoY) [PIIUYID] [PuoIBay VI0E Rouiaby sanifan 2du puoy] ﬂd

€EL4$ LLgEs (,,L 01,2) SOA A4 BT Lpoul T youl g

224 IESETT
994 }pR1D I3}l 3|qeiod | UOoIPBUUD) SENEL] 9|qelod

a|qedddy | ajqednddy 3zisumo( SE 1V MY MaN aunsix3

(b 0} ol w_n_mubn_ ¢ SIAZISUMOD J2WOISND)

{4
1919W 191BM paPA2aL T S|{BISUL JOWOISND .
1919w s|qelod T Sunsixa sey J2WoIsn) .

o s = _ suonduwnssy

¢ — 9|dwex3 S}1J0419Y MY

Soo4 UOI122oUlUO?) Jo]BAA



9107 ‘67 1oquisidag LORISIQ ELVA THIDINAN Y ..
SapIWOT) [P2IUYD2) jpuciBay vi0v A5uaBy seqiien aijdii3 puojul ’_d
A4 0$ ON 474 yout T yout L

994 49129
HpaLnd 212\ 2]qBe10d | uondsuUUo) 2|qeiod

a|qediddy | ajqediddy | 3zisumoq 13380 Sunsix3

1213w 9jqeiod , 1 9ZISUMOP 10U SI0p JawoIsn) .

1919W 193em papAdad T S||ejsul Jowolsnd .

e Jajowl 9jqerod 1 Bunsixd sey owoisn) .
B | suondwnssy «

¢ — 9|dwiex3 s3j0119Y MY

$924 UOIID2UU0D) JIBAA



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3A



L ez A
SHIHEQUIND

(ssoz Aing) | |-
ouy

i

. . , \\\\\\\b,lll—. = ‘.l._.
... {os0z £in) : L_. ) 7
=i ......,..._._-_SsmE 4. 1 f . ) iy
= TR e 1 e o
..... - L Z Sy:- 08 Sk .1 §0 0 °
, = T I N B
g 5 . -~ {aLA) S.NGA TVEOL ‘QIND .mn__—m 41TVH-
HEER I O 7T [ SE 15 W oL § ! e .
I3 € 0 [] ] purdny
050Z 0s SE ] L oPEND 00l< @ ]
[ & [0 3 or Jiepon . . :
569 [ 0 13 o e ooL-0t ©
\W\ - 1 || wee & 0 3 [ amad 0p=> o
N m SEET 9 [ 5 [ SHIH QUMD leljsnpu|
§§ Greﬂ. A n_3 arg [ 0 a [ ou) oO<
e A —u—-ﬂ_ n Q
o , ) ; ?
L ] ooL-o't ©
g o ... - o= i Qi=> o
_farh) 3dAL NOILDANNOD A§ NAITVLOL & ¢ | JeIo4eMILOD) | .
L - el voic ()
y; ooL-0t O
U= o
lepuspisoy |
S (a1A) naa -
= e | peeiodicouun
mozoo_znwD |
T— b puaba | |
. [ a—— KRN Ml TRAWTIN ¥

\ a9 LoT Anr) u:uEn.m__._.

. AR 211910Z J89A [€9814 LA - Hoday Aapoy Buipiing |




Joquinu (oYM JSaIesU 84} 0} papunos sNA3 [Blied

sNAa3 L8.'v - [enloym  sNA3 6¥8'S - peyosloid B
puejdn ouENIQ JefoJUoly BUE)UO AMAD SIiH ouIyD oulyo

80¢ -

cae

172 po

b

00S

169

cy8 000'L

8021

KC._N.F Oom.—‘

sNad

000°2

005°C

- 000°¢

00S'e

Arewwns AjAndY 3ulping 91/SLAA



RECEIVE AND
FILE

3B



;|ejoL

aON.S'E
GOWTT :(¥00) J9MDID
asw oo :(€00) s-dd
aoweo :(zoo) T-dy
aoWsS'T  :(T00)ed opeid

SSEIe35Ia 991D

5w 81T :[elol
SN T'TT  :I91BAN PIJOAIDY

Ao 00 :(amin) 191ep parioduw]
AOW £'0 :Jouny |gao7/uiols

9aleyIay Jajempunolcy

P eit) Y
o

‘PeUI3Alo

Sk
Q -

%EG ‘PataAlE] Ju=dJad
a5 Str -PaIanled
doW 0'8y :Aiddns my
aoW 0’8y :uanjuj
SINVId 11V 1v101

APV T SRS

_w.now 1SNONV — NOLLNGIY1SIa Y3LVM d310A03d VN3l




), [ROS]] Gpui sARg)

596 s6g e »iT ez ez £81 st 133 %6 18 o a
g s i\\ - w1
S \I.\“ N = = R 1Y
1\\\.._Iu..l - 0008 §
L — f l\\l\.l_ \'.l ~t Frle 93 w
\.1\1\\\_\\. - 4 oo 3
I | e— I coo'e
el et —r ooco:
\\‘1 LE/ATR aess H =
- - —- oo'rr
x%\w\!.ﬂllu -GS 2 S S ! S SR i e e ] TSR A - gog'zt
o ; - ST ad— | { copey
L _ \m g—*‘
Loy NEEA vanga wragt SQEERD AQWANA SGORG Aquads iy
= = r— =
N [ ) T ) ]
- . ! _ i 1 . m
LA i | I e - 9
- Bt ] E
| - r 1
- AP S W o - BT e o =i
BE lv S
t - —— i A2 ogry | -ﬁ sop'y
..w.iil \A_I.!..} . . ) ~ eusozim | f
: metmal |
SR rl S P, _|| —— e e .l.ll._l...l Ealsen et =TT el I i 1500 4
4ECTL ooe 9'950’) Zii 1'e82 8Léz 54p2 L1l 1oL
FoURUSILIR A 0 0 o0 00 )] 0o a0 0o auERag g
uajeimsal UopEapu 1oy 40 a 0oL [131] [1]1] 00 0g ]1] 1)1] EPORIA
popad dh-jiexs loj spo g ur) 29 1] a0ae £ES £PE L9k S8E 282 e 1|
ACE spURWAp Head 5k “sjo LU a8t oog 2682 r44 289 PeL beL LA €dd
SKOJ puBLSp j7ad s )0 ZUD) 0 o 11 ao an 0o 0o 1)1} et bt - |
— SHO|R pURLISpYeSSESjo ) UD  J26 1] 5'192 2ib 9L 295 P29 Lig W\ang e
100 YEnonp isquindag ujsoususiiew 10y KIp 0 §i0 1l 0 00 [1)¥] [1)1] oo 00 0o p@gaun|
suoje puswsp yead sesjo cug 113 €75 oo 1)1 €5 bac 0g 23| sun)
Acgie SpURLIGR yead se 'S0 pup) Ep 05 L Gb P02 02 ao 0a Iy sy
agje spuswiapjRed sk 'Sopu) 207 as S8b BL ¥zl £a (¢]!] IE eueuey
*hofF puswepesdse socug 202 5____ ce8 EE g oz gle 9zz LF]
[emoy
;mq Id MY ee-2zie 9zie-0zie cwe-SuS Zue-918 - SIB-LE usegy
o1 Ad puoy puoy

Ul =% paandal [an Tip a0 sepee

(v==1-e10y) GLOZ WnBny — usjd | spemoy abmyoay 1nep papdoay



	Agenda
	1A - Action Item - Minutes
	2A - Info Item
	2C - Info Item
	3A - Receive & File
	3B - Receive & File



